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CORPORATE STRUCTURE

China Insurance
(Holdings) Company,
Limited (The People’s

Republic of China)

China Insurance H.K.
(Holdings) Company
Limited

China Insurance
International Holdings
Company Limited

The Public

47.45%

China Insurance China International Tai Ping Life SINO-RE

100%

Group Assets Reinsurance Insurance Reinsurance Brokers

Management Limited Company Limited Company, Limited Limited

Note (3) 60% Note (4) 50.1%

Tai Ping Asset
Management Company
Limited

Tai Ping Pension

Company Limited

Note (1): CIHC and Fortis own the remaining 25.05% and 24.90% equity interests in TPL, respectively.

Note (2): CIHC and ICBC (Asia) own the remaining 50.398% and 9.577% equity interests in TP, respectively.

Note (2) 40.025%

The Tai Ping

Insurance Company,
Limited

Note (3): Together with the 14% equity interest held by CIGAML, the Group’s effective interest in TPP is 44.03%. TPI, CIHC and Fortis own the

remaining 12%, 4% and 10% equity interests in TPP, respectively.

Note (4): Together with the 12% equity interest held by CIGAML, the Group’s effective interest in TPAM is 37.08%. TPI, CIHC and Fortis own the

remaining 9.9%, 20% and 8% equity interests in TPAM, respectively.

Note (5): According to the latest notice of substantial shareholders filed on 12 February 2008, CIHC owns
Company as at 12 February 2008.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

The highest priority of all of the directors and senior managers of China Insurance International Holdings Company
Limited (“ClIH” or “the Company”) is to create and produce long-term shareholder value to all of our investors and
partners. Following CIlIH’s record-setting year in 2006, in which CIRe produced its highest levels of earnings ever in
its history, and TPL and TPI produced profits for the first time ever, many of our shareholders and investors
inquired to us whether the results Last Year were only a one-time event, and whether or not they were sustainable.
Given the relatively early stages of development of our operations, in particular our Mainland China operations, |
regarded such questions from our shareholders and investors as completely fair, reasonable and constructive. |
also greatly appreciated such feedback from our friends and partners, and | believed that their communications
with us could greatly and positively influence and improve the operations of our Company. In fact, their pointed and
direct inquiries formed the basis of our challenge and goals for 2007, and formed the foundation from which all of
us at ClIH acted upon throughout the Year.

I am happy and honored to report that ClIH and its subsidiaries produced record results and profits again during
the Year, surpassing even the previous-record levels achieved Last Year. With the economy and insurance industries
of The People’s Republic of China continuing to expand at a rapid pace, the operating results of ClIH have
benefited substantially. In 2007, ClIH’s gross premiums written and policy fees increased significantly to
HK$17,934.00 million from HK$12,373.45 million in the Last Year, representing an increase of 44.9%. The increase
was mainly due to premium growth in all of our business lines, especially at our life insurance operations at TPL,
which produced significant increases in premium income. The net profit attributable to the equity holders for the
Year was HK$1,549.07 million, versus a profit in the Last Year of HK$510.77 million, representing a tremendous
increase of 3.0 times. Both CIRe and TPL produced record profits in 2007, surpassing their previous-record
thresholds set Last Year. Although TPI produced a slight loss during the Year, this operating result was due to a
strategic decision on the part of senior management to significantly increase the scale and infrastructure of our
property and casualty insurance operations in Mainland China. We believe that our efforts this Year will lay down
the foundation for the economies of scale necessary for sustainable profitability in the years to come.

In 2007, our reinsurance operation, CIRe, produced record profits. CIRe continued to maintain its leading position
in its traditional core markets of Hong Kong & Macau, as well as other countries in the Asian region at reasonable
terms and conditions. In Mainland China, CIRe made significant inroads and produced strong growth, making the
PRC the single largest market of our reinsurance operation. As such, CIRe’s gross reinsurance premiums written
increased to HK$1,681.21 million from HK$1,541.57 million in the Last Year, representing an increase of 9.1%.
2007 was very similar to 2006 in that there again were no major catastrophes for the global reinsurance industry. In
addition, CIRe benefited significantly from strong investment returns during the Year, particularly from the equity
markets of Hong Kong. CIRe’s net profit attributable to the equity holders of ClIH increased to HK$579.69 million
from HK$395.66 million in the Last Year, representing an increase of 46.5%.

In 2007, our life insurance operations, TPL, recorded premiums of HK$16,245.25 million, representing an increase
of 50.1% from the HK$10,823.20 million produced in the Last Year. TPL's strong increase in premium income was
driven by our growing individual agency force and the substantial demand from our clients for unit-linked products.
The profits attributable to the equity holders of ClIH by TPL was HK$1,018.06 million, versus the HK$156.60 million
in earnings Last Year, representing an substantial increase of 6.5 times. The tremendous increase in profitability at
our life insurance operations was due to the continued expansion of premium income, effective cost controls, and
strong returns in the investment portfolio, particularly from the equity markets of the PRC.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Other highlights and important events of 2007 included the following:

e The total investment income of CIIH recognised in the income statement significantly increased by 179.8% to
HK$6,671.77 million from HK$2,384.09 million in the Last Year. The increase was primarily due to the strong
cash flows from premium growth of the Company’s life insurance and reinsurance operations, as well as the
positive investment returns from the equity markets in Hong Kong and the PRC. The substantial and highly
attractive investment returns achieved during the Year were due in large part to ClIH’s efforts at further
professionalizing and centralizing the Group’s investment management operations at CIGAML in Hong Kong
(for non-RMB assets) and at TPAM in Shanghai (for RMB assets). Our investment professionals at both
CIGAML and TPAM were able to produce index-beating investment returns which were in-line with or even
surpassed the investment performance results of some of the world’s leading investment houses.

e During the Year, despite there being no major catastrophes over the past two years in 2006 and 2007, CIRe
increased its retrocession purchases, which resulted in the relatively slower growth of its net premiums written.
Because of the absence of major claims, the reinsurance pricing cycle has continued to soften, along with the
demand for more relaxed terms and conditions from our clients. As such, in such an environment, CIRe has
adopted a more defensive posture, and believes that the additional reinsurance protection will help to cushion
CIRe’s underwriting results from the inevitable adverse catastrophic event, whenever it occurs in the future.
Such strict discipline and risk management are what has allowed CIRe to be where it is today, and we all
believe that such principles will enable our reinsurance operations to continue to do well into the future.

e During the Year, TPL established new branches in seven provinces and major cities in Mainland China. The
provinces and major cities were: Hunan, Shanxi, Shaanxi, Yunnan, Jilin, Guangxi and Chongaing. TPL’s expansion
into these seven areas of Mainland China represents another major step forward in meeting its ultimate
objective of having business operations all over the PRC. Although the establishment of these new branches
required additional costs and expenses, management of TPL strongly believes that these seven new branches
will begin contributing significantly to TPL’s premium growth within the next 2 to 3 years. Moreover, further
expansion of TPL’s infrastructure will enhance the scale of the overall life insurance operations, such that TPL
will soon begin benefiting from economies of scale in the short to medium-term. TPL strongly believes that its
enlarged branch network will contribute significantly to shareholder value and profitability in the years to come.

e TPL’s strong premium growth during the Year was in part driven by substantial demand from our clients for
unit-linked products. In 2007, TPL’s unit-linked premiums increased to HK$4,274.36 million from only HK$31.63
million in the Last Year. With the Chinese government’s efforts to cool down inflation and a potentially overheating
economy by sharply increasing interest rates, coupled with the second consecutive year of strong appreciation
in the domestic A-share equity markets, the demand for investment-related insurance products amongst the
people of China has been heightened.

8 China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited Annual Report 2007
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

2008 will be a critically important operational year for ClIH. CIRe’s global business will face new challenges over
the next twelve months, as the continuing softening of the reinsurance cycle is now occurring in a much more
uncertain, difficult and slowing world-wide macroeconomic environment. With financial markets turmoil and economic
uncertainties now afflicting several major economies around the world, the primary insurance industries in many of
CIRe’s geographies may face difficulties in generating attractive, profitable growth. Despite such difficulties in
reinsurance fundamentals, CIRe’s discipline and persistence in adhering to strict underwriting standards, conservative
and prudent investment policies, and world-class corporate governance standards remains unchanged, and we
feel confident that CIRe will continue to produce stable and satisfactory results. Moreover, Mainland China is an
area of enormous growth potential over the long term for our reinsurance operations. Recently, CIRe received
approval to begin preparations for establishing a branch in Beijing, which will be considered as a Chinese owned
entity. Such a designation will further facilitate the expansion of CIRe’s operations and business in the PRC.

TPL plans to open four more branches in the PRC during 2008 (Xinjiang, Guizhou, Gansu and Neimenggu). With
these four branches in operation, which is expected within the first half year of 2008, TPL will have a presence in
nearly every single province and major city in the country (except for Tibet, Qinghai, Ningxia and Hainan Island). In
2008, for its existing branch network, TPL will focus on providing full coverage and support throughout its vast,
nationwide presence. As such, TPL expects to open a significant number of sub-branches and sales centres
throughout the country over the next few months. With the global financial and economic conditions in several
major economies becoming even more volatile and uncertain in the first few months of 2008, and with the potential
that even China’s financial markets and economy may be negatively affected, it is critically important that TPL
maintains its flexibility such that it may rapidly take advantage of sudden market movements. It was not possible to
foresee or predict the substantial demand in Mainland China for unit-linked products in 2007, and the PRC
insurance industry may experience similar substantial changes in 2008. TPL will continue to emphasize product
development and risk management in such an uncertain environment to best position itself in the fast-moving PRC
life insurance markets.

Because the extraordinary investment gains in 2007 in both the Hong Kong and PRC equity markets are not
expected to be repeated in 2008, both CIRe’s and TPL’s net profit results in 2008 will most likely not reach the
same levels as that of 2007. However, both CIRe and TPL do expect a satisfactory performance in both top-line
and bottom-line results in 2008, which will form a strong and solid foundation for further, sustainable growth into
the future. Overall, long-term, | feel as strongly as ever that the future is bright for all of our operations and
businesses at CIlIH. | feel highly confident that we are beginning to form one of the best financial services
companies in the PRC which will deliver attractive and sustainable returns to our shareholders and investors over
the long term.

It has truly been an honor for me to lead CIIH. My personal ambition, along with all of the senior managers and
directors of the Company, is to grow CIIH such that it becomes one of the premier financial institutions in the
Greater China region, as well as the rest of the world. As such, | have demanded all of the senior managers and
directors to adhere to the strictest of quality standards, in operations, corporate governance, investor relations and
transparency. Our models and benchmarks are always going to be the best in world-class standards and efficiency,
which we must never deviate from. Only with such discipline and dedication can we best serve the interests of our
shareholders, and become one of the best companies in the world.

10 China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited Annual Report 2007
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

On behalf of all of our senior managers and directors, | would like to wholeheartedly and sincerely thank our
shareholders and investors for the trust and support which you have given to us over the past years! During our
earliest phases of development, through our public listing and the start of our Mainland China operations, ClIH has
worked hard and perservered, even during the most challenging times. Recently, our Company has emerged from
our most difficult and challenging initial operational period, and has greatly benefited from robust and healthy
economic conditions. It is at such times, however, that it is most important to remember our shareholders and
investors, many of whom were with us and supportive of us during our most difficult and challenging period, and
whom have perservered along with us. We thank you again for your trust and support, and believe that over the
long term, the best is still to come for ClIH! We also look forward to our continued dialogue and communications
with you over the near and long term. We believe that your feedback to us, on our strengths, weaknesses, areas to
improve on, and the risks and threats to our business lines, are all incredibly helpful in further improving our
operations and our strategy, and most fundamentally, helping us to become even more competitive in an ever-
increasingly competitive marketplace.

Finally, I would like to commend and recognize the tremendous dedication and hard work of all of ClIH’s employees
in 2007. Through their tremendous sacrifices and persistence, our Company has reached the position which it is at
today. We truly believe that our professionals and employees are our greatest asset, and are the best in China and
the world. Although our goals and objectives in 2008 and beyond are challenging, we believe that anything is
possible with our people.

Thank you again, and we all look forward to working with you in the years to come!

Feng Xiaozeng
Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 March 2008

12 China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited Annual Report 2007



EER®RE

AARBURREESAEEABLES  HEFERETRAGEEFNBRRRREESUARD - B2HOHME - BHMEIE
VI LT MR BRI AR - AMERAERAKBNEE - PREBHREFREEMN - &I ARFADELRARE
K AR L VIR - UFBRBEEMRIFOEERETES - AW - AHFRASSEZNEHLRPINBRIRE
E - EPREGERPISARE N ZAIBOR BB TR - B —ERBHEMET - HABREETHEERIFERR
B WRERMT S PREFRROERGE RS - RFTHERFFEBR TOEFERZR - RFBEETHRMES -
S5 BEMEZ RS EBEEMERNRR LEE 2 RE - SR NE BRI —PoE S & MRS - WIRA EE B
BPESEFHEMENTES EEARFS -

RIE - AATHE2RPRERE TR _FELFNELF/ R FHEBRRNEFEREE - ERAMBPINE BT REFT
> RABAFAERS B2 - HAIRERMNEXABNEAETIREMEANNE - TEPENEEHESERN
AT - BEHM-—ZZTNFIRKN BEMABEAKB - RABEEERMNE TERNBRHAAIREK

BREHAT  BAMHERKEBRE T —RAF-

EFER
5B

&% —TT\F=A+/\E

RREIFZICAR AT 2007 £ | 13



MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS
The performance highlights of the Group for the Year were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006 Change
Gross premiums written and policy fees 17,934.00 12,373.45 44.9%
Net investment income 1,888.40 1,189.71 58.7%
Net realised investment gains 4,277.79 559.51 7.6 times
Net unrealised investment gains 505.58 634.87 (20.4%)
Net exchange (loss)/gain (31.12) 22.84 -
Profit before taxation 3,010.91 984.60 3.1 times
Profit after taxation 2,457.20 658.34 3.7 times
Net profit attributable to the equity holders 1,549.07 510.77 3.0 times
Basic earnings per share (HK cent) 110.2 38.1 72.1 cents
Final dividend proposed at HK10 cents per share 141.53 - -

The net profit/(loss) attributable to the equity holders by each business line is summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006 Change
Reinsurance 579.69 395.66 46.5%
Life insurance 1,018.06 156.60 6.5 times
Property and casualty insurance ' (58.31) 3.37 -
Corporate and other businesses 9.63 (44.86) -
Net profit attributable to the equity holders 1,549.07 510.77 3.0 times

! The property and casualty insurance business is operated by TPI, which is an associate of the Group under the Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and is not consolidated into the Group on a line-by-line basis. Therefore, the property and casualty insurance business
does not constitute a separate segment of the Group as defined in Note 3 of the consolidated financial statements. Instead, the share of
results of TPI for the financial year is recognised and reported as “Share of (losses)/profits of associates” in the consolidated income
statement. The equity interest of TPl held by the Group at the balance sheet date is recognised and reported as “Interest in associates” in the
consolidated balance sheet. They are grouped under the “Corporate and other businesses” segment in Note 3 of the consolidated financial
statements. Readers and investors are advised to pay attention to these details when reading Note 3 of the consolidated financial statements.
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

The gross premiums written and policy fees for the Year increased significantly to HK$17,934.00 million from
HK$12,373.45 million in the Last Year. The increase was mainly due to the strong premium growth at each of our
business segments, in particular the life insurance business in which premiums increased by 50.1% to HK$16,245.25
million from HK$10,823.20 million in the Last Year.

The net profit attributable to the equity holders for the Year was HK$1,549.07 million (2006: HK$510.77 million).
The Group’s profitability improved over that of the Last Year primarily because of increases in premium, increases
in scale of operations and strong investment results at each of our business segments, in particular the life
insurance business at which profits increased significantly.

The reinsurance business contributed net profit to the equity holders of HK$579.69 million (2006: HK$395.66
million). The significant improvement in profit was mainly due to satisfactory underwriting result and strong
investment returns during the Year.

The life insurance business contributed net profit to the equity holders of HK$1,018.06 million (2006:
HK$156.60 million). The substantial increase in profit was mainly due to significant increases in premium,
increases in scale of operations and strong investment returns during the Year.
The property and casualty insurance business incurred a net loss to the equity holders of HK$58.31
million (2006: profit of HK$3.37 million). The slight loss was mainly due to a significant increase in premiums,
which resulted in higher acquisition costs accounted for during the Year, and the current lack of scale of our
operations.

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

Consolidated investment assets

The total investments of the Group are summarised as follows:

At 31 December, HK$ million

2007 % of Total 2006 % of Total
Debt securities 27,490.52 54.1% 19,828.06 53.6%
Direct equity securities 7,000.45 13.8% 3,159.09 8.5%
Equity investment funds 5,614.96 11.0% 2,5625.97 6.8%
Composite investment funds 139.95 0.3% 40.21 0.1%
Cash and bank deposits 10,520.27 20.7% 11,359.98 30.7%
Investment properties 78.56 0.1% 106.08 0.3%
Total investments 50,844.71 100.0% 37,019.39 100.0%
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

The investments in securities are classified as Held-to-Maturity (“HTM”), Available-for-Sale (“AFS”) and Designated
at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (“DTPL”). The detailed breakdown of such classifications for the total investment
portfolio of the Group was as follows:

At 31 December 2007, HK$ million

HTM AFS DTPL Total
Debt securities 1,019.07 25,947.54 523.91 27,490.52
Direct equity securities - 5,243.17 1,757.28 7,000.45
Equity investment funds - 2,220.71 3,394.25 5,614.96
Composite investment funds - 51.38 88.57 139.95
1,019.07 33,462.80 5,764.01 40,245.88

At 31 December 2006, HK$ million
HTM AFS DTPL Total
Debt securities 8438.47 18,574.85 409.74 19,828.06
Direct equity securities - 2,516.68 642.41 3,159.09
Equity investment funds - 1,563.50 962.47 2,525.97
Composite investment funds - 15.83 24.38 40.21
8483.47 22,670.86 2,039.00 25,5653.33

The percentages of the Group’s total investments held by each business segment in terms of carrying values at the
balance sheet date were as follows:

2007 2006

Reinsurance 8.6% 10.4%
Life insurance 87.0% 84.3%
Corporate and other businesses 4.4% 5.3%
100.0% 100.0%
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

Consolidated investment income

The total investment income of the Group recognised in the consolidated income statement increased substantially
by 179.8% to HK$6,671.77 million in the Year from HK$2,384.09 million in the Last Year. The increase was
primarily attributable to the continued strong growth in investment assets of the Group’s life insurance and reinsurance
operations through premium growth, and the continued strong performance of the global equity markets, in
particular the equity markets in the PRC and Hong Kong, during the Year.

The details of the Group’s investment income on a pre-tax basis are summarised as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2007, HK$ million

Unrealised
(losses)/
gains
Recognised in the consolidated income statement recognised
Interest Realised in the fair
income/  Dividend Rental gains/ Unrealised Sub value Grand
(expense) income income (losses) gains total reserve total
Debt securities
HTM 65.17 - - - - 65.17 - 65.17
AFS 978.16 - - (0.54) - 977.62  (2,373.35) (1,395.73)
DTPL 21.75 - - 100.36 41.26 163.37 - 163.37
Direct equity securities
AFS - 25.55 - 2,375.46 - 2,401.01 1,321.75 3,722.76
DTPL - 6.48 - 492.99 56.35 555.82 - 555.82
Equity investment funds
AFS - 256.30 - 710.94 - 967.24 45117 1,418.41
DTPL - 382.32 - 592.78 379.10  1,354.20 - 1,354.20
Composite investment funds
AFS - - - - - - 4.27 4.27
DTPL - 22.67 - 4.73 23.34 50.74 - 50.74
Cash and bank deposits 393.72 - - - - 393.72 - 393.72
Investment properties - - 2.43 (0.18) 5.53 7.78 - 7.78
Securities sold under
repurchase agreements (285.33) - - - - (285.33) -  (285.33)
Others 19.18 - - 1.25 - 20.43 - 20.43
1,192.65 693.32 243  4,277.79 505.58  6,671.77 (596.16) 6,075.61
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

For the year ended 31 December 2006, HK$ million

Unrealised
(losses)/
gains
Recognised in the consolidated income statement recognised
Interest Unrealised in the fair
income/ Dividend Rental Realised gains/ Sub value Grand
(expense) income income gains (losses) total reserve total
Debt securities
HTM 64.80 - - - - 64.80 - 64.80
AFS 706.35 - - 1.23 - 707.58 (322.39) 385.19
DTPL 32.69 - - 6.16 (6.31) 32.54 - 32.54
Direct equity securities
AFS - 7.26 - 146.17 - 153.43  1,043.76  1,197.19
DTPL - 16.48 - 194.83 204.67 415.98 - 415.98
Equity investment funds
AFS - 148.69 - - - 148.69 431.70 580.39
DTPL - 41.44 - 209.66 433.77 684.87 - 684.87
Composite investment funds
DTPL - 1.56 - - 0.39 1.95 - 1.95
Cash and bank deposits 225.00 - - - - 225.00 - 225.00
Investment properties - - 2.09 1.46 3.59 714 - 714
Securities sold under
repurchase agreements (59.30) - - - - (59.30) - (59.30)
Others 2.65 - - - (1.24) 1.41 - 1.41
972.19 215.43 2.09 559.51 634.87 2,384.09  1,163.07  3,537.16

The percentages of the Group’s total investment income on a pre-tax basis recognised in the consolidated income
statement generated by each business segment for the Year were as follows:

2007 2006

Reinsurance 7.9% 12.6%
Life insurance 87.0% 82.7%
Corporate and other businesses 5.1% 4.7%
100.0% 100.0%
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

REINSURANCE BUSINESS

The Group’s reinsurance business is operated by CIRe, which is a Hong Kong-incorporated company and wholly-
owned by the Group. CIRe is mainly engaged in the underwriting of all classes of global reinsurance business
except for casualty reinsurance business outside of Asia. CIRe’s key markets are Hong Kong and Macau, China,
Japan, the rest of Asia, Europe and other parts of the world.

The key financial data and key performance indicators of the reinsurance business are summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006 Change
Gross premiums written 1,681.21 1,541.57 9.1%
Net premiums written 1,470.06 1,377.00 6.8%
Net earned premiums 1,441.95 1,240.09 16.3%
Net claims incurred (995.22) (820.87) 21.2%
Net commission expenses (351.66) (326.21) 7.8%
Underwriting profit 58.41 61.51 (5.0%)
Total investment income 530.13 303.43 74.7%
Net exchange gain 61.19 66.97 (8.6%)
Profit before taxation 616.93 411.56 49.9%
Profit attributable to the equity holders 579.69 395.66 46.5%
Solvency margin ratio 147.1% 135.7% 11.4 pts
Technical reserves ratio 179.8% 186.1% (6.3 pts)
Retained ratio 87.4% 89.3% (1.9 pts)
Earned premiums ratio 85.8% 80.4% 5.4 pts
Loss ratio ' 69.0% 66.2% 2.8 pts
Expense ratio 2 26.4% 26.0% 0.4 pt
Combined ratio 3 95.4 92.2 3.2 pts

! The loss ratio is based on net earned premiums.

2 The expense ratio is based on net premiums written. In prior years, the expense ratio was based on net earned premiums. The management
believes that calculating the expense ratio based on net premiums written is a fairer indicator and better reflects the underwriting performance
of CIRe. If the net earned premiums basis is applied, then the expense ratio would be 26.9% for the Year (2006: 28.8%).

3 The combined ratio is the sum of the loss ratio and the expense ratio. If the expense ratio is based on net earned premiums, then the
combined ratio would be 95.9 for the Year (2006: 95.0).
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

Profit Attributable to the Equity Holders

CIRe contributed net profit to the equity holders of HK$579.69 million (2006: HK$395.66 million), which represents
the highest levels of earnings in the history of CIRe, and which follows on a previous-record performance in 2006.
The strong performance during the Year was mainly due to stable growth in premiums written, higher equity
investment income, particularly from Hong Kong equities, positive exchange rate movements, and higher interest
rates on cash deposits. During the Year, CIRe’s underwriting profit decreased slightly to HK$58.41 million from
HK$61.51 million in the Last Year. Although no major claims affected the reinsurance portfolio during the Year, the
frequency of small- to medium-sized claims has increased slightly.

Gross Premiums Written

CIRe’s gross premiums written increased by 9.1% to HK$1,681.21 million from HK$1,541.57 million in the Last
Year. During the Year, Mainland China became the single largest market of CIRe. Through its Beijing Representative
Office and the Shanghai Office of ClIH, CIRe has been able to better serve its existing clients in China as well as
increase its marketing to new potential clients in the country. In its traditional core markets of Hong Kong and
Macau, CIRe continued to be one of the leading reinsurers and has maintained its clientele and premium income
even though competition was keen and pricing levels continued to slide during the Year. In Hong Kong and Macau,
the underwriting profitability of the past few years has resulted in keener competition amongst the primary insurers
and in the original policy premium rates. In other Asian markets, CIRe was able to keep its market position and
grow its premiums in-line with the respective markets.

CIRe’s geographical distribution of gross premiums written is summarised as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2007 % of Total 2006 % of Total

Hong Kong & Macau 316.65 18.8% 307.42 19.9%
Mainland China (& Taiwan) 399.65 23.8% 354.93 23.0%
Japan 113.97 6.8% 96.92 6.3%
Rest of Asia 455.99 27.1% 417.06 27.1%
Europe 249.97 14.9% 264.01 17.1%
Others 144.98 8.6% 101.23 6.6%
1,681.21 100.0% 1,541.57 100.0%

The premiums from Asia constituted 76.5% of the total gross premiums written for 2007 (2006: 76.3%). During the
Year, CIRe maintained its selective and strict underwriting strategy across all of its geographies. CIRe has grown its
top-line gross premiums while simultaneously putting more emphases and efforts on underwriting and risk
management. As a result, CIRe was able to further broaden and diversify its portfolio mix by geographies and by
product lines. Such enhanced portfolio diversification will reduce the volatility of its reinsurance results.
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

Net Claims Incurred

CIRe’s net claims incurred increased by 21.2% to HK$995.22 million from HK$820.87 million in the Last Year. The
loss ratio increased to 69.0% from 66.2% in the Last Year. During the Year, CIRe increased its reinsurance
retrocessions, which resulted in the relatively slower growth of its net premiums written. However, the additional
reinsurance protection will help to cushion CIRe’s underwriting results from adverse catastrophic events. Despite
the absence of major claims during the Year, the frequency of small- to medium-sized claims has increased
slightly, which is the reason behind CIRe’s lower underwriting profit for the Year.

ClIRe’s top three major claims in terms of gross losses during the Year were as follows:
For the year ended 31 December 2007, HK$ million

Gross Net retained
Date of loss loss incurred loss incurred % retention

Flooding in Indonesia Feb 2007 41.72 40.82 97.8%
European Windstorm “Kyrill” Jan 2007 21.89 21.89 100.0%
Explosion — PT Krakatau, Indonesia May 2007 7.57 4.19 55.4%

With no major catastrophes impacting the insurance and reinsurance markets in which CIRe underwrites business
during the Year, and with the normal development of prior years’ claims settlements against loss reserve provisions,
CIRe’s combined ratio during the Year was 95.4 (2006: 92.2), resulting in an underwriting profit for CIRe during the
Year.

Investment Performance

The composition of investments held by CIRe was as follows:

At 31 December, HK$ million

2007 % of Total 2006 % of Total
Debt securities 1,734.13 39.9% 1,383.59 36.0%
Direct equity securities 638.93 14.7% 710.97 18.5%
Composite investment funds 90.84 2.1% 40.21 1.0%
Cash and bank deposits 1,807.81 41.5% 1,603.70 41.7%
Investment properties 78.56 1.8% 106.08 2.8%
Total invested assets 4,350.27 100.0% 3,844.55 100.0%

During the Year, CIRe continued to adopt a prudent and conservative investment philosophy aimed at generating
stable cash inflows. Investments in debt securities, cash and bank deposits represented approximately 81.4% of
total invested assets as at 31 December 2007 (2006: 77.7%). Almost all of its debt securities had investment grade
ratings from international credit rating agencies.
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

The classification of CIRe’s investments in securities under HTM, AFS and DTPL was as follows:

At 31 December 2007, HK$ million

HTM AFS DTPL Total
Debt securities 1,013.62 572.33 148.18 1,734.13
Direct equity securities - 569.55 69.38 638.93
Composite investment funds - 51.38 39.46 90.84
1,013.62 1,193.26 257.02 2,463.90

At 31 December 2006, HK$ million
HTM AFS DTPL Total
Debt securities 834.08 414.05 135.46 1,383.59
Direct equity securities - 623.06 87.91 710.97
Composite investment funds - 15.83 24.38 40.21
834.08 1,052.94 247.75 2,134.77

The total investment income and the investment yield of CIRe’s investments on a pre-tax basis recognised in the
consolidated income statement was as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006 Change
Net investment income 184.62 160.61 14.9%
Net realised investment gains 357.38 133.57 2.7 times
Net unrealised investment (losses)/gains (11.87) 9.25 -
Total investment income 530.13 303.43 74.7%
Total investment yield 13.0% 9.1% 3.9 pts

CIRe’s strong investment income for the Year was a significant contributor to the significant increase in profitability
of the reinsurance business during the Year. CIRe’s net investment income increased by 74.7% primarily due to the
strong performance of the equity markets in Hong Kong. The above-mentioned investment income and investment
yield figures do not include a net exchange gain of HK$61.19 million (2006: HK$66.97 million).
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

The details of CIRe’s investment income on a pre-tax basis were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2007, HK$ million

Unrealised
gains/
(losses)
Recognised in the consolidated income statement recognised
Realised Unrealised in the fair
Interest  Dividend Rental gains/ gains/ Sub value Grand
income income income (losses) (losses) total reserve total
Debt securities
HTM 64.85 - - - - 64.85 - 64.85
AFS 24.47 - - - - 24.47 9.49 33.96
DTPL 11.38 - - (0.34) (15.06) (4.02) - (4.02)
Direct equity securities
AFS - 8.20 - 356.75 - 364.95 (99.92)  265.03
DTPL - 1.91 - (0.10) (1.73) 0.08 - 0.08
Composite investment funds
AFS - - - - - - 4.27 4.27
DTPL - 3.18 - - (0.61) 2.57 - 2.57
Cash and bank deposits 67.82 - - - - 67.82 - 67.82
Investment properties - - 2.43 (0.18) 5.53 7.78 - 7.78
Others 0.38 - - 1.25 - 1.63 - 1.63
168.90 13.29 2.43 357.38 (11.87) 530.13 (86.16)  443.97
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

For the year ended 31 December 2006, HK$ million

Unrealised
gains/
(losses)
Recognised in the consolidated income statement recognised
Realised  Unrealised in the fair
Interest  Dividend Rental gains/ gains/ Sub value Grand
income income income (losses) (losses) total reserve total
Debt securities
HTM 64.42 - - - - 64.42 - 64.42
AFS 15.09 - - - - 15.09 (0.14) 14.95
DTPL 14.21 - - (1.69) (0.56) 11.96 - 11.96
Direct equity securities
AFS - 5.30 - 125.88 - 131.18 162.13 293.31
DTPL - 2.30 - 7.92 7.06 17.28 - 17.28
Equity investment funds
AFS - - - - - - (0.23) (0.23)
DTPL - 1.56 - - - 1.56 - 1.56
Composite investment funds
DTPL - - - - 0.39 0.39 - 0.39
Cash and bank deposits 53.39 - - - - 53.39 - 53.39
Investment properties - - 2.09 1.46 3.60 7.15 - 7.15
Others 2.25 - - - (1.24) 1.01 - 1.01
149.36 9.16 2.09 133.57 9.25 303.43 161.76 465.19
Reserving

CIRe continues to focus on writing property damage, marine and short tail liability reinsurance, involving portfolio of
risks or for individual policies or risks. CIRe does not get involved in long tail, liability reinsurance in markets outside
of Asia as a matter of firm company policy. As such, in addition to its prudent reserving standards, CIRe has been
able to meet and satisfy the high expectations of its business counterparties and rating agencies in maintaining
adequate reserve provisions to ensure that it can safely meet its insurance liabilities.
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS

The Group’s life insurance segment is operated by TPL, which is a PRC-incorporated company and is 50.05%-
owned by the Group. TPL is principally engaged in the underwriting of life insurance policies in Mainland China.

The key financial data of the life insurance business is summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006 Change
Gross premiums written 16,245.25 10,823.20 50.1%
Net premiums written and policy fees 16,186.53 10,773.53 50.2%
Net earned premiums and policy fees 16,206.73 10,693.48 51.6%
Total investment income 5,802.71 1,970.76 2.9 times
Net exchange loss (86.61) (42.04) 2.1 times
Policyholders’ benefits (4,066.93) (1,544.23) 2.6 times
Net commission expenses (1,645.50) (868.60) 89.4%
Change in life insurance funds, net of reinsurance (11,849.47) (8,229.13) 44.0%
Administrative and other expenses (1,901.47) (1,321.05) 43.9%
Finance costs (68.45) (65.08) 5.2%
Profit before taxation 2,522.88 612.12 4.1 times
Profit after taxation 2,034.08 313.29 6.5 times
Profit attributable to the equity holders 1,018.06 156.60 6.5 times

The key operational data of the life insurance business is summarised below:

2007 2006 Change
Market share ' 3.2% 2.7% 0.5 pt
Number of provincial branches 29 22 7
Number of sub-branches and marketing centres 317 230 87
Number of in-force policies 5,016,857 3,866,820 1,150,037
Number of individual agents 41,140 23,574 17,566
Persistency ratio — 13th month 2 83.0% 78.2% 4.8 pts
Persistency ratio — 25th month 2 92.1% 89.5% 2.6 pts
Total investment yield 3 16.5% 8.7% 7.8 pts

! Based on gross premiums written in accordance with PRC GAAP and published by the CIRC.
2 Based on the amount of premiums.

3 Excluding exchange gain/(loss) incurred from foreign currency capital assets.
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

Profit Attributable to the Equity Holders

The life insurance business contributed net profit to the equity holders of HK$1,018.06 million (2006: HK$156.60
million). TPL’s strong performance during the Year was mainly attributable to strong premium growth, strict controls
on costs and expenses, and improved returns on investment assets.

Gross Premiums Written

TPL’s gross premiums written increased by 50.1% to HK$16,245.25 million from HK$10,823.20 million in the Last
Year. TPL's gross premiums written, by line of business, were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2007, HK$ million

Non unit-linked Unit-linked

products products Total % of Total
Individual 2,501.32 2,757.25 5,258.57 32.4%
Group 1,261.04 10.31 1,271.35 7.8%
Bancassurance 8,208.53 1,506.80 9,715.33 59.8%
11,970.89 4,274.36 16,245.25 100.0%

For the year ended 31 December 2006, HK$ million

Non unit-linked Unit-linked

products products Total % of Total
Individual 1,503.56 7.97 1,511.53 14.0%
Group 1,385.36 23.66 1,409.02 13.0%
Bancassurance 7,902.65 - 7,902.65 73.0%
10,791.57 31.63 10,823.20 100.0%

During the Year, the Chinese Government’s efforts to cool inflation and excessive economic growth in the country
through interest rate hikes led to increased demand for unit-linked, participating and universal products among
insurance clients. With the A-shares in the PRC equity markets also continuing to appreciate substantially during
the Year, life insurers in the PRC experienced heightened interest and demand for investment products from their
clients. As a result, TPL has been able to further diversify its product mix by selling unit-linked products through its
individual agents and bancassurance channels. The sales of unit-linked products increased substantially during the
second and third quarters of the Year, along with the continuing rise of the PRC equity markets. Because of the
special nature of unit-linked products, their sales have been carefully conducted and monitored by TPL. In fact, in
October, during the peak of the PRC equity markets, TPL temporarily suspended the new sales of unit-linked
products by individual agents in order to temper the fervor for such products and to protect potential new clients
from sudden, downward market adjustments.

38 China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited Annual Report 2007



;4

B RIRER 2 M7

PR SR FEAG R

PRIRK B ASRBER 25 NFHE/R10.1806F BT (CTZREF - 1.6660(8/870) - AEFEAATABARDNRREERE
BRYNRBIER - BENKANERIEH MR EEERRAEE

ERRRE
KT ANF 7 ERRREHEF 2108.2320B8 7T EF50.1% E162.4525B8 T  KFASIRER S 2 EAFREWNT ¢

BE—ZFETtFr-A=+—HILFE BBEET

EREBEER BREELER Wz (HEmEEot
& A 2,501.32 2,757.25 5,258.57 32.4%
B 1,261.04 10.31 1,271.35 7.8%
IRITIRER 8,208.53 1,506.80 9,715.33 59.8%
11,970.89 4,274.36 16,245.25 100.0%

BE—FTENF+_A=1+—HIFE BEET
B EREER WREEFEED @R LB SL
(EPN 1,503.56 7.97 1,511.53 14.0%
) 1,385.36 23.66 1,409.02 13.0%
RITIRER 7,902.65 — 7,902.65 73.0%
10,791.57 31.63 10,823.20 100.0%

RAFER  REBRAS @M X AR E Hi/HE&LFEﬁZ<<</Ei‘§ -&;%%ﬁﬁ%i}fiﬂxékﬁ* C DAL R B REE MY
FRLETT - IRAFEAF IAme%%ﬁEKVPmL% TREMAZSRRAREEAHEFPHREERNRIFTNR - Bt - X
FAFEBEEAELRITRR D HRE - HEREEEERNE— i?ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁu‘%%ﬁé CHAEEEZ B=FF  BEE
FERREMSRE L &ﬁ Zi&uufﬁ%ﬁjwmiiﬁ %EA&QL,%ED%’\EE%% C KFASBERMETHERER - =
EL RTAD  DEEETSEIREZER  KFASERELEEEEAAREREZIREBHEER - WENILRER 2B
?&FQ&&E&%@E%&%ﬁ%EALﬁme %Tﬁﬁﬂﬁmiﬁ.ﬂ%é%;

RREIFFIZICAIR AR 2007 £ | 39



MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

During the Year, TPL’s premiums from non unit-linked products increased by 10.9% to HK$11,970.89 million from
HK$10,791.57 million in the Last Year. TPL made significant progress in promoting and recruiting for its individual
agency force, which increased the number of its individual agents to 41,140 as of 31 December 2007 (2006:
23,574). As a result, premiums distributed through individual agents increased substantially by 66.4% to HK$2,501.32
million from HK$1,503.56 million in the Last Year.

During the Year, TPL continued to increase within its non unit-linked products the sales proportion of its products
with regular premium. The detailed breakdown of TPL’s single premium products and regular premium products by

line of business is summarised as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

Individual
2007 % of Total 2006 % of Total
Single Premium 36.35 1.5% 52.95 3.5%
Regular Premium — First Year 1,062.51 42.5% 785.88 52.3%
Regular Premium — Renewal Year 1,402.46 56.0% 664.73 44.2%
2,501.32 100.0% 1,5603.56 100.0%
Group
2007 % of Total 2006 % of Total
Employee Benefit (“EB”) 633.47 50.2% 678.94 49.0%
Annuity 627.57 49.8% 706.42 51.0%
1,261.04 100.0% 1,385.36 100.0%
Bancassurance
2007 % of Total 2006 % of Total
Single Premium 6,763.54 82.4% 7,048.27 89.2%
Regular Premium — First Year 586.95 7.2% 472.56 6.0%
Regular Premium — Renewal Year 858.04 10.4% 381.82 4.8%
8,208.53 100.0% 7,902.65 100.0%

TPL’s long-term strategy is to gradually increase within its sales of non unit-linked products the proportion of those
products with regular premium. During the Year, regular premium products accounted for 98.5% (2006: 96.5%)
and 17.6% (2006: 10.8%) of the total non unit-linked products premiums produced by TPL’s individual agents and
bancassurance channels, respectively. The higher proportion of regular premium products significantly enhances
the quality and value of TPL’s premium income from an actuarial, profit margin perspective.
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

42

Investment Performance

The composition of investments held by TPL was as follows:

At 31 December 2007, HK$ million

Investment assets

(other than Unit-linked Unit-linked
product assets) product assets
HK$ million % of Total HK$ million % of Total Total
Debt securities 25,205.63 63.4% 228.59 5.0% 25,434.22
Direct equity securities 4,280.21 10.8% 1,553.37 34.3% 5,833.58
Equity investment funds 2,926.16 7.4% 2,567.05 56.7% 5,493.21
Cash and bank deposits 7,294.99 18.4% 181.16 4.0% 7,476.15
Total invested assets 39,706.99 100.0% 4,530.17 100.0% 44,237.16
At 31 December 2006, HK$ million
Investment assets
(other than Unit-linked Unit-linked
product assets) product assets
HK$ million % of Total HK$ million % of Total Total
Debt securities 18,218.37 58.5% 39.38 48.1% 18,257.75
Direct equity securities 1,944.80 6.3% 11.24 13.8% 1,956.04
Equity investment funds 2,466.60 7.9% 18.78 23.0% 2,485.38
Cash and bank deposits 8,486.22 27.3% 12.34 15.1% 8,498.56
Total invested assets 31,115.99 100.0% 81.74 100.0% 31,197.73

The investments in debt securities and cash and bank deposits represented approximately 74.4% of TPL’s total
invested assets as at 31 December 2007 (2006: 85.7%).
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

The classification of TPL’s investments in securities under HTM, AFS and DTPL was as follows:

At 31 December 2007, HK$ million

AFS DTPL Total
Debt securities 25,094.06 340.16 25,434.22
Direct equity securities 4,168.80 1,664.78 5,833.58
Equity investment funds 2,220.71 3,272.50 5,493.21
31,483.57 5,277.44 36,761.01
At 31 December 2006, HK$ million
AFS DTPL Total
Debt securities 18,160.80 96.95 18,257.75
Direct equity securities 1,441.68 514.36 1,956.04
Equity investment funds 1,563.49 921.89 2,485.38
21,165.97 1,633.20 22,699.17

The total investment income and the investment yield of TPL on a pre-tax basis recognised in the consolidated
income statement was as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006 Change
Net investment income 1,591.93 987.90 61.1%
Net realised investment gains 3,758.60 37117 10.1 times
Net unrealised investment gains 452.18 611.69 (26.1%)
Total investment income 5,802.71 1,970.76 2.9 times
Total investment yield 16.5% 8.7% 7.8 pts

TPL’s strong increase in investment income during the Year was primarily due to the strong performance of the A-
share equity markets in the PRC. TPL also recorded higher interest income on the cash flows generated by the
rapid growth in premiums written. The above-mentioned investment income and investment vyield figures do not
include a net exchange loss of HK$86.61 million (2006: HK$42.04 million).
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

The details of TPL’s investment income on a pre-tax basis was as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2007, HK$ million

Unrealised
(losses)/
gains
Recognised in the consolidated income statement recognised
Interest Realised in the fair
income/  Dividend gains/ Unrealised Sub value Grand
(expense) income (losses) gains total reserve total
Debt securities
AFS 943.88 - (0.54) - 943.34  (2,386.70) (1,443.36)
DTPL 3.40 - 97.84 55.66 156.90 - 156.90
Direct equity securities
AFS - 11.93 1,879.75 - 1,891.68 1,414.31  3,305.99
DTPL - 4.14 485.66 56.88 546.68 - 546.68
Equity investment funds
AFS - 256.30 710.94 - 967.24 451.17 1,418.41
DTPL - 366.13 584.95 339.64 1,290.72 - 1,290.72
Cash and bank deposits 275.96 - - - 275.96 - 275.96
Securities sold under
repurchase agreements (285.33) - - - (285.33) - (285.33)
Others 15.52 - - - 15.52 - 15.52

953.43 638.50  3,758.60 45218  5,802.71 (521.22) 5,281.49
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

For the year ended 31 December 2006, HK$ million

Unrealised
gains/
(losses)
Recognised in the consolidated income statement recognised
Interest Unrealised in the fair
income/ Dividend Realised gains/ Sub value Grand
(expense) income gains (losses) total reserve total
Debt securities
AFS 691.27 - 1.23 - 692.50 (322.25) 370.25
DTPL 2.56 - 2.77 (7.43) (2.10) - (2.10)
Direct equity securities
AFS - - - - - 682.58 682.58
DTPL - 12.88 171.46 196.40 380.74 - 380.74
Equity investment funds
AFS - 148.69 - - 148.69 431.92 580.61
DTPL - 41.44 195.71 422.72 659.87 - 659.87
Cash and bank deposits 150.34 - - - 150.34 - 150.34
Securities sold under
repurchase agreements (59.28) - - - (59.28) - (59.28)

784.89 203.01 371.17 611.69 1,970.76 792.25 2,763.01

Policyholders’ Benefits
The policyholders’ benefits of TPL are summarised as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006 Change

Net claims 459.94 272.09 69.0%
Surrenders 3,452.95 1,159.63 3.0 times
Annuity and maturity payments 83.00 72.96 13.8%
Policy dividends 71.04 39.55 79.6%
4,066.93 1,544.23 2.6 times
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

Net Commission Expenses

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006 Change
Net commission expenses 1,645.50 868.60 89.4%
Ratio of net commission expenses to gross premiums written 10.1% 7.9% 2.2 pts
Administrative and Other Expenses
The administrative and other expenses of TPL are summarised as follows:
For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006 Change
Staff costs 866.82 571.45 51.7%
Rental expenses 95.73 83.37 14.8%
Others 938.92 666.23 40.9%

1,901.47 1,321.05 43.9%

Financial Strength and Solvency Margin
The solvency margin ratios of TPL under the CIRC regulations were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

2007 2006
Actual Solvency Margin 3,501 1,834
Minimum Statutory Solvency Margin 1,625 1,240
Solvency Margin Ratio 215% 148%
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE BUSINESS

The Group’s property and casualty insurance business is operated by TPI, which is a PRC-incorporated company
and is 40.025%-owned by the Group. It is principally engaged in the underwriting of motor, marine and non-marine
insurance policies in Mainland China.

As discussed in the “Consolidated Financial Result” section of the Management Review and Analysis, TPI is not
consolidated into the Group on a line-by-line basis. Therefore, except for the profit/(loss) attributable to the equity
holders, the following key financial data and ratios of TPl should not be applied to the consolidated financial
statements.

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006 Change
Gross premiums written 3,500.44 2,000.42 75.0%
Net premiums written 2,983.12 1,588.95 87.7%
Net earned premiums 2,361.69 1,383.85 70.7%
Total investment income 335.19 102.94 3.3 times
(Loss)/profit after taxation (145.68) 8.43 -
(Loss)/profit attributable to the equity holders (58.31) 3.37 -
Technical reserves ratio 100.9% 93.4% 7.5 pts
Retained ratio 85.2% 79.4% 5.8 pts
Earned premiums ratio 67.5% 69.2% (1.7 pts)
Loss ratio ' 58.5% 56.6% 1.9 pts
Expense ratio 2 46.2% 44.6% 1.6 pts
Combined ratio ¢ 104.7 101.2 3.5 pts

! The loss ratio is based on net earned premiums.

2 The expense ratio is based on net premiums written. In prior periods and years, the expense ratio was based on net earned premiums. The
management believes that calculating the expense ratio based on net premiums written is a fairer indicator and better reflects the underwriting
performance of TPI. If the net earned premiums basis is applied, then the expense ratio would be 58.4% for the Year (2006: 51.2%).

s The combined ratio is the sum of the loss ratio and the expense ratio. If the expense ratio is based on net earned premiums, then the
combined ratio would be 116.9 for the Year (2006: 107.8).

(Loss)/Profit Attributable to the Equity Holders

TPI incurred a net loss to the equity holders of HK$58.31 million during the Year (2006: profit of HK$3.37 million).
The loss was mainly due to the rapid expansion of its premium income and network during the Year. Because of
TPI's relatively small operation, which is due to its highly selective underwriting policy in a highly competitive market
environment, its current lack of sufficient economies of scale has resulted in higher unit costs and expenses.
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

Gross Premiums Written

TPI's gross premiums written increased by 75.0% to HK$3,500.44 million from HK$2,000.42 million in the Last
Year. The detailed breakdown of TPI's gross premiums written was as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

Business Line 2007 % of Total 2006 % of Total
Motor 2,754.99 78.7% 1,457.08 72.8%
Marine 160.37 4.6% 136.52 6.8%
Non-marine 585.08 16.7% 406.82 20.4%

3,500.44 100.0% 2,000.42 100.0%

Combined Ratio

TPI’s loss ratio increased to 58.5% during the Year from 56.6% in the Last Year. TPI's expense ratio, calculated
based on net premiums written, has increased to 46.2% from 44.6% in the Last Year. The combined ratio is one of
the key performance indicators of the property and casualty insurance business. TPI's combined ratio of 104.7
during the Year is slightly higher than the 101.2 in the Last Year and is not optimal. TPI’s loss ratios, expense ratios
and combined ratios over the past few years were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December

2007 2006 2005
Loss ratio 58.5% 56.6% 68.4%
Expense ratio 46.2% 44.6% 44.3%
Combined ratio 104.7 101.2 112.7

CORPORATE AND OTHER BUSINESSES

The corporate and other businesses are mainly comprised of the corporate company, asset management business
and insurance intermediary business and pension business. The corporate company is mainly responsible for
overall group strategic planning, overall group capital management and deployment in support of the operating
businesses, investor relations, credit ratings and research analysts relations, and compliance with the listing and
other laws and regulations of Hong Kong.

Asset Management Business in Hong Kong Operated by CIGAML

The Group’s asset management business in Hong Kong is operated by CIGAML, which is a Hong Kong-incorporated
company and is wholly-owned by the Group. CIGAML is licensed with Hong Kong’s Securities & Futures Commission,
and is mainly engaged in the provision of investment consultancy services to the Group in managing its non-RMB
investment portfolio. CIGAML currently is a cost centre of the Group because the asset management fee income
received from the Group companies are eliminated at the consolidated level, while the corresponding expenses,
such as salary and incentive compensation paid to fund managers, are absorbed in full at the consolidated level.
Investors are advised to pay particular attention to this factor when evaluating the financial performance of CIGAML.
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

The key financial data of CIGAML is summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006 Change
Asset management fee income 18.50 8.12 2.3 times
Total investment income 57.42 21.24 2.7 times
Profit attributable to the equity holders 45.29 2.37 19.1 times

Insurance Intermediary Business

The Group’s insurance intermediary business is substantially operated by SINO-RE, which is a Hong Kong-
incorporated company and is wholly-owned by the Group. SINO-RE is mainly engaged in the rendering of brokering
services for reinsurance and insurance companies. SINO-RE’s key markets are Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland
China.

The key financial data of SINO-RE is summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006 Change
Insurance intermediary income 17.03 14.34 18.8%
Profit attributable to the equity holders 19.18 13.17 45.6%

SINO-RE’s brokerage income increased significantly during the Year mainly due to the strong premium growth of
SINO-RE’s core reinsurance and insurance clients.

SINO-RE’s profit attributable to the equity holders increased by 45.6% to HK$19.18 million from HK$13.17 million
in the Last Year. SINO-RE’s net income also benefited from strong investment performance, which was mainly
attributable to the strong equity markets in Hong Kong.

OUTLOOK
Reinsurance Business — CIRe

Just before the end of the Year, CIRe was given permission by the CIRC to begin preparations for establishing its
Beijing branch, which the CIRC will supervise as a Chinese-owned entity. CIRe believes that its Beijing branch will
be the catalyst for CIRe in pursuing its goal of enlarging its home market base from Hong Kong & Macau to include
the potentially enormous Mainland China reinsurance markets. The Beijing branch will allow CIRe greater access
and penetration into the fast growing, emerging insurance markets of the country. CIRe will continue to strive for
quality business in its relationships with Mainland China clients, with an emphasis on bottom-line profitability. CIRe
believes that its vast experience, technical know-how, and world-class corporate governance standards developed
over the past 28 years since its founding in Hong Kong will give CIRe significant comparative advantages in
expanding its operations in Mainland China.
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

To help prepare for its expansion into Mainland China and the next phase of development of its operations in other
markets, in October 2007, the authorised capital of CIRe was increased significantly to HK$3,000,000,000 from
HK$800,000,000 and its paid-up capital was increased to HK$1,600,000,000 from HK$780,000,000, by capitalising
HK$820,000,000 from the general reserves of CIRe. Such an enlarged equity base gives CIRe a solid foundation
and platform from which to pursue attractive business opportunities in Mainland China, as well as in its other core
reinsurance markets.

In 2008, global economic growth is slowing due to unstable and volatile financial and economic conditions in many
major economies. Against this background of more difficult and uncertain macroeconomic conditions, reinsurance
markets around the world, after experiencing two consecutive years of strong results and profits, are seeing further
softenings in prices and contract terms and conditions. The recent increase in reinsurance capacity around the
world is further bolstering the downward trends of the current reinsurance cycle. In 2008, despite more difficult
fundamentals in the reinsurance industry, CIRe will continue to adhere to its well-established and highly disciplined
underwriting policy, which has proven to be effective throughout the various up-and-down reinsurance market
cycles over the past decades. CIRe will carry on its prudent, yet progressive, policies in reinsurance underwriting,
investments and operational management in order to maximise its performance in 2008.

The recent heavy snow storms which affected more than half of the provinces in Mainland China and which have
reportedly resulted in over RMB150 billion in economic damages will undoubtedly result in the largest ever insured
losses for the same event for PRC insurers, in particular the property and casualty sector. Because CIRe has taken
out retrocession protections, the net retained losses for CIRe from these snow storms is estimated to be
approximately HK$35,000,000, which is manageable given the strong solvency and financial position of the company.

Because the extraordinary investment gains in 2007 in the Hong Kong equity markets are not expected to be
repeated in 2008, CIRe’s net profit results in 2008 will most likely not reach the same level as that of 2007.
However, CIRe does expect a satisfactory performance in both top-line and bottom-line results in 2008, which will
form a strong and solid foundation for further, sustainable growth into the future.

Life Insurance Business — TPL

In 2008, TPL intends to continue building upon the solid foundation which has been developed since the life
insurance operations first broke even and produced profitability in 2006 and 2007. With a recognition that the very
strong A-share equity markets performance in the PRC in 2006 and 2007 cannot be expected each and every year,
the management of TPL is very focused on building a platform for solid, sustainable and profitable growth into the
future.

TPL will continue to focus on increasing its sales of regular premium products. TPL intends to continue building its
individual agency force, such that the premiums from the individual line of business (the non unit-linked products of
which are almost all regular premium) continue to increase at above industry-average rates. Likewise, TPL also
intends to increase the regular premium product sales at its bancassurance channels at above industry-average
rates. For its single premium bancassurance business, TPL will strive to maintain its current market position and
grow in line with the industry.

TPL has already begun preparatory work to establish four new branches in the PRC, in the provinces of Xinjiang,
Guizhou, Gansu and Neimenggu. Once these four new branches are fully operational, which will occur in the next
few months, TPL will have a presence in almost every single major province and city in Mainland China (except for
Tibet, Qinghai, Ningxia and Hainan Island). In 2008, for its existing nationwide branch network, TPL will focus on
providing full coverage and support throughout its provinces and major cities. As such, TPL expects to open a
significant number of sub-branches and sales centers throughout the country during the year.
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

TPL will continue to be vigilant and flexible in responding to rapid market changes and demands. The substantial
demand and interest for unit-linked products in 2007 could not have been foreseen and predicted. Likewise, how
the PRC insurance markets will develop in 2008 is impossible to predict, especially given the volatile and unstable
economic conditions in several major economies around the world, which may negatively affect PRC economic and
investment conditions. Therefore, TPL's product development and risk management efforts will be further prioritised
in order to best allow the company to respond to unforeseen market movements and demands.

For its investment portfolio, TPL will continue to adopt a highly prudent and conservative policy whereby most of its
assets are allocated to fixed income securities or bank deposits. Equities, despite the high returns over the past
two years, will continue to be capped at 15% of the overall portfolio, excluding the assets related to the unit-linked
products (with some flexibility to increase to 18% in the event of lock-ups). Greater focus will be given to risk
management, especially given A-share market volatility in the first few months of 2008 and unstable, uncertain
financial market conditions globally.

Because the extraordinary investment gains in 2007 in the PRC equity markets are not expected to be repeated in
2008, TPL’s net profit results in 2008 will most likely not reach the same level as that of 2007. However, TPL does
expect a satisfactory performance in both top-line and bottom-line results in 2008, which will form a strong and
solid foundation for further, sustainable growth into the future.

Property and Casualty Insurance Business - TPI

Although TPI produced operational losses in 2007, the planned rapid expansion and premium growth during the
Year as planned has laid the foundation for developing the economies of scale necessary for sustainable profitability
into the future. With an increase in paid-up capital from RMB1 billion to RMB1.3 billion in July 2007, TPI is now
well-positioned for further growth throughout the country. In 2008, TPI intends to continue its strict underwriting
discipline and to continue having one of the industry’s best loss ratios. With its larger infrastructure and network in
place, TPl is now expected to begin achieving economies of scale, such that its expense ratio will also improve
during the years to come. It is the long-term goal of TPl to achieve combined ratios below 100% consistently on a
year by year basis.

Although the fundamentals and competitive conditions of the PRC property and casualty insurance industry continue
to be difficult, TPI is highly confident of continuing its growth momentum and of producing a satisfactory result in
2008.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group’s cash and bank deposits as at 31 December 2007 amounted to HK$10,520.27 million (2006:
HK$11,359.98 million). There was no bank borrowing during the Year except for certain temporary bank overdrafts
for insignificant amounts. The interest-bearing notes as at 31 December 2007 amounted to HK$2,960.38 million
(2006: HK$2,844.82 million). The gearing ratio, which represents interest-bearing notes issued divided by the total
assets of the Group, was 5.3% as at 31 December 2007 (2006: 7.1%).

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
During the Year, the Company issued 9,021,000 new shares (2006: 69,788,000 shares, of which 6,038,000 shares
were issued under the Company’s employee share option scheme) for cash under the Company’s employee share

option scheme. Net proceeds received for the shares issued for cash in aggregate amounted to HK$22.35 million
(2006: HK$529.92 million).
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MANAGEMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

STAFF AND STAFF REMUNERATION

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had a total of 9,925 employees (2006: 7,204 employees), an increase of
2,721 employees. Total remuneration for the Year amounted to HK$1,130.63 million (2006: HK$683.38 million), an
increase of 65.4%. Bonuses are linked to both the performance of the Group and the performance of the individual.

MAJOR EVENT DURING THE YEAR

On 9 July 2007, the Company entered into the conditional capital contribution agreement with CIHC, ICBC (Asia)
and TPI pursuant to which CIHC and the Company will contribute, in cash, an aggregate amount of RMB300,000,000
as additional registered capital into TPI. Of the aggregate amount, RMB179,925,000 will be contributed by CIHC
and RMB120,075,000 will be contributed by the Company. ICBC (Asia) has decided not to participate in the capital
contribution. Upon completion, each of CIHC, the Company and ICBC (Asia) will be directly interested in 50.398%,
40.025% and 9.577%, respectively, of the equity interests in TPI. The percentage of equity interests held by the
Company in TPl will remain unchanged after completion. In addition, CIHC, the Company and ICBC (Asia) also
entered into the conditional option deed pursuant to which CIHC has agreed, conditional upon completion, to grant
the right to ICBC (Asia) at nil consideration to acquire from CIHC an equity interest of approximately 2.873% in TPI
as enlarged by the capital contribution for a consideration of RMB37,350,000 within twelve months from the date
of the option deed, or such later date as the parties may extend pursuant to the terms of the Option Deed. The
Company has waived its right to purchase this Option Interest if the Option is exercised by ICBC (Asia).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group has received a query issued by the Inland Revenue Department of Hong Kong in relation to the taxability
of certain investment income from its offshore investments for the years of assessment from 1999 to 2006. The
directors consider that the Group has a strong legal base to support its tax position. As such, no provision for a
potential tax exposure of approximately HK$31,600,000 (2006: HK$26,000,000) was made at 31 December 2007.

Save as herein disclosed and other than those incurred in the normal course of the Group’s insurance businesses,
there was no outstanding litigation nor any other contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2007.
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EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL

1. BACKGROUND

The Group consists of three major business segments, which are the reinsurance business, life insurance
business and property and casualty business. In particular, the life insurance segment operated by TPL, a
50.05%-owned subsidiary, has become an increasingly significant part of the Group in terms of gross premiums
written, total assets and profitability. In order to provide investors with additional parameters to evaluate the
profitability and valuation of TPL, the Group has decided to disclose the Embedded Value and New Business
Value of TPL. The Embedded Value consists of the shareholders’ adjusted net worth plus the present value of
future expected cash flows to shareholders from the in-force business, less the cost of holding regulatory
solvency capital to support the in-force business. The New Business Value represents an actuarially determined
estimate of the economic value arising from the new life insurance business issued during the past one year.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Group has appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers (“PwC”), an international firm of consulting actuaries, to
examine whether the methodology and assumptions used by TPL in the preparation of the embedded value
and the new business value as at 31 December 2007 are consistent with standards generally adopted by
insurance companies in the PRC. In the opinion of the management, PwC has not identified material
inconsistencies between the methodology and assumptions used by TPL and those under the standards
generally adopted by insurance companies in the PRC.

3. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The calculations of embedded value and the new business value are based on certain assumptions with
respect to future experience and thus the actual results could differ significantly from what is envisioned when
these calculations are made. From an investor’s perspective, the valuation of the Company is measured by the
stock market price of the Company’s shares on any particular day. In valuing the Company’s shares, investors
should take into account not only the embedded value and the new business value, but also other various
considerations. In addition, TPL is 50.05%-owned by the Company. The embedded value and the new business
value as at 31 December 2007 as disclosed below should therefore not be taken in full in the valuation of the
Company. Investors are advised to pay particular attention to this factor, as well as the other assumptions
underlying the calculations for the embedded value and new business value of TPL, if they believe such
calculations are important and material to the valuation of the Company.

4. EMBEDDED VALUE

At 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006
Adjusted net worth a 3,368 2,168
Value of in-force business before cost of capital
and expense overrun b 4,593 2,789
Cost of capital c 640 295
Expense overrun d 442 44
Value of in-force business after cost of capital
and expense overrun e=b-c-d 3,511 2,450
Embedded Value f=a+e 6,879 4,618

Adjusted net worth is the audited shareholders’ net assets of TPL as measured on a PRC statutory basis.
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EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL

5. NEW BUSINESS VALUE

At 31 December, HK$ million

2007 2006
New business value before cost of capital
and expense overrun a 1,445 1,133
Cost of capital b 225 161
Expense overrun C 617 542
New business value after cost of capital
and expense overrun d=a-b-c 603 430

TPL’s expense overrun is due to its significant investments in establishing a branch network infrastructure,
initiating relationships with business partners, establishing computer systems and hiring a highly professional
management team. As such expense overrun is due to the start-up costs of beginning and expanding upon
TPL’s business operations, the management of the Group and TPL believe that the expense overrun will
diminish over time as TPL’s scale of operations increases in the future.

6. MOVEMENT ANALYSIS OF EMBEDDED VALUE

The following analysis shows the movement of the Embedded Value (after expense overrun) from 31 December
2006 to 31 December 2007.

HK$ million

Notes
Embedded Value as at 31 December 2006 4,618
New business value a 602
Expected return on Embedded Value b 450
Assumption and modeling changes c (490)
Investment return variance d 2,464
Other experience variance e (765)
Embedded Value as at 31 December 2007 6,879

Notes:

a New business contribution from sales of new business in 2007.

b Return on value of in-force business plus expected interest on adjusted net asset.

c Changes from model improvement and assumption changes have impact on future distributable earnings of in-force business.
d  Difference between the actual investment return and expected investment return in 2007.

e Difference between actual experience and expected experience other than investment return in 2007 including items such as mortality,
morbidity, expense, lapse, tax and exchange rate used to convert RMB into HK$ etc.
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EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL

7. KEY ASSUMPTIONS

TPL has adopted the best estimate approach in setting the assumptions used in the calculation of its embedded
value and new business value. The assumptions have been based on the actual experience of TPL and certain
benchmarks set by referencing general PRC economic conditions and the experience of other life insurance
companies.

7.1 Risk discount rate
The risk discount rate represents the long-term post-tax cost of capital of the investor for whom the
valuation is made, together with an allowance for risk, taking into account factors such as the political and
economic environment in the PRC.
As calculated, the discount rate is equal to the risk-free rate plus a risk premium. The risk free rate is
based on the PRC ten-year government bond and the risk premium reflects the risk associated with future
cash flows, including all of the risks which have not been considered in the valuation.
The risk discount rate currently applied by TPL is 11.5% for all in-force and new business.

7.2 Investment return
Future investment returns have been calculated as the weighted average of the investment returns on
existing assets and new money assuming an investment return of 5% on new money. The investment
returns on existing assets have been determined by the projected invested income in future years divided
by the projected value of the assets. The calculation of projected investment income and the value of
assets are based on yield to maturity, term to maturity and the book value of the assets.
The investment returns have been assumed to be 4.57% in 2008, increasing to 5% in 2026 and thereafter.
Although the investment return achieved in 2007 exceeded the investment return assumption, the investment
return assumption remains unchanged because such assumption is based on expectations for long-term
investment performance over many years and should therefore conservative.

7.3 Expenses
Expenses have been projected based on benchmark assumptions. The expense overrun is derived from
TPL’s recent experience studies, and is applied to both the value of in-force business and new business
value.

7.4 Tax
The tax rate is assumed to be 25% according to the new tax regulations in PRC.

7.5 Mortality
The experience mortality rates have been based on 70% of the China Life (2000-2003) table for non-

annuities, with a three-year selection period. For annuitants, 80% and 70% of the China Life Annuity (2000-
2003) table for males and females, respectively, has been assumed.
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EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL

7.6 Morbidity
The experience morbidity assumptions have been based on the Group’s own pricing tables. The loss ratios
for short term accident and health insurance business have been assumed to be in the range of 21% to
75%.

7.7 Lapses

The lapse assumptions have been based on TPL’s actuarial pricing assumptions and adjusted to reflect the
results of its recent experience studies.

8. SENSITIVITY TESTING
The sensitivity testing in respect of the following key assumptions are summarized below.

At 31 December 2007, HK$ million

Value of in-force New business
business after cost value after cost
of capital and of capital and
Assumptions expense overrun expense overrun
Base scenario 3,511 602
Risk discount rate of 10.5% 3,837 730
Risk discount rate of 12.5% 3,227 491
Investment return increased by 25bp every year 3,907 736
Investment return decreased by 25bp every year 3,111 468
10% increase in maintenance expenses 3,362 543
10% decrease in maintenance expenses 3,658 663
10% increase in mortality and morbidity rates and claims ratio 3,456 584
10% decrease in mortality and morbidity rates and claims ratio 3,565 622
10% reduction in lapse rates 3,555 631
Policyholder dividend increased to 80% 3,248 524
Lapse rates for Universal Life increased to 50% at the end
of the 10th policy year 3,381 564
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS,

COMPANY SECRETARY AND QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT

72

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Feng Xiaozeng, aged 60, was appointed as the chairman and an executive director of the Company in June
2005. Mr. Feng graduated from the Department of Foreign Languages of Nankai University and commenced work
in September 1968. He previously served as the general manager of the Macau Branch of CIHC and the general
manager of the Macau Branch of China Life Insurance Company Limited, the deputy director of the Hong Kong and
Macau Administrative Office for China Insurance, general manager of The Tai Ping Insurance Company Limited
Hong Kong Branch, general manager of the Tianjin Branch of the People’s Insurance Company of China and the
assistant to the general manager of the People’s Insurance Company of China (Group). Mr. Feng was the deputy
chairman of the CIRC from November 1998 to June 2005. He has been the chairman of CIHC and CIHK since May
2005 and was appointed as a director of The Ming An Insurance Company (Hong Kong) Limited in September
2005. Mr. Feng has been serving as the chairman and an executive director of ClIH, the chairman and a director of
CIGAML and a director of TPL and TPP since June 2005. He has been the chairman and a director of CIRe since
August 2005 and a director of TPI from August 2005 to December 2006. Mr. Feng has been an executive director
of Pacific Century Insurance Holdings Limited from August 2005 until March 2006 when he was re-designated as a
non-executive director. He has been serving as a non-executive director of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited since August 2006 and was appointed as the non-executive director and chairman of The Ming An
(Holdings) Company Limited since September 2006 and December 2006, respectively.

Mr. Lin Fan, aged 49, is the vice chairman and an executive director of the Company. Mr. Lin was appointed as
the vice president of CIHC and CIHK in July 1999, a managing director of CIHC and CIHK in July 2000, and the
vice chairman of CIHC and CIHK in August 2004. He was appointed as the general manager of CIHC and CIHK in
May 2005. Mr. Lin was a director of TPI from December 2001 to December 2006. He is currently the vice chairman
and a non-executive director of The Ming An (Holdings) Company Limited. Mr. Lin is an insurance specialist with
more than 28 years of experience in the insurance industry. Mr. Lin was the deputy general manager of the
People’s Insurance Company of China (“PICC”), Guangzhou Branch from September 1990 to September 1996 and
the general manager of PICC, Shenzhen Branch from September 1996 to July 1999.

Mr. Song Shuguang, aged 46, is an executive director of the Company, and is responsible for the life insurance
operations of TPL. Mr. Song holds a Bachelor degree in Economics from Jilin University and a Master degree in
Economics from the Postgraduate School of Jilin University. Mr. Song has been a director of CIHC since June 2002
and a director of CIHK since August 2002. He has been the chairman of TPL since November 2004. He was
appointed as a director of TPP since December 2004 and a director of TPAM since February 2007. Mr. Song was
the deputy director of the General Affairs Department and Policy & Legal and Policy Research of the State Planning
Commission of the PRC from August 1985 to September 1993; the division chief and departmental deputy general
manager of PICC from October 1993 to October 1998; and the chief head of the Finance & Accounting Department
of the CIRC from November 1998 to April 2000.
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Mr. Xie Yiqun, aged 47, is an executive director of the Company. Mr. Xie graduated from the Insurance, Finance
Department of Nankai University, Tianjin, China. He holds a Master degree in Administration from Middlesex
University Business School in the United Kingdom, and has over 25 years of experience in the insurance and
finance industries. Mr. Xie has been the general manager of the Foreign Business Department of PICC of China,
Zheijing Branch and the deputy general manager of the Wenzhou Branch respectively. He has been the director
and general manager of China Insurance Co. (UK) Ltd. and China Insurance Co., (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Mr. Xie was
the chairman of TPL from December 2001 to November 2004. Mr. Xie has been a managing director and deputy
general manager of CIHC and CIHK since June 2004 and is responsible for the asset management and overseas
operations. He has been the chief executive officer of CIGAML since November 2004 and the chairman of TPAM
since February 2007.

Mr. Ng Yu Lam Kenneth, aged 59, is the chief executive officer and an executive director of the Company. Mr. Ng
is a fellow of the Chartered Insurance Institute of the United Kingdom. He has more than 30 years of experience in
the insurance industry. Mr. Ng is a director and assistant president of CIHK, the chief executive officer and a
director of CIRe and a director of SINO-RE, TPL and TPI. In December 1980, Mr. Ng joined CIRe and was
appointed as the chief executive officer of CIRe in 2004.

Mr. Shen Koping Michael, aged 39, is the deputy chief executive officer and an executive director of the
Company. He was previously the chief financial officer of the Company. Mr. Shen is also the deputy managing
director and a director of CIGAML, and is a member of the board of supervisors of TPL. Prior to joining the
Company, he was an executive director in the Financial Institutions Group of the Investment Banking Division at
Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C. (“Goldman Sachs”). Mr. Shen was responsible for marketing and executing corporate
finance and mergers/acquisitions transactions for financial institutions in the Asia ex-Japan region. During his seven
years at Goldman Sachs, Mr. Shen developed in-depth knowledge in advising insurance and asset management
companies on strategic and operational matters. Mr. Shen received a Juris Doctorate degree with honors in 1994
from Harvard Law School, where he was an executive editor of the Harvard Law Review. Mr Shen graduated as the
valedictorian of his class and received a Bachelor of Science in Foreign Service with highest honors in 1991 from
Georgetown University, where he majored in International Politics/Relations.

Mr. Lau Siu Mun Sammy, aged 49, is an executive director of the Company, and is responsible for the reinsurance
operations of CIRe. Mr. Lau is also a director of CIRe and SINO-RE. Mr. Lau holds a Bachelor of Business
Administration degree from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is a fellow of the Chartered Insurance Institute
of the United Kingdom. Mr. Lau joined CIRe in July 1981. He has been the general manager of CIRe since March
2004. Mr. Lau is also a member of the board of directors of TPI.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zheng Changyong, aged 43, is a non-executive director of the Company. Mr. Zheng graduated from the
University of Industry and Commerce of Beijing with a Master degree in Economics. He is a member of the Chinese
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Zheng is an executive director and financial controller of both CIHC
and CIHK, and is also a director of TPI, CIGAML, SINO-RE and Quicken Assets Limited. He is also a member of the
board of supervisors of TPL.
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Dr. Wu Jiesi, aged 56, is an independent non-executive director of the Company. He is also the chairman of the
audit committee and a member of the remuneration committee of the Company. Dr. Wu holds a Doctorate degree
in Economics. Dr. Wu has extensive experience in finance and management. He conducted post-doctorate research
work in theoretical economics at the Nankai University in the PRC and was conferred a professorship qualification
by the University in 2001. Dr. Wu served in various capacities with ICBC from 1984 to 1995 and was the president
of ICBC Shenzhen Branch. He subsequently served as the deputy mayor of the Shenzhen Municipal Government
between 1995 and 1998. Dr. Wu was an assistant to the governor of Guangdong Province from 1998 to 2000.
From 2000 to 2005, he acted as a chairman of Guangdong Yue Gang Investment Holdings Company Limited and
GDH Limited. He also has been the honorary president of Guangdong Investment Limited and Guangdong Tannery
Limited. Dr. Wu was the managing director and chief executive officer of Hopson Development Holdings Limited
from April 2005 to January 2008. Dr. Wu is an independent non-executive director of Beijing Enterprises Holdings
Limited, China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd. and Yingli Green Energy Holding Company Limited (listed on the New
York Stock Exchange). He is also a non-executive director of China Water Affairs Group Limited and Shenzhen
Investment Limited.

Mr. Che Shujian, aged 64, is an independent non-executive director of the Company. Mr. Che is a qualified senior
engineer of economic management. He graduated from the School of Economics of Jilin University in China and
has extensive experience in economic development and corporate management. Mr. Che was the dean of the
designing laboratory, the deputy director and subsequently the director of the Northeast Academy of the China
Civil Engineering Institute from 1968 to 1991. He was the director of the Administrative Affairs Office of the Ministry
of Construction and Development of the State Council of China from 1991 to 1998. Mr. Che subsequently acted as
a specially appointed investigator of the State Council of China from 1998 to 2000. He was an independent non-
executive director of China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. from 2002 to 2003 and a director of China Overseas
Holdings Limited, the holding company of China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd., from 2002 to 2003. Mr. Che
was the chairman of China Travel International Investment Hong Kong Limited and China Travel Service (Holdings)
Hong Kong Limited, the holding company of China Travel International Investment Hong Kong Limited from 2000 to
2006.

Mr. Lau Wai Kit, aged 45, is an independent non-executive director of the Company. Mr. Lau holds a Bachelor of
Law degree and a Postgraduate Certificate in Law from the University of Hong Kong. Mr. Lau has over thirteen
years of experience in practicing law and is a solicitor of the High Court of Hong Kong, an attorney and counselor
at law of the Supreme Court of the State of California, a solicitor of the Supreme Court of England and Wales, and
an advocate and solicitor of the Supreme Court of Singapore. He is currently a partner of Gobi Partners, Inc., a
Shanghai-based venture capital firm that focuses on digital media investments. Mr. Lau is also the chairman of the
Diamondlite Group, a jewelry manufacturer headquartered in Hong Kong. He is also an independent non-executive
director of Tianjin Development Holdings Limited and Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited.

COMPANY SECRETARY AND QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT

Mr. Chan Man Ko, aged 33, is the chief financial officer of the Company. He is also the Company’s company
secretary and qualified accountant. Mr. Chan holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in Accountancy. He is a member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and holds a practicing certificate. He is also an
associate of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales (“ICAEW?”). Prior to joining the Company,
Mr. Chan was an audit manager in the Financial Institutions Group of an international auditing and accounting
company.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors respectfully submit their annual report together with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of Company is investment holding. The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries
are the underwriting of all classes of global reinsurance business and direct life insurance business in the PRC.
Apart from these core businesses, the Group also carries on assets management, insurance intermediary and
pension businesses and, to support its insurance activities, holds money market, fixed income, equity and property
investments. The principal activities and other particulars of the subsidiaries are set out in note 17 of the financial
statements.

The analysis of the principal activities and geographical locations of the operations of the Company and its
subsidiaries during the financial year are set out in note 3 of the financial statements.

The only information which the Company has maintained relating to its operating results by geographical area is the
geographical analysis of its turnover. The directors believe that an analyses of the profit contributions from each
geographical area is not required for a proper appraisal of its businesses.

MAJOR INSURANCE CUSTOMERS

The information in respect of the Group’s gross premiums written and policy fees attributable to major insurance
customers during the financial year is as follows:

Percentage of the Group’s
total gross premiums written
and policy fees

The largest insurance customer 0.98%
Five largest insurance customers in aggregate 2.48%

Included in the five largest insurance customers in aggregate, representing approximately 0.75% of the total gross
premiums written and policy fees, were connected parties of which the shareholder of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the directors own more than 5.0% of the Company’s share capital) had an interest.

Other than as disclosed above, at no time during the Year have the directors, their associates or any shareholder of

the Company (which to the knowledge of the directors own more than 5.0% of the Company’s share capital) had
any interest in these major insurance customers.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007 and the state of the Company’s and the Group’s
affairs at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 122 to 242.

No interim dividend was declared during the Year (2006: Nil). The directors recommended the payment of a final
dividend of HK 10 cents per share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2007 (2006: Nil).
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

FIXED ASSETS
Details of the movements in fixed assets are set out in note 15 of the financial statements.
SHARE CAPITAL

During the Year, shares were issued upon the exercise of options under the Company’s share option scheme.
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the Year are set out in note 37 of the financial
statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries have purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in reserves of the Company and the Group during the Year are set out in note 38 of the
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2007, the Company’s reserves available for cash distribution and/or distribution in specie
amounted to HK$220.32 million (2006: HK$9.59 million). In addition, the Company’s share premium account of
HK$2,201.06 million (2006: HK$2,174.12 million) as at 31 December 2007 may be distributed in the form of fully
paid bonus shares.

DIRECTORS
The directors during the Year and up to the date of this annual report were:
Executive directors

Feng Xiaozeng

Lin Fan

Song Shuguang

Xie Yiqun

Ng Yu Lam Kenneth
Shen Koping Michael
Lau Siu Mun Sammy

Non-executive directors
Zheng Changyong
Wu Jiesi*

Che Shujian*
Lau Wai Kit *

* Independent
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

In accordance with Article 97 of the Company’s articles of association, Messrs. Shen Koping Michael, Lau Siu Mun
Sammy, Zheng Changyong and Che Shujian shall retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

The proposed appointments will not have any specific term, but will be subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the Company’s Annual General Meeting in accordance with the Company’s articles of association.

Subject to the approval of the shareholders at the Company’s Annual General Meeting, the emoluments of the
directors will be determined by the Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received annual confirmation from each of the independent non-executive directors in regards to
their independence from the Company and considers that each of the independent non-executive directors is
independent from the Company.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Messrs. Ng Yu Lam Kenneth and Lau Siu Mun Sammy have entered into service contracts with the Company on 29
May 2000 for an initial period of three years commencing from 1 April 2000. Mr. Shen Koping Michael has entered
into a service contract with the Company on 23 July 2002 for an initial period of two years commencing from 15
July 2002. The respective contracts shall continue after their respective initial periods unless and until terminated
by either party to such contracts by giving three months’ written notice to the other party.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has an unexpired service contract

which is not determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation,
other than normal statutory obligations.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTEREST AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2007, the interests or short positions of the directors and chief executive in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV
of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Companies were as follows:

Long Positions in shares and underlying shares of the Company:

Underlying
Shares shares Percentage
Personal Family  pursuant to Awarded Total of issued
Name of directors interests interests share options shares interests  share capital
(Note 1) (Note 2) %
Feng Xiaozeng 1,000,000 - 2,350,000 - 3,350,000 0.2
Lin Fan 770,000 - 3,200,000 - 3,970,000 0.3
Song Shuguang 659,000 - 800,000 - 1,459,000 0.1
Xie Yigun 200,000 - 500,000 - 700,000 0.1
Ng Yu Lam, Kenneth 366,000 600,000 3,200,000 27,000 4,193,000 0.3
Shen Koping, Michael 1,794,000 - 4,006,000 10,000 5,810,000 0.4
Lau Siu Mun, Sammy 606,000 - 1,750,000 22,000 2,378,000 0.2
Zheng Changyong 1,300,000 - 800,000 - 2,100,000 0.2

Notes:

1 These figures represent interests of options granted to the directors under the Share Option Scheme of the Company adopted on 23 January
2003 to acquire shares of the Company, further details of which are set out in the section “Share Option Scheme”.

2 These figures represent interests of awarded shares granted, but not yet vested, to the directors under the Employees’ Share Award Scheme
of the Company adopted on 10 September 2007, details of which are set out in the section “Share Award Scheme”.

Save as disclosed above:

(A) none of the directors of the Company had any interest or short position in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO);
and

(B) during the Year, no directors of the Company nor any of their spouses or children under the age of 18 years

held any rights to subscribe for equity or debt securities of the Company nor had there been any exercise of
any such rights by any of them.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted the Old Scheme on 24 May 2000 whereby the directors of the Company were authorised,
at their discretion, to invite employees of the Group, including directors of any company in the Group, to take up
options to subscribe for shares of the Company. The exercise price of options was determined by the board of
directors and would not be less than the nominal value of the shares or 80.0% of the average of the closing prices
of the shares on the Stock Exchange for the five business days immediately preceding the date on which an option
is offered. The options are exercisable for a period of ten years commencing from the date on which an option is
accepted.

No employee shall be granted an option, which, if exercised in full, would result in such employee becoming
entitled to subscribe for such number of shares as, when aggregated with the total number of shares already
issued to him under all options previously granted to him which have been exercised and issuable to him under all
the options previously granted to him which are for the time being subsisting and unexercised, would exceed
25.0% of the aggregate number of shares for the time being issued and issuable under the Old Scheme.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under the Old Scheme may not (when
aggregated with shares subject to any other employee share option scheme) exceed in nominal 10.0% of the
issued share capital of the Company from time to time, excluding for this purpose any shares which have been duly
allotted and issued pursuant to the Old Scheme.

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on 7 January 2003, the shareholders of the Company
approved the adoption of the New Scheme and the termination of the Old Scheme. The New Scheme is in line with
the prevailing requirements of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules in relation to share option schemes. All options
granted under the Old Scheme shall continue to be valid and exercisable in accordance with the terms of the Old
Scheme.

The purpose of the New Scheme is for the Company to attract, retain and motivate participants to strive for the
future development and expansion of the Group and to provide the Company with a flexible means of giving
incentive to, rewarding, remunerating, compensating and/or providing benefits to the eligible participants and for
such other purposes as may be approved from time to time.

Eligible participants of the New Scheme include any executive or non-executive directors of the Group or any
employees (whether full-time or part-time) of the Group; any discretionary objects of a discretionary trust established
by any employees, executive or non-executive directors of the Group; any consultants and professional advisers to
the Group; any chief executives or substantial shareholders of the Company; any associates of director, chief
executive or substantial shareholder of the Company; and any employees of substantial shareholders of the
Company, as absolutely determined by the Board of Directors.

The New Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of 10 years commencing on the Adoption Date, after
which period no further options will be granted but in respect of all options which remain exercisable at the end of
the period, the provisions of the New Scheme shall remain in full force and effect. The remaining life of the New
Scheme as at 31 December 2007 was 5 years.
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The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the New Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company shall not in aggregate exceed 10.0% of the total number of
Shares in issue as at the Adoption Date, which was 132,533,159 Shares. As at the date of this report, a total of
76,844,159 Shares (representing approximately 5.43% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of
this annual report) are available for issue.

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to
be exercised under the New Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company must not exceed 30.0%
of the total number of Shares in issue from time to time (or such higher percentage as may be allowed under the
Listing Rules).

The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted to each participant in any
12-month period up to and including the Grant Date shall not exceed 1.0% of the total number of Shares in issue.
Where any further grant of options to a participant would result in the Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of all options granted and to be granted to such participant in the 12-month period up to and including the
date of such further grant to be in aggregate over 1.0% of the Shares in issue, such further grant must be
separately approved by the shareholders of the Company in a general meeting with such participant and his
associates abstaining from voting.

The period under which an option may be exercised will be determined by the board of directors at its discretion,
save that the period shall commence on the date of acceptance by the grantee and expire not later than 10 years
after the date of acceptance. The amount payable on acceptance of an option is HK$1.00. The full amount of the

Subscription Price shall be paid on exercise of an option.

The Subscription Price in respect of each Share issued pursuant to the exercise of options granted under the New
Scheme shall be determined by the board of directors with a price at least the highest of:

(@) the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the Offer Date,
which must be a Business Day;

(b) a price being the average of the closing prices of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the 5 Business Days immediately preceding the Offer Date; and

(c) the nominal value of a Share.
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As of 31 December 2007, the directors and employees of the Company had the following interests in options to
subscribe for shares of the Company (market value per share at 31 December 2007 was HK$21.40) granted at
nominal consideration under the Old Scheme and the New Scheme, respectively. Each unit of option gives the
holder the right to subscribe for one share.

No. of shares Price  "Market value  *Market value

No. of options ~ No. of options acquired i~ No. of options pershare  pershareat  pershare on

outstanding  outstanding Period during No. of options exercise of cancelled o be paid on date of grant of exercise of

at the beginning ~ at the end of which options granted during ~ options during during the  exercise of  options during ~ options during

Directors of the Year the Year Date granted exercisable the Year the Year Year options the Year the Year

Feng Xiaozeng 3,330,000 2,350,000 2 November 2005 23 November 2005 - 1,000,000 - HKS2.875 - HK$19.340
fo 22 November 2015

LinFan 1,270,000 - 90ctober 2000 9 Qctober 2000 - 1,270,000 - HKS1.110 - HK$12.879
to 8 October 2010

700,000 700,000 12 September 2002 12 September 2002 - - - HKS3.225 - -
to 11 September 2012

2,600,000 2,600,000 2 November 2005 23 November 2005 - - - HKS2.875 - -
fo 22 November 2015

Song Shuguang 200,000 - 12 February 2001 12 February 2001 - 200,000 - HKS0.950 - HK$12.000
to 11 February 2011

900,000 - 12 September 2002 12 September 2002 - 900,000 - HKS3.225 - HKS11.538
to 11 September 2012

1,500,000 800,000 2 November 2005 23 November 2005 - 700,000 - HKS2.875 - HKS11.480
fo 22 November 2015

Kie Yigun 1,500,000 500,000 2 November 2005 23 November 2005 - 1,000,000 - HKS2.875 - HK$12.690
0 22 November 2015

Ng Yu Lam, Kenneth 1,300,000 1,300,000 28 September 2000 28 September 2000 - - - HKS1.110 - -
to 27 September 2010

500,000 500,000 12 February 2001 12 February 2001 - - - HK80.950 - -
to 11 February 2011

400,000 400,000 12 September 2002 12 September 2002 - - - HKS3.225 - -
to 11 September 2012

1,000,000 1,000,000 2 November 2005 23 November 2005 - - - HKS2.875 - -
fo 22 November 2015
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22015611228
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No. of shares Price  "Market value  *Market value
No. of options ~ No. of options acquired i No. of options pershare  pershareat  pershare on
outstanding ~ outstanding Period during No. of options exercise of cancelled  tobepaidon date of grantof  exercise of
at the beginning  at the end of which options granted during ~ options during duringthe  exercise of  options during ~ options during
Directors of the Year the Year Date granted exercisable the Year the Year Year options the Year the Year
Shen Koping, Michagl 1,500,000 1,500,000 12 September 2002 12 September 2002 - - - HK$3.225 - -
to 11 September 2012
156,000 156,000 7 January 2003 T January 2003 - - - HK$3.975 - -
to 6 January 2013
350,000 350,000 5 January 2004 5 January 2004 - - - HKS3.980 -
to 4 January 2014
350,000 350,000 31 December 2004 27 January 2005 - - - HKS3.200 - -
10 26 January 2015
600,000 600,000 2 November 2005 23 November 2005 - - - HKS2.875 - -
o 22 November 2015
350,000 350,000 30 December 2005 3 January 2006 - - - HKS3.300 - -
t0 2 January 2016
175,000 175,000 30 June 2006 30 June 2006 - - - HKS5.000 - -
1029 Jung 2016
175,000 175,000 29 December 2006 29 December 2006 - - - HKS9.800 - -
o 28 December 2016
- 175,000 29 June 2007 29 June 2007 175,000 - - HKS14.220 HKS14.220 -
10 28 June 2017
- 175,000 31 December 2007 31 Decemboer 2007 175,000 - - HKS21.400 HKS21.400 -
o 30 December 2017
Lau Siu Mun, Sammy 750,000 750,000 27 September 2000 27 September 2000 - - - HKS1.110 - -
to 26 September 2010
400,000 400,000 12 February 2001 12 February 2001 - - - HKS0.950 - -
to 11 February 2011
300,000 - 12 September 2002 12 September 2002 - 300,000 - HK§3.225 - HK§14.540
to 11 September 2012
600,000 600,000 2 November 2005 23 November 2005 - - - HKS2.875 - -
0 22 November 2015
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350,000 350,000 20045128318 200518278 - - - 320051 - -
E2015%1 7268

600,000 600,000 200511828 200511 A238 - - - 2875BT - -
Z015%11 5228

350,000 350,000 20055128308 20061738 - - - 3300%T1 - -
E2016%1A28

175,000 175000 2006%6A308 200667308 - - - 5000%7 - -
E2016F6A298

175,000 175,000 20065127298 2006127298 - - - 9800%T - -
220165127288

- 175000 2007465298 200767298 175,000 - - 4208T 1422087 -
E201746A28H

- 175000 20075128318 2007F12A31H 175,000 - - 204008L 2140087 -
220178124308

8 750,000 750,000 200059 27H 2000698278 - - R RA 15 - -
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400,000 400000 200128128 2001527128 - - - 0.950%T - -
E011F2A11H

300,000 ~- 2002F9A128 2002598128 - 300,000 - 325%T - 145403
012497118

600,000 600,000 20051182 2005511238 - - - 2875BTL - -
20158118228
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No. of shares Price  "Market value  *Market value
No. of options ~ No. of options acquired i No. of options pershare  pershareat  pershare on
outstanding ~ outstanding Period during No. of options exercise of cancelled  tobepaidon date of grantof  exercise of
at the beginning  at the end of which options granted during ~ options during duringthe  exercise of  options during ~ options during
Directors of the Year the Year Date granted exercisable the Year the Year Year options the Year the Year
Zheng Changyong 1,000,000 - 28 September 2000 28 September 2000 - 1,000,000 - HKS1.110 - HKS21.050
to 27 September 2010
500,000 - 12 September 2002 12 September 2002 - 500,000 - HKS3.225 - HKS21.050
to 11 September 2012
800,000 800,000 2 November 2005 23 November 2005 - - - HKS2.875 - -
0 22 November 2015
Employees 340,000 300,000 25 September 2000 25 September 2000 - 40,000 - HKS1.110 - HK$10.420
to 9 October 2000 to 8 October 2010
113,000 100000 9 February 2001 9 February 2001 - 13,000 - HK80.950 - HK§11.785
to 17 February 2001 to 16 February 2011
965,000 100,000 12 September 2002 12 September 2002 - 865,000 - HK§3.225 - HK$9.928
t0 23 September 2002 to 22 September 2012
4,046,000 2,795,000 2 November 2005 23 November 2005 - 1,233,000 18,000 HK§2.875 - HK§11.699
fo 27 November 2015
- 800,000 26 February 2007 26 February 2007 800,000 - - HKS9.490 HKS9.070 -
to 25 February 2017

Notes:
1 Being the closing price quoted on the Stock Exchange immediately before the dates on which the options were granted during the Year.

2 Being the weighted average closing price quoted on the Stock Exchange immediately before the dates on which the options were exercised
during the Year.

The assumptions used in estimating the fair value of the Company’s share options granted during the Year are
provided in note 40(a)(v) to the financial statements.

Share options were granted as part of a service condition. This service condition does not take into account the fair
value measurement of the share options to be granted. There were no market conditions associated with the share
options granted.

Apart from the foregoing, at no time during the Year was the Company, any of its holding companies, subsidiaries
or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors or chief executives of the Company or any
of their spouses or children under eighteen years of age to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in
or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.
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E200249A23H E201269A228
4046000 2795000 2005511528 200511 A238 - 1,283,000 18000 287557 - 116095
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SHARE AWARD SCHEME

(A) The Share Award Scheme of the Company was adopted by the board of directors (the “Board”) on 10
September 2007 (“Adoption Date”). Unless terminated earlier by the Board, the Share Award Scheme shall be
valid and effective for a term of 10 years commencing from the Adoption Date, and after such period no new
award of Shares shall be granted. A summary of some of the principal terms of the Share Award Scheme is set
out in section (B) below.

(B) The purpose of the Share Award Scheme is to recognise and reward certain employees (including without
limitation an employee who is also a director) of the Group and CIHC and its subsidiaries for their contributions
to the Group and to give long-term incentives for retaining them for the continued operations and development
of the Group. The Share Award Scheme intends to provide long-term compensation and incentives such that
current employees are incentivised to remain in the Group and CIHC and its subsidiaries, and suitable professional
recruits are attracted to join the Group and CIHC and its subsidiaries, to further assist in the development of
the Group.

Under the Share Award Scheme, the Board or a committee (which consists of at least the chief executive
officer and a director of the Company) delegated with the power of the Board may, from time to time, at its
absolute discretion and subject to such terms and conditions as it may think fit select an employee for
participation in the Share Award Scheme and determine the number of shares to be awarded. The Board shall
not grant any award of shares which would result in the total number of shares which are the subject of awards
of shares granted by the Board under the Share Award Scheme (but not counting any which have lapsed or
have been forfeited) to represent in aggregate over 10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the
date of such grant. No award shall be granted to any selected employee which would result in the maximum
number of awarded shares which are the subject of the awards of shares granted to such selected employee
(including any which have lapsed or have been forfeited) under the Share Award Scheme in the 12-month
period up to and including the date of such grant to represent in aggregate over 1% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of such grant.

(C) A total of 5,254,000 shares have been purchased from the open market pursuant to the Share Award Scheme
during the year ended 31 December 2007. 3,286,000 Shares were awarded to selected employees during the
year ended 31 December 2007 subject to the terms of the Share Award Scheme, but have not yet vested in
such selected employees.

Details of the Shares awarded to the Directors are set out below:

Number of
Number of Average shares as at
awarded fair value 31 December

Name of Directors Date of award shares per share 2007 Vesting date
(Note 1) (Note 2)

Ng Yu Lam, Kenneth 16 November 2007 27,000 HK$18.75 27,000 31 December 2009

Shen Koping, Michael 16 November 2007 10,000 HK$18.75 10,000 31 December 2009

Lau Siu Mun, Sammy 16 November 2007 22,000 HK$18.75 22,000 31 December 2009

Notes:

1 The date of award refers to the date on which the selected employees agree to undertake to hold the awarded shares on the terms on which
they are granted and agree to be bound by the rules of the Share Award Scheme.

2 The average fair value of the awarded shares are based on the average purchase cost per share.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As of 31 December 2007, the interests and short positions of the shareholders, other than a director or chief
executive of the Company, in the Shares and underlying Shares of the Company as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of SFO were as follows:

Long and Short Positions in Shares of the Company:

Number Percentage

of ordinary shares of issued
Substantial shareholders Capacity (corporate interests) share capital
CIHC Interest of controlled corporation 743,688,705 (L) 52.55
(Note 1)
CIHK 643,425,705 shares as beneficial 743,688,705 (L) 52.55
owner and 100,263,000 shares (Note 2)
as interest of controlled corporation
ICBC Interest of controlled corporation 97,464,887 (L) 6.89
(Note 3)
ICBC (Asia) Beneficial owner 97,464,887 (L) 6.89
JP Morgan Chase & Co. 619,000 shares as beneficial owner 70,898,000 (L) 5.01
and 70,279,000 shares as custodian
corporation/approved lending agent
Beneficial owner 600,000 (S) 0.04

The letter “L” denotes a long position. The letter “S” denotes a short position.

Notes:

1 CIHC’s interest in the Company is held by CIHK, Golden Win Development Limited (“Golden Win”), Ming Lee Investment Limited (“Ming Lee”),
Manhold Limited (“Manhold”) and China Insurance Group Investment Co. Ltd. (“CIGICL”), all of which are wholly-owned subsidiaries of CIHC.

2 71,644,000 shares are held by Golden Win, 18,672,000 shares are held by Ming Lee, 9,877,000 shares are held by Manhold and 170,000
shares are held by CIGICL.

3 ICBC’s interest in the Company is held by ICBC (Asia), a subsidiary of ICBC.

Save as disclosed above, the register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO showed that the Company
had not been notified of any interests or short positions in the Shares and underlying Shares of the Company as at
31 December 2007.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance to which the Company, any of its holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries
was a party in which a director of the Company had a material interest subsisted at the end of the Year or at any
time during the Year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Year, the Group entered into the following connected transactions with CIHC and its subsidiaries (“CIHC
Group”).

Capital Contribution to TPI

On 9 July 2007, the Company entered into the conditional capital contribution agreement with CIHC, ICBC (Asia)
and TPI pursuant to which CIHC and the Company will contribute, in cash, an aggregate amount of RMB300,000,000
as additional registered capital into TPI. Of the aggregate amount, RMB179,925,000 will be contributed by CIHC
and RMB120,075,000 will be contributed by the Company. ICBC (Asia) has decided to not participate in the capital
contribution. Upon completion, each of CIHC, the Company and ICBC (Asia) will be directly interested in 50.398%,
40.025% and 9.577%, respectively, of the equity interests in TPI. The percentage of equity interests held by the
Company in TPI will remain unchanged after completion. In addition, CIHC, the Company and ICBC (Asia) also
entered into the conditional option deed pursuant to which CIHC has agreed to grant the right to ICBC (Asia) at nil
consideration to, conditional upon completion, acquire from CIHC an equity interest of approximately 2.873% in
TPI as enlarged by the capital contribution for a consideration of RMB37,350,000 within twelve months from the
date of the option deed, or such later date as the parties may extend pursuant to the terms of the Option Deed.
The Company has waived its right to purchase the Option Interest if the Option is exercised by ICBC (Asia).
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Year, the Group entered into the Continuing Connected Transactions Agreements with CIHC and its
subsidiaries (“CIHC Group”). Details of these connected transactions are set out in the following paragraphs A to D.

A. Reinsurance Transaction

On 11 January 2006, CIRe and CIHC entered into the Reinsurance Agreement pursuant to which CIRe agrees,
and CIHC agrees to procure its subsidiaries, to enter into various reinsurance contracts with members of the
CIHC Group. Pursuant to the said reinsurance contracts, CIRe acts as reinsurer and accepts risks in return for
agreed premium from such members of the CIHC Group. The Reinsurance Transactions consist of both treaty
and facultative businesses and the range of risks covered includes all lines of general reinsurance risks and
certain classes of long term reinsurance risks on both a proportional and non-proportional basis. The Reinsurance
Agreement is conditional upon the obtaining of Independent Shareholders’ Approval and shall be valid for a
term of three years from 1 January 2006 to 31 December 2008. Pursuant to the Reinsurance Agreement, CIRe
will enter into reinsurance contracts on the same basis as it accepts reinsurance business from other independent
customers, and the terms and conditions of such reinsurance contracts, in which other independent third party
reinsurers may also participate, will be negotiated on an arm’s length basis and will be entered into on normal
commercial terms.

It is expected that the amount of gross premium income ceded by CIHC Group and underwritten by CIRe and
the commission expenses payable by the Group in respect of the Reinsurance Transactions for each of the
financial year ended 31 December from 2006 to 2008 will not exceed HK$504 million and HK$154.37 million,
respectively.

The proposed cap of the amount of gross premium income and commission expenses described above are
determined by reference to the historical value of such transactions and the projected value on new business
that are likely to be procured.

The Reinsurance Agreement and the proposed cap were approved by the independent shareholders of the
Company by way of poll at the Company’s extraordinary general meeting on 23 February 2006.

During the Year, the gross premiums written and the commission expenses paid in respect of business ceded

by related companies was HK$241.54 million (2006: HK$173.65 million) and HK$72.95 million (2006: HK$61.12
million) respectively.
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B. Retrocession Transaction

On 11 January 2006, CIRe and CIHC entered into the Retrocession Agreement pursuant to which CIRe agrees,
and CIHC agrees to procure its subsidiaries, to enter into retrocessional reinsurance contracts. Pursuant to the
retrocessional reinsurance contracts, CIRe retrocedes inward premium to the CIHC Group on both a proportional
and non-proportional basis and CIRe receives commission income from the CIHC Group.

Retrocession is the transfer by a reinsurer of inward reinsurance risks accepted by it to another insurance or
reinsurance company. A reinsurer may enter into retrocession agreements with a number of insurers and
reinsurers, whereby such other insurers and reinsurers agree to accept given proportions of risk. The reinsurer
would consider the extent of the risk it wishes to retain, and retrocede the surplus to other insurers and
reinsurers under a retrocession treaty. The retrocession arrangements may be arranged on a single original
risk, or for a portfolio of inward reinsurance risks, and may be arranged in a proportional or non-proportional
manner.

The Retrocession Agreement is valid for a term of three years from 1 January 2006 to 31 December 2008.
Pursuant to the Retrocession Agreement, the Retrocession Transactions will be effected on terms and conditions
that are comparable to those offered by the Group to and accepted by independent third parties, and will be
on normal commercial terms and on an arm’s length basis and in accordance with the Group’s risk management

policy.

It is expected that the gross premium income to be retroceded to CIHC Group and the commission income to
be received by the Group in respect of the Retrocession Transactions for each of the financial years ended 31
December 2006 to 2008 will not exceed HK$47.25 million and HK$17.96 million, respectively.

The proposed cap of the gross premium income and commission income described above are determined by
reference to the historical value of such transactions and the projected values on new business that are likely
to be procured.

During the Year, the outward retroceded premiums and the commission income received in respect of business
retroceded to related companies was HK$2.68 million (2006: HK$2.30 million) and HK$269,000 (2006:
HK$123,000), respectively.

C. Investment Management Services

On 11 January 2006, CIGAML, the wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and CIHC entered into the
Master Investment Management Agreement pursuant to which CIGAML agrees, and CIHC agrees to procure its
subsidiaries, to enter into various investment management agreements with the CIHC Group. In accordance
with the investment management agreements, CIGAML provides investment advice and investment management
services to the relevant members of the CIHC Group in managing the Trust Fund.
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The Master Investment Management Agreement shall be valid for a term of three years from 1 January 2006 to
31 December 2008. Under the Master Investment Management Agreement, CIGAML will receive from the CIHC
Group management fees, performance bonus fees and other fees for its investment management services per
annum for each investment management agreement (together, the “Management Fees”) and such Management
Fees will be calculated on the basis of (a) a certain percentage of the net asset value of the Trust Fund; and/or
(b) a performance bonus fee representing a certain percentage of the amount of net investment return at the
end of the relevant calendar year in excess of an amount equivalent to a certain percentage of the daily
average balance of the settlor’s subscription monies or the increase in the next asset value of the relevant
Trust Fund managed by CIGAML; and/or (c) such other bases as may be agreed to by the parties to the
investment management agreement.

It is expected that the Management Fees to be received by the Group for each of the financial years ending 31
December from the financial years ended 31 December 2006 to 2008 will not exceed HK$4.80 million. The
proposed cap is determined by reference to the historical values of such transactions and the projected values
on new business to be procured.

During the Year, the Management Fees to be received by the Group was HK$17.84 million (2006: HK$7.24
million). The actual amount received is more than the proposed cap of HK$4.80 million for the relevant
transaction by an amount of HK$13.04 million. In respect of the amount of the Management Fees to be
received by the Group during the Year, since each of the applicable percentage ratios calculated pursuant to
the Listing Rules is on an annual basis less than 0.1%, pursuant to Listing Rule 14A.33, this transaction is
exempt from reporting, announcement and shareholders’ approval requirements set out in Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

D. Provision for Training Services

On 11 January 2006, the Company and CIHC entered into the Training Services Agreement pursuant to which
the training department of the CIHC Group will provide training services to directors, employees, agents and
sales representatives of members of the Group. Such training services include the provision of training to staff,
training materials and information and the organisation of training-related seminars and activities on basic
insurance knowledge, risk management, presentation skills, and other-job-related skills training.

The Training Services Agreement shall be valid for a period of three years from 1 January 2006 to 31 December
2008 and the Group will pay training fees to CIHC in respect of the training services provided (“Training Fees”).
Pursuant to the Training Services Agreement, at the commencement of each financial year, CIHC will notify the
Group of the projected amount of Training Fees payable by the Group by reference to the planned training
activities to be conducted in that financial year and the proportion to be shared by the Group. Prior to 31
March of each financial year, the Group shall pay to CIHC the Training Fees in advance (the “Advance
Payment”). At the end of the relevant financial year, if the Advance Payment is insufficient to cover the actual
Training Fees incurred during that financial year, the Group will top up the shortfall within 90 days from the end
of the respective financial year. On the other hand, if the Advance Payment is more than the actual Training
Fees incurred, the surplus will, at the discretion of CIHC, be refunded to the Company or be brought forward to
the next financial year as part of the Advance Payment for the next financial year. The Training Fees to be
charged by the CIHC Group will be based on the number of persons within the Group who have received the
training services as a proportion to the total number of persons to which training services have been provided
and/or other reasonable bases as may be determined by the Company and CIHC.
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It is expected that the Training Fees to be paid by the Group pursuant to the Training Services Agreement for
each of the financial year ending 31 December 2006 to 2008 will not exceed HK$5.08 million. The proposed
cap is determined by reference to the historical values of such transactions and the projected increase of the
number of directors, employees, agents and sales representatives of the members of the Group who will
receive the training services.

During the Year, the fees paid to the CIHC Group in respect of the training services was HK$4.78 million (2006:
HK$4.12 million).

The independent non-executive directors of the Company have reviewed and confirmed that the continuing connected
transactions in paragraphs A to D above were conducted in following manner:

(i) entered into by the Group in the ordinary and usual course of its business;

(i) entered into on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable than terms available to or from
independent third parties;

(i) entered into in accordance with the terms of the relevant agreements governing such transactions and on
terms that are fair and reasonable so far as the shareholders of the Company as a whole are concerned.

In accordance with rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged the auditors of the Company to perform
certain procedures on the above continuing connected transactions on a sample basis in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Related Services 4400 “Engagements to Perform Agreed-Upon Procedures Regarding Financial
Information” issued by the HKICPA. The auditors have reported their factual findings to the Board concerning the
matters stated in rule 14A.38.

Based on the work performed, the external auditors of the Company have reported that the aforesaid continuing
connected transactions (a) have been approved by the Board of the Company; (b) are in accordance with the
pricing policies if the transactions involve provision of goods or services; (c) have been entered into in accordance
with the terms of the relevant agreements governing the transactions, and (d) have not exceeded the caps
disclosed in the announcement dated 11 January 2006, except for the asset management fee.

In respect of the amount of the Management Fees to be received by the Group during the Year, since each of the
applicable percentage ratios calculated pursuant to the Listing Rules is on an annual basis less than 0.1%,
pursuant to Listing Rule 14A.33, this transaction is exempt from the reporting, announcement and shareholders’
approval requirements set out in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

INTEREST-BEARING NOTES

Particulars of the interest bearing notes of the Company and the Group as at 31 December 2007 are set out in
note 32 to the financial statements.
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FIVE YEAR SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
pages 243 to 244.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES
Particulars of the retirement schemes are set out in note 39 to the financial statements.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information on the Company’s corporate governance practices during the Year under review is set out in the
“Corporate Governance Report” of the Company’s 2007 annual report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Further information on the composition of the Audit Committee and the work performed by the Audit Committee
during the Year under review is set out in the Company’s 2007 annual report under the section headed “Audit
Committee” in the Corporate Governance Report.

PUBLIC FLOAT
Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of its directors, as at
the date of this report, there is sufficient public float, as not less than 25% of the Company’s issued shares are

held by the public.

AUDITORS

KPMG shall retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of
KPMG as auditors of the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Board
Feng Xiaozeng

Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 March 2008
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Corporate governance practices

The Company is committed to the establishment of good standards of corporate governance practices by
emphasising transparency, accountability and responsibility to our shareholders. The Board reviews its corporate
governance practices from time to time in order to meet the rising expectations of shareholders, to comply with
increasingly stringent regulatory requirements, and to fulfill its commitment to excellence in corporate governance
practices.

During the Year under review, the Company has applied the principles and complied with the Code Provisions set
out in the “Code on Corporate Governance Practices” contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules which came
into effect on 1 January 2005 (the “Code”), with the following exceptions:

The non-executive directors are not appointed for a specific term, but are subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election at the Company’s Annual General Meeting in accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association.

Directors’ securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by directors. Having made specific enquiry of all directors, the Company confirmed
that all directors have complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code during the Year under review.
Board of directors

The Board is collectively responsible for overseeing the management of the business and affairs of the Group. The
Board currently is comprised of a total of eleven directors, with seven executive directors, one non-executive

director and three independent non-executive directors.

The names of the directors are set out in the Company’s 2007 annual report under the section headed “Corporate
Information”.

During the period from 1 January 2007 to the date of this annual report, the Board held six meetings, the
particulars of which are as follows:

Date of meeting Attendees
2 January 2007 Mr. Feng Xiaozeng, Mr. Lin Fan, Mr. Song Shuguang, Mr. Xie Yiqun, Mr. Ng Yu Lam,
Kenneth, Mr. Shen Koping, Michael, Mr. Lau Siu Mun, Sammy, Mr. Zheng Changyong,

Dr. Wu Jiesi, Mr. Che Shujian and Mr. Lau Wai Kit.

26 March 2007 Mr. Feng Xiaozeng, Mr. Song Shuguang, Mr. Xie Yiqun, Mr. Ng Yu Lam, Kenneth, Mr.
Shen Koping, Michael, Mr. Lau Siu Mun, Sammy, Mr. Che Shujian and Mr. Lau Wai Kit.

30 August 2007 Mr. Feng Xiaozeng, Mr. Lin Fan, Mr. Song Shuguang, Mr. Ng Yu Lam, Kenneth, Mr.
Shen Koping, Michael, Mr. Lau Siu Mun, Sammy, Dr. Wu Jiesi and Mr. Che Shujian.

10 September 2007 Mr. Feng Xiaozeng, Mr. Lin Fan, Mr. Song Shuguang, Mr. Xie Yigun, Mr. Ng Yu Lam,

Kenneth, Mr. Shen Koping, Michael, Mr. Lau Siu Mun, Sammy, Mr. Zheng Changyong,
Dr. Wu Jiesi, Mr. Che Shujian and Mr. Lau Wai Kit.
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Date of meeting Attendees

8 January 2008 Mr. Feng Xiaozeng, Mr. Lin Fan, Mr. Song Shuguang, Mr. Xie Yiqun, Mr. Ng Yu Lam,
Kenneth, Mr. Shen Koping, Michael, Mr. Lau Siu Mun, Sammy, Mr. Zheng Changyong
and Mr. Che Shujian.

18 March 2008 Mr. Feng Xiaozeng, Mr. Lin Fan, Mr. Song Shuguang, Mr. Xie Yiqun, Mr. Ng Yu Lam,
Kenneth, Mr. Shen Koping, Michael, Mr. Lau Siu Mun, Sammy and Mr. Lau Wai Kit.

The Board formulates the overall strategy of the Group, monitors its financial performance and maintains effective
supervision over the management. Daily operations and administration are delegated to the management. During
the Year under review, none of the directors above has or maintained any financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships with any of the other directors.

The non-executive director and the independent non-executive directors are not appointed for specific terms but
are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting of the Company in accordance
with the Company’s articles of association.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The chairman and chief executive officer are Mr. Feng Xiaozeng and Mr. Ng Yu Lam, Kenneth. Their roles are
clearly defined and segregated and are not exercised by the same individual.

Nomination of director

The Company has not established a nomination committee. The appointment of a director is the responsibility of
the Board. The Board did not nominate or appoint any new directors during the Year under review.

Remuneration committee

A Remuneration Committee with specific written terms of reference was established by the Company on 24
February 2005.

The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee include the making of recommendations to the Board on the

Company’s policy and structure for all remuneration of directors and senior management; the establishment of a

formal and transparent procedure for developing the policy on such remuneration and to determine the specific

remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior management.

The main principles of the Group’s remuneration policies are:

(a) Remuneration should be determined by taking into consideration factors such as salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment, responsibility, employment conditions elsewhere in the Group and the desirability

of performance-based remuneration;

(b) Performance-based remuneration should be reviewed and approved by reference to the corporate goals and
objectives approved by the Board from time to time; and

(c) No director should be involved in deciding his or her own remuneration.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Remuneration Committee is currently comprised of the three independent non-executive directors, namely Dr.
Wu Jiesi, Mr. Che Shujian and Mr. Lau Wai Kit, the chairman, Mr. Feng Xiaozeng, and the chief executive officer,
Mr. Ng Yu Lam, Kenneth.

The Remuneration Committee held a meeting on 27 August 2007 considering and approving the payment of the
directors’ bonuses for the year 2006. The meeting was attended by all the committee members, namely Dr. Wu
Jiesi, Mr. Che Shuijian, Mr. Lau Wai Kit, Mr. Feng Xiaozeng and Mr. Ng Yu Lam, Kenneth. During the period from 1
January 2007 to the date of this annual report, the Remuneration Committee also approved the granting of share
options, discretionary bonuses and share awards to the directors of the Group by means of written resolutions on
eight occasions.

Auditors’ remuneration

KPMG are the auditors of the Company. The services provided by them include audit and taxation. During the 2007
financial year, the fees for the Group’s statutory audit and taxation services were approximately HK$3,042,000 and
HK$170,000, respectively.

Audit committee

The Board has adopted the new written terms of reference for the Audit Committee, which are in accordance with
the Code. The Audit Committee meets with the Group’s senior management and external auditors regularly to
review the effectiveness of the internal control system and the interim and annual results of the Group.

The Audit Committee is comprised of the three independent non-executive directors, namely Dr. Wu Jiesi, Mr. Che
Shujian and Mr. Lau Wai Kit, and a non-executive director, Mr. Zheng Changyong. Dr. Wu Jiesi is the chairman of
the Audit Committee.

The interim results, annual results and the system of internal controls of the Company and its subsidiaries for the
2007 financial year have been reviewed by the Audit Committee.

During the period from 1 January 2007 to the date of this annual report, the Audit Committee held three meetings,
the particulars of which are as follows:

Date of meeting Attendees

22 March 2007 Dr. Wu Jiesi, Mr. Che Shujian and Mr. Lau Wai Kit

28 August 2007 Dr. Wu Jiesi, Mr. Che Shujian, Mr. Lau Wai Kit and Mr. Zheng Changyong
13 March 2008 Dr. Wu Jiesi, Mr. Lau Wai Kit and Mr. Zheng Changyong
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Directors’ responsibility for preparing the financial statements

The directors acknowledge that it is their responsibility for preparing financial statements which give a true and fair
view.

The statement of the auditors of the Company about their responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in
the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 120.

Internal control review

The Board has conducted a review of the system of internal controls of the Group in accordance with the Code.
The Board considers that all material internal controls of the Group are proper and effective.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited
(the “company”) set out on pages 122 to 242 which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at
31 December 2007, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
and of the group as at 31 December 2007 and of the group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

18 March 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 December 2007
HE_TTF T _H=+—HIFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LEH3T)
2007 2006
Note $°000 $’000
bt &t Fr For
Revenue LN
Gross premiums written FEERRE R
and policy fees REBRA 4 17,933,997 12,373,454
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers & © (R E 2 BIR D58
and retrocessionaires LESHE (277,403) (222,920)
Net premiums written and policy fees JFERRE RIRE f%f WA 17,656,594 12,150,534
Change in unearned premium REBEAERBR S
provisions, net of reinsurance BB IR (7,912) (216,961)
Net earned premiums and policy fees EE%HM%%&%%%H&)\%‘ el 17,648,682 11,933,573
Net investment income KEWAFEE 5(a) 1,888,401 1,189,711
Net realised investment gains =) afﬁhﬁﬂﬁ 5(b) 4,277,786 559,510
Net unrealised investment gains RE i T 5(c) 505,578 634,873
Net exchange (loss)/gain IE 5 1 (31,121) 22,836
Other income H g A 6 64,933 39,781
Total revenue LONL- 24,354,259 14,380,284
Benefits, losses and expenses wit - BRREA
Policyholders’ benefits RERHE A2 7(a) (5,062,155) (2,365,092)
Net commission expenses BeXHFHE 7(b) (1,997,156) (1,194,817)
Administrative and other expenses 1T & E b E A (2,228,343) (1,466,531)
Change in life insurance funds, ShETEHEeE(L
net of reinsurance BB RE (11,849,470) (8,229,133)
Total benefits, losses and expenses 41 ~ BER N B A% (21,137,124) (18,255,573)
Profit from operations mE R 3,217,135 1,124,711
Share of (losses)/profits of associates JE15E: & A &) (&18) % F (57,760) 4,070
Finance costs B & R 8(a) (148,467) (144,184)
Profit before taxation RR B A1 % F 8 3,010,908 984,597
Income tax charge MBS WM 11(a) (553,711) (326,256)
Profit after taxation BR 1% 0% F 2,457,197 658,341
Attributable to: PEAL
Equity holders of the company % 3R = 12 1,549,072 510,765
Minority interests A %&Hx%é 908,125 147,576
2,457,197 658,341
Dividends payable to equity REERMADT
holders of the company BEROKE :
attributable to the year:
Final dividend proposed after REBEE BRI
the balance sheet date FRERRE B 13 141,527 -
cents cents
il il
Earnings per share attributable IR R R4S
to the equity holders of BREF
the company 14
Basic FH A 110.2 38.1
Diluted e 108.3 37.7

The accompanying notes on pages 131 to 242 form an integral part of  $F131ZE 2428 Frf i sE AR EHRE AR D -
these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

meEERER

as at 31 December 2007
R-ZELF+—H=+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBESIT)
2007 2006
Note $°000 $°000
k23 F T FT
Assets BE
Statutory deposits EEFR 25 653,239 547,443
Fixed assets EBE
- Investment properties —REME 15(a) 78,560 106,077
— Other property, plant —EmE - EHEE
and equipment K& 15(a) 1,313,147 1,034,690
1,391,707 1,140,767
Goodwill kS 16 228,185 228,185
Interest in associates R E R BIRER 18 530,436 350,678
Deferred tax assets REFRIEE = 31(b) 2,648 2,697
Investments in debt and ERRBREAEBEHLE
equity securities 19(a) 40,245,879 25,653,330
Amounts due from group companies J&E W & B A A & 5K A 20(a) 17,488 7,036
Insurance debtors RER P EURER 3K 21 616,540 453,167
Reinsurers’ share of insurance DRAFELRRE D
contract provisions HEF 22 376,740 391,907
Other debtors H B IR BR 3R 23 1,687,658 562,340
Tax recoverable a7 Y [ £ 18 31(a) - 3,581
Pledged deposits at banks B RIEITF R 24 97,417 93,676
Deposits at banks with original REHB@BERE=EA&
maturity more than three months RITHER 4,631,977 4,637,850
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBREeEEY 26 5,137,635 6,081,010
55,617,549 40,053,667
Liabilities b=
Life insurance funds ShETEES 27 38,529,656 24,406,372
Unearned premium provisions 7 E Hﬂf@c S 28 893,924 852,968
Provision for outstanding claims ROREE KA 29 2,496,932 2,186,166
Investment contract liabilities KEAHNERE 30 157,421 115,681
Deferred tax liabilities EIERIA A & 31(b) 949,031 666,555
Interest-bearing notes BB EE 32 2,960,377 2,844,819
Securities sold under repurchase EHEEES
agreements 36 - 2,490,366
Amounts due to group companies B SBEARRKIEA 20(b) 46 413
Insurance creditors REZE P EMERER 33 394,116 240,030
Accrued charges and other creditors &=t & A & H & (- Bk 3¢ 34 1,046,389 601,130
Current taxation &2 AR IA 31(a) 85,999 56,141
Insurance protection fund RERREES 35 7,976 10,385
47,521,867 34,471,026
Net assets EEFE 8,095,682 5,582,641
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (Continued)

n"/-HT\ I/:I\ lé F ﬁF: ’13):2 (/:E

as at 31 December 2007

R-ZELF+—H=+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LEH3T)

2007 2006
Note $°000 $°000
o3 Fr Fir

Capital and reserves attributable REE/EE K

to the company’s equity holders R &

Share capital % A% 37 70,764 70,313
Reserves e 38(a) 5,614,862 4,108,006
5,685,626 4,178,319
Minority interests DERRER 2,410,056 1,404,322
Total equity iR 8,095,682 5,582,641

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 18 March  EE&@R —ZZN\F=A+/\BEERRERS -
2008.

Feng Xiaozeng Ng Yu Lam Kenneth
BT RATRR
Director Director
= BE

The accompanying notes on pages 131 to 242 form an integral part of  §131E 2425 Frff i sE AR RE AR -
these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEET

EEBER

as at 31 December 2007
R-EFLF+-A=+—A
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBESIT)
2007 2006
Note $°000 $°000
k23 F T FT
Assets BE
Fixed assets EBE 15(b) 172 126
Investments in subsidiaries R B RRNIEE 17 1,653,359 1,653,359
Interest in associates REEE AR ER 18 580,474 456,812
Investments in debt and BERRBREAEHLE
equity securities 19(b) 290,845 283,909
Amounts due from group companies J& W & B A A & KA 20(a) 443,651 416,498
Other debtors H b B IR BR 3R 23 51,167 3,049
Tax recoverable a7 Y [ £ 18 31(a) - 3,581
Deposits at banks with original REHMB@BEBE=EAH
maturity more than three months RITER 160,531 -
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBeEEY 26 622,159 853,699
3,802,358 3,671,033
Liabilities =R
Deferred tax liabilities ELEFHIBEE 31(b) 157 4,406
Amounts due to group companies i SBEARRKIE 20(b) 1,363,388 1,356,138
Accrued charges and other creditors &=t & A & H #b & (- Bk X 34 9,312 15,159
Current taxation 2 HiR A 31(a) 10,893 -
1,383,750 1,375,703
Net assets EEFE 2,418,608 2,295,330
Capital and reserves EARfHE
Share capital % A% 37 70,764 70,313
Reserves 1 38(b) 2,347,844 2,225,017
Total equity B S 2,418,608 2,295,330

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 18 March ~ EEEW_TTN\F= A+/\ Ak REEEM
2008.

Feng Xiaozeng Ng Yu Lam Kenneth
bl RATRR
Director Director
BFE BFE

The accompanying notes on pages 131 to 242 form an integral part of  §131ZE 2425 Frff i sE AARB B HRE AR D

these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

GAENBBR

for the year ended 31 December 2007
BE—FTLF+—HA=+—HIFZE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LEH3T)
Total equity attributable to:
FEAL AR
Equity holders Minority
of the company interests Total
L
RRER BRER FEE:)
Note $°000 $°000 $°000
o3 Fr FT FT
Balance at 1 January 2007 RZZEZELF-A—B2&&H 4,178,319 1,404,322 5,582,641
Exchange differences on translation & & & LA 4h ity [@
of the financial statements of BB A R B IS TR &
subsidiaries outside Hong Kong RYIE 5 =58 38(a) 153,371 145,015 298,386
Net changes in fair value of AHEEFEFRELR
available-for-sale securities, BEZEFE -
net of deferred tax R T R TR 38(a) (114,187) (130,705) (244,892)
Net income recognised directly BEERRANER
in equity ZFWA 39,184 14,310 53,494
Profit for the year A4 % FI 38(a) 1,549,072 908,125 2,457,197
Total recognised income for the year 7 E#ER 2 48U A 1,588,256 922,435 2,510,691
Capital contributions made m— B A REAZAR
to a subsidiary - 83,299 83,299
Movements in equity arising HERETRAR S
from capital transactions with i E A 2 IR R =
equity holders: 2H -
- Shares issued under share —RBERRE B EIT
option scheme P g5 37 451 - 451
- Net share premium received — BBz HREFE 38(a) 26,941 - 26,941
Shares purchased for Share R, EEE B R A
Award Scheme 7 B 15 38(a) (111,147) - (111,147)
Equity-settled share-based BAENZERG A
transactions X5 38(a) 2,806 - 2,806
Balance at 31 December 2007 RZEZELF+=-A=+—H
2 &t 5,685,626 2,410,056 8,095,682
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (Continued)

an\ *E'T Fr B EJJ ,13’% (/H/E\ )

for the year ended 31 December 2007
HE_TTF T _H=+—HIFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LEH3T)
Total equity attributable to:
EAh R
Equity holders Minority
of the company interests Total
L8
% R A IR o1 2 FOkE
Note $000 $’000 $’000
o3 Fir Fir Fir
Balance at 1 January 2006 RZZEERF-A—B2Z&& 2,507,158 916,087 3,423,245
Exchange differences on translation 3 E & 7 LA 4h ity [&
of the financial statements of BB A R B IS TR &
subsidiaries outside Hong Kong E’] &N ZE5 38(a) 40,861 37,794 78,655
Net changes in fair value of tb'% EARREDR
available-for-sale securities, fﬂﬁ -
net of deferred tax ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁlﬁ 38(a) 586,440 265,141 851,581
Net income recognised directly BEERRANER
in equity b LN 627,301 302,935 930,236
Profit for the year RE L A 38(a) 510,765 147,576 658,341
Total recognised income for the year 7 E#ER 2 48U A 1,138,066 450,511 1,588,577
Capital contributions made —HBRAREAER
to a subsidiary - 37,724 37,724
Movements in equity arising from HERRETRAR S
capital transactions with iE 4+ 2 IR R =
equity holders: e
— Shares issued under a placing —IREBEREERRERZ
and subscription agreement 2 & 1p 37 3,187 - 3,187
— Shares issued under share — IR R 8%
option scheme P g5 37 302 - 302
- Net share premium received —BWERZBRH % EFE 38(a) 529,705 - 529,705
Equity-settled share-based BAERZRG B
transactions KR 5 38(a) (99) - (99)
Balance at 31 December 2006 RZEERE+=ZA=+—H
ol =33 4,178,319 1,404,322 5,682,641

The accompanying notes on pages 131 to 242 form an integral part of  $F131E 2428 Frf i sE AR EHRE AR D -
these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

n\/T\ IE@/)ILE’%:Z

128

for the year ended 31 December 2007
HE_TTF T _H=+—HIFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBESIT)
2007 2006
Note $°000 $°000
Bt 5 Fr T
Operating activities REER
Profit before taxation Fk B B = 3,010,908 984,597
Adjustments for: TS EELAE
— Depreciation - E 64,301 47,666
— Surplus on revaluation of —KREMESHER
investment properties (5,533) (3,597)
- Realised loss/(gain) on —KREMECER
investment properties &8 (W) 182 (1,462)
- Employee share-based — U AR ZIEE
compensation benefits HERN 7,853 3,178
- Finance costs —UBER 148,467 144,184
— Dividend income from direct —BEERAFSFR
equity securities and equity BAEEES
investment funds & 8 A (670,654) (215,427)
- Net interest income — R BN FEE (1,192,654) (972,190)
- Share of losses/(profits) of —E(EEE R A
associates &8, CaFl) 57,760 (4,070)
— Net loss on sale of fixed assets —FEREEEFEFE 136 213
- Net realised and unrealised gains — Em R IEFHEB R
on listed and unlisted debt Hx$?‘%ZEifﬁ&
and equity securities RERWZ=FE (4,776,765) (1,190,568)
— Net realised and unrealised —TE& % Faﬁ‘lI,E\ZE TR R
(gains)/losses on derivative KER (hE)/
financial instruments EERFE (1,248) 1,244
- Foreign exchange gains — SN Y a= (6,743) (12,878)
Operating loss before changes in ZE&E S #8A =
working capital KEEIE (3,363,990) (1,219,110)
(Increase)/decrease in insurance and R &~ & H b & I BR 3¢
other debtors (g n) R (627,003) 8,073
Increase in insurance and REE P & E M~
other creditors AR K38 0 600,140 32,670
Increase in amounts due from EUWEEARF
group companies SRIE I N (10,452) (6,722)
(Decrease)/increase in amounts due  EF & @ KA & 578
to group companies CRL ) /48 hn (367) 413
Increase in provision for ROREE AL
outstanding claims 310,766 36,188
Decrease in reinsurers’ share of DRAFEERRE D
insurance contract provisions AR D 15,167 80,269
Increase in investment contract HESHBEEM
liabilities 41,740 39,824
Increase in life insurance funds EREEEFESEM 14,123,284 8,952,839
Increase in unearned premium REHEXTEESEM
provisions 40,956 261,701
(Decrease)/increase in insurance REREES (Rd)
protection fund 0 (2,409) 3,156
Payment for purchase of shares ARG EZE S 2
for Share Award Scheme & 4 15 3 (111,147) -
Cash generated from operations EEEBFELECRSE 11,016,685 8,189,301
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Continued)

an\ EE @ ] b% ’13’% (,;E

for the year ended 31 December 2007

HE_TTF T _H=+—HIFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LEH3T)
2007 2006
Note $°000 $°000
Bt 5 Fr T
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid and ENEENEH
payment for purchase of tax RE AR S
reserve certificate 3 (41,496) (9,369)
Tax paid outside Hong Kong B8 INEE (37) (20)
Tax paid B BIE (41,533) (9,389)
Net cash generated from REXBMEEZ
operating activities REFHE 10,975,152 8,179,912
Investing activities REXEH
(Increase)/decrease in pledged BEEBIRITER
deposits at banks Ggm),/md (3,741) 4,304
Increase in statutory deposits VETE AT FKAE N (105,796) (59,637)
Decrease/(increase) in deposits REBFHA=@A L
at banks with original maturity ZRITHER
more than three months B (38 bu) 5,873 (2,863,922)
Payment for purchase of BARERE
held-to-maturity debt securities B%E 5':}17‘ TA (432,463) -
Proceeds from redemption BRIFEE
of held-to-maturity BB ESH
debt securities FT1S 3118 267,602 217,575
Payment for purchase of securities 8 A A u”:': &R
available-for-sale and BiBEENRE
designated at fair value @ﬁf“@?é 2
through profit or loss I3 (22,733,852) (27,298,585)
Proceeds from sale of securities HEHEE RBR
available-for-sale and designated Té mUARBAREE
at fair value through profit or loss HHEETS A 13,999,866 22,468,905
Proceeds from sale of investment H % wEY %Fﬁ BRIA
properties 32,868 4,462
Interest income received B YF B U A 1,358,221 887,406
Dividend income received from BEREERAE %&
direct equity securities and equity EAEEESRE
investment funds WA 670,653 215,427
(Decrease)/increase in securities EHEEES
sold under repurchase CRLA)
agreements (2,490,366) 566,867
Payment for purchase of BAREEE
fixed assets (NN (275,035) (513,451)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets  HEETEEEFSHIE 883 1,703
Capital injection to associates REGEE R 7 /EE/\ﬁ N (143,420) (31,366)
(Increase)/decrease in amounts JE Wi B & A R FRIR
due from associates (&) W’J\ (163) 10
Increase in loans and advances B 3k R 2 3R 0 (416,552) (43,707)
Decrease in advanced payment BAKTEEERE
for acquisition of TPAM T8~ FORk - 61,437
Net cash used in investing REEBFBRAZ
activities HEFHE (10,265,422) (6,377,572)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Continued)
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for the year ended 31 December 2007
HE_TTF T _H=+—HIFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LEH3T)
2007 2006
Note $°000 $°000
i i Fr Fir
Financing activities RESEE
Proceeds from shares issued BEITRGD Fﬁ FRIE 22,346 529,917
Capital contributions from minority ~ — & F‘H% Al B3 =
interests of a subsidiary g /EE7\H§$ 83,299 37,724
Interest paid 25 8 (433,343) (197,918)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BEZBFF (BA)
financing activities EEXECHESFE (327,698) 369,723
Effect of changes in ExEEsE
exchange rates (1,325,407) (307,413)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash HEeERBESZEEY
and cash equivalents CRLA) /& inF 48 (943,375) 1,864,650
Cash and cash equivalents R—B—HHNE2K
at 1 January ReZEY 26 6,081,010 4,216,360
Cash and cash equivalents R+ZB=+—H#HEE&R
at 31 December BE&EEY 26 5,137,635 6,081,010

The accompanying notes on pages 131 to 242 form an integral part of
these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BRI AR B

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB SIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 FES:HEREHBERE
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES EEBE

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by
the HKICPA, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A
summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
group is set out below.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2007 comprise the company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “group”) and the group’s interest in
associates.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets are stated at their fair value as explained in the accounting
policies set out below:

(i) investment properties;

(i) investments in debt and equity securities classified as
available-for-sale; and

(i) investments in debt and equity securities designated at fair
value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

(a)

B

AP BHRROIRREB GRS RHHAA
ERECEBV RS ER) (EREE 2E A
MBRAECERUBMEER) (BB EHE
AR RE  UYHTACERAREFER)
RBBCRBURG) ZFRTE - Mo AP HIHEK
T ECEBHARZMERARES LR
ADBRNEERT - UTRASEERARA
RANIEGTBRHE -

MRV RREE

BE_ZZHE+ A=+ -RALFENEA
BB, BEALRRENE AR (ARAIK
S RSB R E AR 2w

BATEERARAARBEIIRI - ABHHEK
FE AR SR AR AR BLELAE o« BRAFFHIZEDIN
THEREER

iy AW

(i) SEATHLENEBEREAERRE
K

(i) PREABBESRURMAABENGELERL
EAFEHIE o

(B BHMEER) 2 B3R EREMTER
®E - BREEAEHE - A RERREmTE
BRERNEE  AfF  WARXHZZ2HE
B o B MERERIRAERERR TR A1
HWARE - RBBAEZEREEMERE - EHH
BT BB LL AR BRI EA SRR B E O B EE M B BRI BR
EE - BRERT R E [ TERER -

ARG RRRA T EIRA

E/ R 2
f /D\ ‘?/; HZ

f ETHH uﬂEquE!’J QTB—\HA{ ETHHWﬁEHU;
RINZIEFT BRI ARG - BIRMER]
HRORR S5t EIRER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1

FEETHERSTERNE (&

132

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements (Continued)

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have significant effect on the financial statements and
estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the
next year are discussed in note 47.

(c) Classification of contracts
(i) Insurance and investment contracts

Contracts under which the group accepts significant
insurance risk from another party (“the policyholder”) by
agreeing to compensate the policyholder if a specified
uncertain future event (“the insured event”) adversely affects
the policyholder are classified as insurance contracts.
Insurance risk is risk other than financial risk that is
transferred from the holder of a contract to the issuer.
Financial risk is the risk of a possible future change in one
or more of a specified interest rate, security price, commodity
price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit
rating or credit index or other variable, provided in the case
of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to
a party of the contract. Insurance contracts may also transfer
some financial risk.

Insurance risk is significant if, and only if, an insured event
could cause the group to pay significant additional benefits.
Once a contract is classified as an insurance contract it
remains classified as an insurance contract until all rights
and obligations are extinguished or have expired.

Contracts under which the transfer of insurance risk to the
group from the policyholder is not significant are classified
as investment contracts.

(ii) Contracts with discretionary participation features
(“DPFH)

Certain insurance contracts issued by the group contain a
DPF. A DPF is a contractual right held by a policyholder to
receive, as a supplement to guaranteed minimum benefits,
additional benefits that are likely to be a significant portion
of the total contractual benefits, whose amount or timing is
contractually at the group’s discretion and are contractually
based on:

(i) the performance of a specified pool of contracts or a
specified type of contract;

(i) realised and/or unrealised investment returns on a
specified pool of assets held by the issuing entity; or
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB SIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 FESHBERSSTHRENRE (&
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(c) Classification of contracts (Continued) (c) BHDE(#E)

(i) BIERAEEH (1)

(ii) Contracts with discretionary participation features
(“DPF”) (Continued)

(i) the profit or loss of the issuing entity. (i) BATHIEMEZRIER

The group classifies the discretionary element of a contract REBBEIS LA A HNEIE S D5

with DPF as a liability. RBME-
(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (d)y EHERARTE
(i) FEIREER

(i) Reinsurance business

Revenue Wz

Gross premiums written reflects business written during the
year, and excludes any taxes or duties based on premiums.
Premiums written include estimates for “pipeline” premiums
and adjustments to estimates of premiums written in previous
years.

The earned proportion of premiums is recognised as
revenue. Premiums are earned from the date of attachment
of risk over the indemnity period based on the pattern of
risks underwritten.

Unearned premium provisions

The unearned premium provisions comprise the proportion
of gross premiums written which is estimated to be earned
in the following or subsequent financial years, computed
separately for each insurance contract using the daily pro

%7%%4%%7&@%@WE%M%E’M%@%
% WEMBAE MR E IR B « AR
1%%@%[&5@1%%1&#&;1 BT A
RIRBEHEHAE -

ERBREREISHEA RS - ERERET
MRER(E HEW&E%M%H’JH R B RRE

KREHE (P EEE

REAEFLEERBEREARRED G
H#J‘E"Tﬂiﬁ?ﬁﬁ?fﬂiﬁli}*%ﬁﬂiﬁ’ﬁwﬁ =

RiEEKIE BB OVESRIFE - 1A
Z\% AT ATRE - ARBRE AR RIIA

rata method, adjusted if necessary to reflect any variation in BB EE AR Y (R 2 ) o
the incidence of risk during the period covered by the

contract.

Policyholders’ benefits REFFHA Fllar

Policyholders’ benefits incurred comprise the settlement and
handling costs of paid and outstanding claims arising from
events occurring during the financial year together with
adjustments to prior year claims provisions.

FEARNREREANDERRANKFR

MR E NS BB BN RN EEFRE
AEE T BRI R DA R Y (84 O
BIEHREEE -
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1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1
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(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Reinsurance business (Continued)
Policyholders’ benefits (Continued)

Provision for outstanding claims comprises provision for the
group’s estimate of the ultimate cost of settling all claims
incurred but unpaid at the balance sheet date whether
reported or not, and related internal and external claims
handling expenses and an appropriate prudential margin.
Provision for outstanding claims is assessed by reviewing
individual claims and making allowance for claims incurred
but not yet reported, the effect of both internal and external
foreseeable events, such as changes in claims handling
procedures, inflation, judicial trends, legislative changes and
past experience and trends. Provision for outstanding claims
is not discounted. Adjustments to claims provisions
established in prior years are reflected in the financial
statements of the year in which the adjustments are made
and disclosed separately if material. The methods used,
and the estimates made, are reviewed regularly.

Unexpired risk provision

Provision is made for unexpired risks arising from general
reinsurance contracts where the expected value of claims
and expenses attributable to the unexpired periods of
policies in force at the balance sheet date exceeds the
unearned premium provisions in relation to such policies.
The unexpired risk provision is calculated by reference to
classes of business which are managed together, after taking
into account the future investment return on investments
held to back the unearned premium provisions and the
unexpired risk provision.

Life insurance business
Revenue

Gross premiums written in respect of life insurance contracts
other than linked life insurance contracts, are recognised as
revenue when due. Gross premiums written in respect of
unit-linked life insurance contracts are recognised when the
corresponding units are allocated to policyholders.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LBREST)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1

3{ = n-I_JBZ%& -I_IBZ

....... & (E

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(ii) Life insurance business (Continued)

Policyholders’ benefits

Policyholders’ benefits include maturities, annuities,
surrenders and death claims, and policyholder bonuses
allocated in anticipation of a bonus declaration. Maturity
and annuity claims are recognised as an expense when due
for payment. Surrender claims are recognised when paid.
Death claims are recognised when notified.

Life insurance funds

Provisions for life insurance contracts other than linked life
insurance contracts are determined using the net premium
approach, in which the assumptions used in assessing the
actuarial valuation of life insurance funds reflect
management’s assessment of the most likely outcome of
future policy cash flows subject to reasonable and prudent
allowances, and a deferral approach on the acquisition costs
related to the acquisition of new business, including but not
limited to commissions, underwriting, marketing and policy
issue expenses, in so far as there are sufficient margins in
the future premiums of the new policies to fund the
amortisation of the acquisition costs over the life time of the
policies. Profits are expected to emerge on a level basis
over the life of the insurance contracts.

Unearned premium provisions

The unearned premium provisions represent the portion of
the premiums written relating to the unexpired terms of
coverage.

Investment contracts

Investment contracts without DPF are recognised as financial
liabilities in the balance sheet at fair value when the group
becomes a party to their contractual provisions.
Contributions received from policyholders are not recognised
in the income statement but are accounted for as deposits.

All investment contracts issued by the group are designated
by the group on initial recognition as fair value through
profit or loss. This designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement inconsistency that would otherwise
arise if these financial liabilities were not measured at fair
value.

Changes in the fair value of investment contracts are
included in the income statement in the period in which
they arise.

(d)

BHRRARTE (B

(ii)
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(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Life insurance business (Continued)
Liability adequacy test

At each balance sheet date, liability adequacy tests are
performed to determine if the life insurance funds are
adequate. Current best estimates of all future contractual
cash flows and related expenses, such as claims handling
expenses, and investment income from assets backing the
life insurance funds are used in performing these tests. Any
deficiency is recognised in the income statement for the
current year.

Embedded derivatives in insurance contracts

The group has taken advantage of the exemptions available
in HKFRS 4, Insurance Contracts, not to separate and fair
value a policyholder’s option to surrender an insurance
contract for a fixed amount (or for an amount based on a
fixed amount and an interest rate) even if the exercise price
differs from the carrying amount of the host insurance
liability, and not to separate and fair value options to
surrender insurance contracts with DPF.

Reinsurance

The group cedes reinsurance in the normal course of
business for the purpose of limiting its net loss potential
through the diversification of its risks. Assets, liabilities,
income and expense arising from ceded reinsurance
contracts are presented separately from the assets, liabilities,
income and expense from the related insurance contracts
because the reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the
group from its direct obligations to its policyholders.

Only contracts that give rise to a significant transfer of
insurance risk are accounted for as reinsurance contracts.
Rights under contracts that do not transfer significant
insurance risk are accounted for as financial instruments.

Premiums ceded to reinsurers are recognised as an expense
on a basis that is consistent with the recognition basis for
the gross premiums written on the related insurance
contracts. For the reinsurance business, premiums ceded
to reinsurers are expensed over the period that the
reinsurance cover is provided based on the expected pattern
of the reinsured risks. The unexpensed portion of premiums
ceded to reinsurers is included in the reinsurers’ share of
unearned premium provisions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LE¥SIT)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 EZEFBERREFTHERNE (&
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued) (d) BHEARTE (&)
(iii) Reinsurance (Continued) (iii) IR ()
The net amounts of premiums ceded to reinsurers paid to a RETEHE - M TFHEBRBRRA AR

life reinsurer at the inception of a contract may be less than
the reinsurers’ share of life insurance funds recognised by
the group in respect of its rights under such contracts. Any
difference between the premiums ceded to reinsurers and
the reinsurers’ share of life insurance funds recognised is
included in the income statement in the period in which the
premiums ceded to reinsurers are due.

The amounts recognised as the reinsurers’ share of life
insurance funds are measured on a basis that is consistent
with the measurement of the provisions held in respect of
the related insurance contracts.

Recoveries due from reinsurance companies in respect of
claims paid are classified as receivables and are included
within the insurance debtors in the balance sheet.

Recoveries due from reinsurance companies are assessed
for impairment at each balance sheet date. An asset is
deemed impaired if there is an objective evidence, as a
result of an event that occurred after its initial recognition,
that the group may not recover all amounts due, and that
the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amounts
that the group will receive from the reinsurer.

(e) Subsidiaries and minority interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the group. Control exists
when the group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that
presently are exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances and transactions and any unrealised profits arising from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence
of impairment.

(e)
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 FEE:BEREHBERNE (&
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(e) Subsidiaries and minority interests (Continued) (e) MBARRIEREER (&)
Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets of LHR R R RS - TheEEEEIER

(f)

subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by the
company, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, and
in respect of which the group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which would result in
the group as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect
of those interests that meets the definition of a financial liability.
Minority interests are presented in the consolidated balance sheet
within equity, separately from equity attributable to the equity
shareholders of the company. Minority interests in the results of
the group are presented on the face of the consolidated income
statement as an allocation of the total profit or loss for the year
between the minority interests and the equity shareholders of
the company.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority’s
interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any further
losses applicable to the minority, are charged against the group’s
interest except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation to, and is able to, make additional investment to cover
the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently reports profits, the
group’s interest is allocated all such profits until the minority’s
share of losses previously absorbed by the group has been
recovered.

In the company’s balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary
is stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 1(0)).

Associates

An associate is an entity in which the group or company has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

An investment in an associate is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method and is initially
recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition
change in the group’s share of the associate’s net assets, unless
it is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal group
that is classified as held for sale). The consolidated income
statement includes the group’s share of the post-acquisition,
post-tax results of the associates for the year, including any
impairment loss on goodwill relating to the investment in
associates recognised for the year (see note 1(0)).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 FEEBERRETTBURNE (&

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(f) Associates (Continued) (H BEQT @E)
When the group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the PR H A S B R i R B TR AR R Sl
associates, the group’s interest is reduced to nil and recognition ERBHBEZ A TVENHREEIN  EXREEE
of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Mz E A RNEERLAEBEEZBE D
group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made Al R - FEREIB K TR - mA%
payments on behalf of the associate. For this purpose, the BERELZBEERRZEDBEREEZE - A
group’s interest in the associate is the carrying amount of the It RS SR AR B A B E (R E A A
investment under the equity method together with the group’s R RS AT ERERAEREER
long-term interests that in substance form part of the group’s RAEEEEZEE AR FEENREER -
net investment in the associate.
Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between REFMEBENF ZENZHEENRBRR
the group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the B mARERNZIE QR ATh R R
group’s interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses BEREREBEETMEENEELRRE
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in BIREREBEGAIRNEREBRRANER -
which case they are recognised immediately in the income
statement.
In the company’s balance sheet, its investments in associates RATREEBBERMTREE ARNKRE - &
are stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 1(0)). BAASR S RE BB AR (13E1(0) °

(9) Goodwill (9) %

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business
combination or an investment in an associate over the group’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and is tested
annually for impairment (see note 1(0)). In respect of associates,
the carrying amount of goodwill is included in the carrying amount
of the interest in the associate.

Any excess of the group’s interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of a business combination or an investment in an
associate is recognised immediately in the income statement.

On disposal of a cash generating unit or an associate during the
year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included
in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

BEAEESFHHIRERE R RORABBA
SEREREBENAHIEE  BERIA
BEMNDNFE -

PR ERAR REDRER B - BER DR
ERSEESEN - WASFERENR (I
1(0) ° SEARME @ BEOKREED B
WEE AR 2 BREER
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 FESHBERSSTHRENRE (&
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(h) Investments in debt and equity securities (h) EERBRAFHFRE

The group’s and the company’s policies for investments in debt
and equity securities, other than investments in subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities, are as follows:

Investments in debt and equity securities are initially stated at
cost, which is their transaction price unless fair value can be
more reliably estimated using valuation techniques whose
variables include only data from observable markets. Cost
includes attributable transaction costs, except where indicated
otherwise below. These investments are subsequently accounted
for as follows, depending on their classification:

(i) Securities designated at fair value through profit or loss

Securities designated at fair value through profit or loss are
financial instruments which on initial recognition are
designated by the group as being at fair value through profit
or loss.

A security is classified in this category if it meets the criteria
set out below, and is so designated by management. The
group designates securities at fair value through profit or
loss because the designation:

(M

eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise
from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the
gains and losses on them on different bases; or

applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities
or both that is managed and its performance evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with the group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and where information about these instruments are
provided internally on that basis to the group’s key
management personnel; or

relates to securities containing one or more embedded
derivatives which significantly modify the cash flows
resulting from the securities, and which would otherwise
require separate accounting.

Financial assets and financial liabilities so designated are
recognised initially at fair value with transaction costs taken
directly to the income statement. Gains and losses from
changes in the fair value of such assets and liabilities are
recognised in the income statement as they arise.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 FESHHERSITHERE (&
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(h) Investments in debt and equity securities (Continued) (h) EBERBRAFRERE (@)

(i)

(ii) Held-to-maturity securities

Dated debt securities that the group and/or the company
have the positive ability and intention to hold to maturity are
classified as held-to-maturity securities. Held-to-maturity
securities are stated in the balance sheet at amortised cost
less impairment losses (see note 1(0)).

(iii) Available-for-sale securities

Investments in securities which do not fall into any of the
above categories are classified as available-for-sale
securities. At each balance sheet date the fair value is
remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss being recognised
directly in equity, except foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from changes in the amortised cost of monetary
items such as debt securities which are recognised directly
in the income statement. Where these investments are
interest-bearing, interest calculated using the effective
interest method is recognised in the income statement. When
these investments are derecognised or impaired (see note
1(0)), the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
directly in equity is recognised in the income statement.

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date the group
commits to purchase/sell the investments or they expire.

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured are recognised in the balance sheet at cost less
impairment losses (see note 1(0)).

Sales and repurchase agreements

Securities sold under repurchase agreements represent short-
term finance arrangements secured by the securities sold. The
securities remain on the balance sheet and a liability is recorded
in respect of the consideration received. Interest is calculated
based upon the effective interest method.

Conversely, securities purchased under resale agreements
represent short-term investment arrangements secured by the
securities purchased. The securities are not recognised on the
balance sheet and the consideration paid is recorded as an
asset. Interest is calculated based upon the effective interest
method.

Both securities sold under repurchase agreements and securities
purchased under resale agreements are carried in the balance
sheet at amortised cost.

(i) FHEIRES
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 FESHBERSSTHRENRE (&
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
() Investment property () BEMxE

(k)

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are owned
or held under a leasehold interest to earn rental income and/or
for capital appreciation. These include land held for a currently
undetermined future use.

Investment properties are stated in the balance sheet at fair
value. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or
from the retirement or disposal of an investment property is
recognised in the income statement. Rental income from
investment properties is accounted for as described in note

1(v) ).

When the group holds a property interest under an operating
lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the
interest is classified and accounted for as an investment property
on a property-by-property basis. Any such property interest which
has been classified as an investment property is accounted for
as if it was held under a finance lease, and the same accounting
policies are applied to that interest as are applied to other
investment properties leased under finance leases.

Property that is being constructed or developed for future use
as investment property is classified as property, plant and
equipment and stated at cost until construction or development
is complete, at which time it is reclassified as investment property
at fair value. Any difference between the fair value of the property
at that date and its previous carrying amount is recognised in
the income statement.

Other property, plant and equipment

The following items of property, plant and equipment are stated
in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (see note 1(0)):

— land and buildings under which the fair values of the
leasehold interest in the land and buildings cannot be
measured separately at the inception of the lease; and

— other items of plant and equipment.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of property, plant and equipment are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item and are recognised in the income statement
on the date of retirement or disposal.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1

TEEHERNRET RN (B

(k) Other property, plant and equipment (Continued)

U

(m

(n)

=

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of
items of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated
residual value, if any, using the straight line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

— Land and buildings are depreciated over the shorter of the
unexpired term of lease and their estimated useful lives,
being no more than 50 years after the date of completion.

—  Plant and machinery 10 years

—  Other fixed assets 3 - 5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated
on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its
residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Operating lease charges

Where the group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to the
income statement in equal instalments over the accounting
periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives received are
recognised in the income statement as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are
charged to the income statement in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.

Insurance debtors, other debtors and amounts due from
group companies

Insurance debtors, other debtors and amounts due from group
companies are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter
stated at amortised cost less allowance for impairment of bad
and doubtful debts (see note 1(0)), except where the receivables
are interest-free loans made to related parties without any fixed
repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial.
In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less allowance
for impairment of bad and doubtful debts.

Insurance creditors, accrued charges and other creditors
and amounts due to group companies

Insurance creditors, accrued charges and other creditors and
amounts due to group companies are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated
at cost.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1
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144

(o)

(i)

Impairment of assets

Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities
and other receivables

Investments in debt and equity securities and other current
and non-current receivables that are stated at cost or
amortised cost or are classified as available-for-sale
securities are reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment.
Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data
that comes to the attention of the group about one or more
of the following loss events:

significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

— significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an adverse
effect on the debtor; and

— a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in an equity instrument below its cost.

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is
determined and recognised as follows:

— For unquoted equity securities carried at cost, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial asset and the
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset where
the effect of discounting is material. Impairment losses
for equity securities are not reversed.

— For trade and other current receivables and other
financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of these
assets), where the effect of discounting is material.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LE#SIR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 FEE:BEREHBERNE (&
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(o) Impairment of assets (Continued) (o) EERE &)
(i) Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities () EBERRAELZREREMEWHE
and other receivables (Continued) ()
If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment = EAERRT ARG ER
loss decreases and the decrease can be linked [N /F g
A E 4 £
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment g?;g%%ﬂgsﬁﬁi%;yiﬁgifﬁig

loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed
through the income statement. A reversal of an
impairment loss shall not result in the asset’s carrying
amount exceeding that which would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years.

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative loss that
has been recognised directly in equity is removed from
equity and is recognised in the income statement. The
amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised in the
income statement is the difference between the
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that asset previously recognised in the income
statement.

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities are not
reversed through the income statement. Any subsequent
increase in the fair value of such assts is recognised
directly in equity.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in
fair value can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised.
Reversals of impairment losses in such circumstances
are recognised in the income statement.

(ii) Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to identify indications that the
following assets may be impaired or, except in the case of
goodwill, an impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased:

property, plant and equipment;
investments in subsidiaries and associates; and

goodwill.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount

is estimated.

In addition, for goodwill, the recoverable

amount is estimated annually whether or not there is any
indication of impairment.

(ii)
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(LE#SIR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 FESHBRREHBORNE (&
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(o) Impairment of assets (Continued) (o) EERE &)
(i) Impairment of other assets (Continued) (i) AftEERE )

(i)  Calculation of recoverable amount () AFrEAKEIZEE
The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of BEMATIRE S B EFERE
its net selling price and value in use. In assessing value AEEMETORSEEALE - 15T
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted HEREER - 2EARTIATEE
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that BEFTARIBEREFRERE © %
reflects current market assessments of time value of ERERRETIS BRGNS
money and the risks specific to the asset. Where an EISEEENZEENBERRE - 0
asset does not generate cash inflows largely REAEMEENRESRARER LB
independent of those from other assets, the recoverable VREMEEMEENRSRA - 8l
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets LABEB EAR SR ANS N EEE
that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash- B (B3R S E A B AL RETE AT Bl &
generating unit). H o

(i) Recognition of impairment losses (i) JRERERZ R
An impairment loss is recognised in the income EEENREESEMBNREEE
statement whenever the carrying amount of an asset, BABAARE SR - BREER
or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds WHERREEE - EEERRES4E
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised BAOREEIER - 5RRESE TR
in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first SEESMN GEBMAR) 2 HER
to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated A @ EEBRLIRETZEN
to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then, (SREEAIAR) EthEEMRAE
to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in BZEEMEAETIEARLERA
the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except S BB S B AN S FAE (A r] B
that the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced TEMEE) °
below its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value
in use, if determinable.

(i) Reversals of impairment losses (iii) SR IEETIE (o]

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is
not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the
income statement in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 TESHBERSIBERE (&
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(p) Cash and cash equivalents (p) BeRESZEEY

(a)

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition. Bank overdrafts that are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the group’s
cash management are also included as a component of cash
and cash equivalents for the purpose of the cash flow statement.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value
less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised
cost with any difference between the amount initially recognised
and redemption value being recognised in the income statement
over the period of the borrowings, together with any interest
and fees payable, using the effective interest method.

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits and contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

(ii) Share based payments

The fair value of share options and awarded shares granted
to employees is recognised as an employment cost with a
corresponding increase in the employee share-based
compensation reserve within equity. In respect of share
options, the fair value is measured at grant date using the
Black Scholes pricing model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. In
respect of awarded shares, the fair value is based on the
consideration paid and any directly attributable incremental
costs. Where the employees have to meet vesting conditions
before becoming unconditionally entitled to the share options
and awarded shares, the total estimated fair value of the
share options and awarded shares is spread over the vesting
period, taking into account the probability that the share
options and awarded shares will vest.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LBREST)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1
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(r) Employee benefits (Continued)

(ii) Share based payments (Continued)

During the vesting period, the number of share options and
awarded shares that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in prior
years is charged/credited to the income statement for the
year of the review, unless the original employee expenses
qualify for recognition as an asset, with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve. On vesting date, the amount recognised as an
expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of share
options and awarded shares that vest (with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not achieving
vesting conditions that relate to the market price of the
company’s shares.

The equity amount is recognised in the employee share-
based compensation reserve until either the option is
exercised (when it is transferred to the share premium
account) or the option expires (when it is released directly
to retained profits).

(s) Income tax

(i)

(i

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised in the income statement except to the extent
that they relate to items recognised directly in equity, in
which case they are recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to
tax payable in respect of previous years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LBREST)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1

3{ = n-I_JBZ%& -I_IBZ

....... & (E

(s) Income tax (Continued)

(i)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and
unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilised, are recognised. Future
taxable profits that may support the recognition of deferred
tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
include those that will arise from the reversal of existing
taxable temporary differences, provided those differences
relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable
entity, and are expected to reverse either in the same period
as the expected reversal of the deductible temporary
difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising from
the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition of
deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and
credits, that is, those differences are taken into account if
they relate to the same taxation authority and the same
taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or
periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets
and liabilities are those temporary differences arising from
goodwill not deductible for tax purposes and the initial
recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not part of
a business combination).

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based
on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any
such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of
dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related
dividends is recognised.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 IESHHBERSHBERE (&
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(s) Income tax (Continued) (s) FIEH &)
(iv) Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and vy EFMIERECRIELES  RERNE

®

movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset against
current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against
deferred tax liabilities if the company or the group has the
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions
are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
company or the group intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered, intend to realise the current tax assets
and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis
or realise and settle simultaneously.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the group or company has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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(LE#SIR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1
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....... & (E

(u) Trust accounts

v)

No account of assets held or liabilities incurred by the group or
the company as trustee has been included.

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to

the

group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be

measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income statement
as follows:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Earned premiums from insurance contracts

The accounting policies for the recognition of revenue from
insurance contracts are disclosed in note 1(d).

Policy fee income from investment contracts

Fees are recognised in the period in which the services are
provided.

Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in the income statement in equal instalments
over the periods covered by the lease term, except where
an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the use of the leased asset.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in the income
statement as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as
income in the accounting period in which they are earned.

Income from asset management and insurance
intermediary businesses

Income from asset management and insurance intermediary
businesses is recognised when the service is rendered.

Dividends

—  Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established.

— Dividend income from listed investments is recognised
when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective
interest method.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
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1
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(w) Translation of foreign currencies

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited Annual Report 2007

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses
are recognised in the income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong
Kong dollars using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value
are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximately the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Balance sheet items
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised directly in a separate component of
equity. Goodwill arising on consolidation of a foreign operation
acquired is translated into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign
exchange rate that applied at the date of acquisition of the
foreign operation.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of
the exchange differences recognised in equity which relate to
that foreign operation is included in the calculation of the profit
or loss on disposal.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair
value. At each balance sheet date the fair value is remeasured.
The gain or loss on remeasurement to fair value is charged
immediately to the income statement.

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both the derivative and a host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. The
embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and
accounted for as a derivative when (a) the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not
closely related to the host contract; and (b) the hybrid (combined)
instrument is not measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in the income statement. When the embedded
derivative is separated, the host contract is accounted for in
accordance with note 1(h) above.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB SIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 ITESHBERSHBERE (&
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(y) Borrowing costs (y) BREH

Borrowing costs are expensed in the income statement in the
period in which they are incurred.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is
considered to be related to the group if:

(i)  the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, to control the group or exercise
significant influence over the group in making financial and
operating policy decisions, or has joint control over the
group;

(i) the group and the party are subject to common control;

(i) the party is an associate of the group or a joint venture in
which the group is a venturer;

(iv) the party is a member of key management personnel of the
group or the group’s parent, or a close family member of
such an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint
control or significant influence of such individuals;

(v) the party is a close family member of a party referred to in
(i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant
influence of such individuals; or

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the group or of an entity that is a
related party of the group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that
individual in their dealings with the entity.

(aa) Shares held for Share Award Scheme

Where the shares of the company are acquired under the Share
Award Scheme, the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs, is presented as “Shares held for
Share Award Scheme” and deducted from total equity.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 1 FESHEBERSITEHERE (&
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(ab) Segment reporting (ab) D ¥EEHR

154

A segment is a distinguishable component of the group that is
engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject
to risks and rewards that are different from those of other
segments.

In accordance with the group’s internal financial reporting system,
the group has chosen business segment information as the
primary reporting format and geographical segment information
as the secondary reporting format for the purposes of these
financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that
can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. Segment
revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are determined before
intra-group balances and intra-group transactions are eliminated
as part of the consolidation process, except to the extent that
such intra-group balances and transactions are between group
entities within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based
on similar terms as those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible)
that are expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate assets,
interest-bearing loans, borrowings, tax balance, corporate and
financing expenses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1 FESTBERRERTBERRE (&

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs and
Interpretations that are first effective or available for early adoption for
the current accounting period of the group and the company.

There have been no significant changes to the accounting policies applied
in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of these
developments. However, as a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7, Financial
instruments: Disclosures and the amendment to HKAS 1, Presentation of
financial statements: Capital disclosures, there have been some additional
disclosures provided as follows:

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7, the financial statements include
expanded disclosure about the significance of the group’s financial
instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from those
instruments, compared with the information previously required to be
disclosed by HKAS 32, Financial instruments: Disclosure and presentation.
These disclosures are provided throughout these financial statements, in
particular in note 2.

The amendment to HKAS 1 introduces additional disclosure requirements
to provide information about the level of capital and the group’s and the
company’s objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. These
new disclosures are set out in note 2(g).

Both HKFRS 7 and the amendment to HKAS 1 do not have any material
impact on the classification, recognition and measurement of the amounts
recognised in the financial statements.

The group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not
yet effective for the current accounting period (see note 49).
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(a)

(b)

Risk management objectives, policies and processes for
mitigating insurance risk

The group is principally engaged in the underwriting of reinsurance
business around the world and life insurance business in the PRC.
The group’s management of insurance and financial risk is a critical
aspect of the business. Insurance risks are managed through the
application of various policies and procedures relating to underwriting,
pricing, claims and reinsurance as well as experience monitoring.

The group uses several methods to assess and monitor insurance
risk exposures both for individual types of risks insured and overall
risks. These methods include internal risk measurement models,
sensitivity analyses and scenario analyses.

The theory of probability is applied to the pricing and provisioning for
a portfolio of insurance contracts. The principal risk is that the
frequency and severity of claims is greater than expected. Insurance
events are, by their nature, random, and the actual number and size
of events during any year may vary from those estimated using
established statistical techniques.

Underwriting strategy
Reinsurance

The group’s reinsurance portfolio is made up of a mix of business
spreading across different geographic regions and classes, with
emphasis towards Asian countries covering property damage, marine
cargo and hull and miscellaneous non-marine classes. In addition to
diversifying its underwriting portfolio, the group does not actively
seek acceptance of any liability reinsurance business from customers
operating outside the Asia Pacific region, in particular, the United
States of America. In the Asia Pacific region, where these are core-
markets of the group, liability reinsurance for motor, workers’
compensation and general third party liability businesses are written
on a limited scale in order to provide customers in the region with
comprehensive reinsurance services.

Life insurance

The group operates its life insurance business in the PRC’s life
insurance market, offering a wide range of insurance products
covering different types of individual and group life insurance, health
insurance, accident insurance and annuity. With regard to the control
of quality of the insurance polices underwritten, the group has
formulated strict operational procedures on underwriting and claims
settlement to control risks on insurance underwriting.
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(c)

(d)

Reinsurance strategy
Reinsurance

The group purchases reinsurance protections in order to increase its
underwriting capacity, to diversify its risk exposure and to harmonise
its net retention exposure to avoid any significant adverse impact on
its financial performance which may be caused by single or multiple
catastrophic losses. The reinsurance protections are chosen after
careful consideration of reinsurers’ reputation and credit worthiness.

Life insurance

The group purchases reinsurance protection from other reinsurers in
the normal course of business in order to limit the potential for losses
arising from longer and concentrated exposures. In assessing the
credit worthiness of reinsurers, the group takes into account, among
other factors, ratings and evaluation performed by recognised credit
rating agencies, their claims-paying and underwriting track record,
as well as the group’s past experience with them.

Asset and liability matching
Reinsurance

A key aspect in the management of the group’s risk is through
matching the timing of cash flows from assets and liabilities.

The group actively manages its assets using an approach that
balances quality, diversification, asset and liability matching, liquidity
and investment return. The goal of the investment process is to
maximise investment returns at a tolerable risk level, whilst ensuring
that the assets and liabilities are managed on a cash flow and duration
basis.

Life insurance

The objective of the group’s asset and liability management is to
match the group’s assets with liabilities on the basis of duration.
However, under the current regulatory and market environment in
the PRC, the group is unable to invest in assets with a duration of
sufficient length to match the duration of its life insurance liabilities.
When the regulatory and market environment permits, the group
intends to gradually lengthen the duration of its assets. The group
monitors the duration gap between the assets and liabilities closely
and prepares cash flow projection from assets and liabilities on a
regular basis. Currently, the group intends to reduce the level of the
asset-liability mismatch by:

e actively seeking to acquire longer dated fixed rate debt
investments with an acceptable level of yield;

e upon the maturity dates of fixed rate debt investments, rolling
over the proceeds to longer dated fixed rate debt investments;
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(d)

(e)

Asset and liability matching (Continued)

Life insurance (Continued)

disposing of some of the shorter dated fixed rate debt
investments, particularly those with lower yields, and rolling over
the proceeds to longer dated fixed rate debt investments; and

investing in equities for the long term.

Terms and conditions of insurance contracts

The terms and conditions of insurance contracts that have a material
effect on the amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash flows
arising from insurance contracts are set out below:

(i)

Reinsurance
Product features

The group writes proportional and non-proportional reinsurance
treaties and facultative reinsurance contracts primarily in Hong
Kong and other Asian countries.

Reinsurance may take a relatively long period of time to finalise
and settle claims for a given underwriting year. The speed of
claims reporting and claims settlement is a function of the specific
coverage provided, the jurisdiction, the specific policy provisions
and the nature of underlying risks. There are numerous
components underlying the general reinsurance business.

Management of risks

The key risk associated with reinsurance contracts are those
relating to underwriting.

The group maintains underwriting teams who are responsible
for the underwriting and sales of the group’s reinsurance
products. The team promoting a certain product to a customer
has the requisite expertise to determine whether the group can
meet the specific requirement of the customer within the group’s
risk appetite. All inward business is screened and analysed by
the underwriting staff. The decision to underwrite and the level
of risk exposure accepted are determined by reference to the
underwriting guideline setting out the types of business desired,
and the maximum capacity per risk and per zone. Such criteria
are determined by considering factors including the risk exposure,
the pricing, the profit potential, the class of business, the
marketing strategy, the retrocession facilities available and the
market trends.
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 & BIBREARBESIE (&)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Terms and conditions of insurance contracts (Continued) (e) REBEHMNRIR R (&)
(i) Reinsurance (Continued) () FBRE ()

Management of risks (Continued) EREFE (4B)

REE TR e o R AR B L - $‘§II
EBERAANLREENLIESRE - 1t

The group also arranges retrocession facilities to manage the
risk. The group purchases mainly proportional retrocession

treaties in respect of fire and marine cargo businesses. In N REEBB—EFRBEEOR ﬁﬁ’\]fiiﬁﬁx
addition, the group is protected against catastrophic risk by X EXRBEE -

means of a single whole-account catastrophe excess of loss
retrocession facility.

Concentration of insurance risks REz R
Concentration of risk arises from the accumulation of risks within EhRETEEEERIRRENREKRZ
a particular business line and geographic area. The group’s key %Eﬁﬁ?i AEEEREZERBRNEEZERER
methods in managing these risks are diversification of the DHESREQENEBBELME - TRE
business line and areas where the gross premiums are written. TEE-TTEFT_A=T—HIFERE

The tables below indicate the gross premiums written by business RIEERMIE D MEERNRELERE -
line and geographical distribution for the year ended 31 December

2007.

By business line: REKER

% to total gross premiums written
HERRRELET S

2007 2006
Proportional treaty Bl & #9 55.9% 56.2%
Non-proportional treaty FELL I & %Y 32.1% 30.2%
Facultative FiS SR 12.0% 13.6%
100.0% 100.0%

By geographical territory: 120 18 (& i
% to total gross premiums written

HERRRELEEOL

2007 2006
Hong Kong & Macau BB KR 18.8% 19.9%
Mainland China (& Taiwan) REARRE(R&E 23.8% 23.0%
Japan =[N 6.8% 6.3%
Rest of Asia oM E fth b [ 27.1% 27.1%
Europe (A 14.9% 17.1%
Others H b [E 8.6% 6.6%
100.0% 100.0%
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(e) Terms and conditions of insurance contracts (Continued)
(i) Life insurance

The features of major life insurance products are summarised
below:

Product features
Term insurance

The group writes term policies which pay out guaranteed benefits
on death that are fixed in amounts and not at the discretion of
the group. The benefits are determined by the contract terms
and are not directly affected by the performance of the underlying
asset performance. The contracts include both individual and
group schemes. The individual policies are long-term policies
with guaranteed surrender value. Under the group schemes, the
rates are annually renewable and are not guaranteed.

Whole life insurance

The group writes whole life policies which pay out guaranteed
benefits on death. One individual whole life product also pays
survival benefits every three years. All contracts have guaranteed
surrender value.

Endowment insurance

The group writes endowment policies which pay out guaranteed
benefits on death or maturity at the end of the policy term. All
contracts have guaranteed surrender value.

Annuity

The group writes immediate and deferred annuity policies which
pay out guaranteed survival benefits, some with a minimum
guaranteed fixed period. All contracts have guaranteed surrender
value before the pay out period starts.

Products with DPF

The group writes with-profits whole life and endowment policies,
where discretionary annual bonus and sometimes discretionary
terminal bonus are offered. All contracts have guaranteed
surrender value. Provisions are invested in a fund, the strategy
of which is to invest mostly in fixed interest securities. The bonus
payments are designed to distribute to policyholders the profits
from investment, expense and mortality gains. The contracts
provide more capital security to the policyholders than unit-linked
contracts. The shareholders of the group receive up to 30% of
the profits.
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {Rf&
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

- BB REARERER (B)

(e) Terms and conditions of insurance contracts (Continued) (e) REBEHMNRIR R (&)

(i) AEREE ()

(ii) Life insurance (Continued)

Product features (Continued)
Unit linked insurance contracts

The group writes unit-linked contracts that operate by investing
the policyholders’ premiums into pooled investment funds of the
group. The policyholders’ share of the fund is represented by
units. Individual policies are contracts with a fixed term where
the policyholders are paid the sums assured upon death or total
and permanent disability in addition to the account value. The
account value depends on the investment performance of the
underlying fund and the level of charges levied by the group for
policy administration fees, mortality and other charges.

Universal life insurance contracts

The group writes fixed-term single-premium endowment
contracts. Universal life contracts operate by investing the
policyholders’ premiums into a pooled investment fund of the
group. The group at its discretion declares a monthly crediting
rate to the policyholder accounts subject to the guaranteed
minimum rate of the policy. The account values accrue interest
at the crediting rate and monthly charges levied by the group
for policy administration. The group at its discretion allocates
excess investment gains generated from the pooled investment
fund for future declaration to the policyholder accounts.

Guaranteed features

The main guaranteed features of life insurance products include:
Guaranteed interest rate

The guaranteed minimum interest rate in most products is not
higher than the statutory maximum rate in the PRC. The rate is

lower than the current market interest rate.

Guaranteed crediting rate

EmiEE (8)
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REHBEN =X

There is a guaranteed minimum crediting rate in the universal BesREQLMTRERBELENE  MESE
life product and an adjustable non-negative guaranteed rate for BB REBREWS A ARSI
the group’s unit-linked deposit administration policy. = o

Guaranteed premium RERE

There is a guarantee of premium in all of the long-term products.
There is guarantee of premium for short-term products.

BERPBREERABRERE © mEBRR
EmALEERERE -
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(e) Terms and conditions of insurance contracts (Continued) (e)

(i) AEREE ()

(ii) Life insurance (Continued)

162

Guaranteed features (Continued)

RAB ORI (B)

Guaranteed cash surrender values (“CSVs”) RERSRREE

There are statutory minimum guaranteed CSVs for most of the REBRZERBRBEMDEEEHERE
group’s long-term products. RERREE -

Management of risks EREE

The key risk associated with life insurance contracts is the risk BEHNEERRAEE TSR EERITTE
of potential loss arising with respect to a particular insurance 1%&?[“:?‘%%/5&%}5 DA R B 1B 45 5 B IR 5%

product as a result of actual market conditions and loss
experience being different from the assumed market conditions
and loss experience used when designing and pricing the
product.

The group manages the risks by centralising the product design
function at the head office level, headed by the chief appointed
actuary and senior management in other key functional
departments. Standards and guidelines are established to ensure
that the risks associated with particular products are within the
acceptable level. The pricing method, the solvency requirement,
the profit margin, the loss experience, etc., are key considerations
in designing a product.

BTSN K R At B E (B E PR R RO B 1R AR
BRI S| 2B ERREE -

K’il@ﬁﬂ VERTS EE AR AT DD RE T RALIAE IR
B - REEN B R REEAD & E AR AP A
%%&%I@%&iﬁ RALFHE R IR S| ARER YT TE
%EﬁEﬁE’MH%J—LM RAZZEER - EE
T BERE  MBERREBRERSFIHER
FHRRERSE ERRREE -

In addition, the underwriting and claim processing departments PRSI + AR R B B B B P BR A S <R R TE AUAR
strictly follow the established standards and procedures. EREF -
Concentration of insurance risks RERE B 5

Concentration risk is the risk of incurring a major loss as a result
of having a significant mortality or other insurance coverage on
a particular person or a group of persons due to the same
event. The group manages the concentration of insurance risks
by way of reinsurance arrangements with a maximum retention
risk of RMB500,000 per person in life and personal accident

EhERIEAEEEBR B HERETE ALK
—HATEES ST SBREMRREE M
RRBEBABANEAR AEEEBBRBTHE
(BB EEABIMREN RS BB SRERR
BT AARES500,0007T @ EAKKRERAR
= ERAERERR AT AARE200,0007T) &

policies and RMB200,000 on critical illness insurance. In addition, BERER o LI - AEET R —SHUERS
the group purchases catastrophe protection for losses arising RABREZOREERMEENEREEEE
from claims involving multiple lives from the same event. The EXRERE - SREHNES B ERERR

maximum retention risk is RMB1 million for each and every loss

B/ARE1008T  MERBRELRASAR

occurrence, and the total coverage is RMB50 million for each #5,0008 7T ° ﬁ’i@ﬁﬁamgﬁ/\f{ﬂ% 2 It
and every loss occurrence. The group purchases surplus treaties BlE LRBIARESR - BN IR &K

and proportional treaties to cover life, accident and long term
health risks. In addition, an excess of loss reinsurance contract
is applied for any insurance contract with significant sum insured.
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 & BIBREARBESIE (&)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Terms and conditions of insurance contracts (Continued) (e) REBEHMNRIR R (&)
(ii) Life insurance (Continued) (i) AZEREE (&)
Concentration of insurance risks (Continued) R R R A (48)
The distribution of sum insured is summarised as follows: ZRESEN DM
Before reinsurance After reinsurance
RMB’000 BREA BRERZ
AR FT 2007 2006 2007 2006
0-200 95.61% 96.74% 95.96% 96.76%
201-500 3.47% 2.81% 4.04% 3.24%
501-750 0.71% 0.23% - -
751-1,000 0.05% 0.12% - -
1,001-1,500 0.06% 0.03% - -
1,601-2,000 0.02% 0.02% - -
2,001-2,500 0.01% 0.01% - -
>2,500 0.07% 0.04% - -
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
() Financial risk () BrFsmEpE
Transactions in financial instruments may result in the group assuming SR T AR S0 5| BAEBEERES THHERR
financial risks. These include market risk, credit risk and liquidity ZERRBEMSRER  ERARREABDESR
risk. Each of these financial risks is described below, together with a ko RBEBMBRRERAEBEEEZSRARN T
summary of the ways in which the group manages these risks. VEBJILIATR o
There is no significant change in the group’s exposures to risk and TRAEBEZ AR &L R A EA S A S
how they arise, nor the group’s objectives, policies and processes EER s —ERARNBEE  BERRARE - &
for managing each of these risks. RBERWE -
(i) Market risk (i) TWEEE
Market risk can be described as the risk of change in fair value TisREKTEEFER - RRAE (B oI FE & 2
of a financial instrument due to changes in interest rates, equity HEKEBRTANARBEZS MR
prices or foreign currency exchange rates. Bz -
(a) Interest rate risk (a) FEE bz
Reinsurance BiRk
Reinsurance premium and loss reserves are not discounted. BREBRE RENREELEST o o -
In addition, most of the fixed rate debt securities are ABOEEBEFHERARERIHE -
classified under the held-to-maturity category and stated at Iﬁz%ﬁﬁﬁkzﬁﬂ@% Eit - AEERHR
amortised cost. Therefore, interest rate risk to the group on A /J&?xﬁﬁ’ﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ@lﬂikﬂ
these reserves for reinsurance contracts and investments is =@

not significant.
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Financial risk (Continued) (f BrEEER (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) (i) THERERE(E)
(a) Interest rate risk (Continued) (@) FIFER (&)
Life insurance AERE

(®)

The group is exposed to interest rate risk on its reserves for
life insurance contracts and its fixed rate debt investment
portfolio. The group monitors this exposure through periodic
reviews of its asset and liability positions. Estimates of cash
flows, as well as the impact of interest rate fluctuations
relating to the investment portfolio and insurance liabilities,
are modelled and reviewed periodically. A sensitivity analysis
of the life insurance reserve is set out in note 27. Fixed rate
debt investments (other than those held for unit-linked
insurance contracts), are mostly classified as available-for-
sale. A decrease of 50 basis points in interest rates, with all
other variables held constant, would increase the group’s
total equity by approximately 2% of the total investments
held by the group at 31 December 2007 (2006: 2%). Most
of the group’s fixed rate debt investments are designated
at fair value through profit or loss are held for unit-linked
insurance contracts; consequently the group’s profit is not
significantly sensitive to any change in value of these debt
investments arising from interest rate change. The group
however is exposed to interest rate risk on the guaranteed
component of universal life products.

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming
that the change in interest rates had occurred at the balance
sheet date and had been applied to the exposure to interest
rate risk for both derivative and non-derivative financial
instruments in existence at that date. The analysis is
performed on the same basis for 2006.

Equity price risk

The group has a portfolio of marketable equity securities,
which is carried at fair value and is exposed to price risk.
This risk is defined as the potential loss in market value
resulting from an adverse change in prices. The group’s
objective is to earn competitive relative returns by investing
in a diverse portfolio of high quality and liquid securities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {Rf&
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

- BB REARERER (B)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f BrEEER (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) (i) THERERE(E)
(b) Equity price risk (Continued) (b) IRAEIEEE (BB)
Reinsurance ARk
In respect of the reinsurance business, at 31 December HERBEBNE  RZTTLF+=A

2007, the equity securities were carried at a fair value of
$638.93 million (2006: $710.97 million), representing 1.3%

—t+—H  BABHFAAAREE6.3893(F
TL(ZETRF 71097‘7‘5)%@1% ([N

(2006: 1.9%) of total investments held by the group. EEBREENT.3% (ZTTREF
1.9%) °
Life insurance AERR

In respect of the life insurance business, at 31 December
2007, the equity securities and equity investment funds
excluding assets held for unit-linked insurance contracts
were carried at a fair value of $7,206.37 million (2006:
$4,411.40 million), representing 15.6% (2006: 11.9%) of
total investments held by the group excluding assets held
for unit-linked insurance contracts.

Since certain portion of the equity investments are held for
life insurance contracts with participation feature, the group
is not significantly sensitive to equity price change.

RASRBREBME RZT=LF+=
A=+—0 BREBHFERAEEEST
BREBENELERBADVDUAAEBE
72.063718TL (ZZEZTRFE 44114018
T0) FER - AR E T BIEEMELRR
BHEREE15.6% (CTT/NE ¢
11.9%)

BN EENIRARE R RO ASRANM
ﬁﬁ Ht A EEZRABRESTEN

(c) Foreign exchange risk (c) SMNEE
Reinsurance BRE
In respect of the reinsurance business, premiums are MBERMEBNES  REEEBERE

received mainly in HKD and USD and also in a number of
Asian currencies which follow closely with the USD currency
rate movement. The group aims to hold assets in these
currencies in broadly similar proportion to its insurance
liabilities.

Life insurance

In respect of the life insurance business, premiums are
received in RMB and the insurance regulation in the PRC
requires insurers to hold RMB assets. The capital injections
from the shareholders outside the PRC were in HKD and
USD.

TTRHE - R IRAZ R E BT E R &5
MM EREHE - AEEBOEHIAZE
EHRAAENL I EERR A BEABUE
A o

AFRR
HABRBREBME - REAAREKS
B MHBEREEPIRERBRIFFEA

REEE - PEBINBRAEE RETE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

2 fRip - MBRERERERE (B)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f BrEEER (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) () THEEEEE)

The following table indicates the group’s exposure to foreign TREYIAEBREE BEASZAINERE

166

exchange risk as of the balance sheet date:

2007
Other
foreign
RMB usD HKD currencies Total
ARH EY B HMHE A
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Assets BE
Statutory deposits EEFR 640,764 12,475 - - 653,239
Fixed assets BE&E
- Investment properties - REWME - - 78,560 - 78,560
— Other property, —HibwE -
plant and equipment W 3R 1,257,302 20 55,622 203 1,313,147
Goodwill EES 154,909 - 73,276 - 228,185
Interest in associates REEE N B ER 414,306 - 116,130 = 530,436
Deferred tax assets BERIBEE 1,317 - 1,331 - 2,648
Investments in debt and BEHERBREBLRE
equity securities 36,937,986 2,197,537 1,027,764 82,592 40,245,879
Amounts due from BREBARRRE
group companies 1,060 - 16,320 108 17,488
Insurance debtors R E P EAR 201,585 49,351 299,596 66,008 616,540
Reinsurers’ share DR A ELS
of insurance R A K EE
contract provisions 80,265 9,569 260,309 26,597 376,740
Other debtors H b B UBR X 1,456,391 47,083 180,896 3,288 1,687,658
Pledged deposits at bank BIRBIEITER - 97,417 - = 97,417
Deposits at bank with REEA
original maturity more BB=EAN
than three months RITHFER 3,633,756 910,711 74,873 12,637 4,631,977
Cash and cash BeRREEED
equivalents 2,530,670 780,249 1,148,350 678,366 5,137,635
Total assets BmEE 47,310,311 4,104,412 3,333,027 869,799 55,617,549
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 & BIBREARBESIE (&)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f BrEEER (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) () THEEEEE)
2007
Other
foreign
RMB uUsD HKD currencies Total
AR E B Hhsg AR
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Liabilities =K
Life insurance funds ERETEES 38,529,656 - - - 38,529,656
Unearned premium RIBEAEFES
provisions 327,860 - 566,064 - 893,924
Provision for outstanding ROREERAER
claims 266,993 228,819 1,495,031 506,089 2,496,932
Investment contract BREGHEE
liabilities 157,421 - - - 157,421
Deferred tax liabilities EEFREARE 945,584 - 3,447 - 949,031
Interest-bearing notes BNERE 1,601,910 1,358,467 - - 2,960,377
Amounts due to EAEEARRARE
group companies 19 - 27 - 46
Insurance creditors RBEFEMERER 320,956 11,829 49,080 12,251 394,116
Accrued charges and EHERR
other creditors Hofth 15 BR X 964,621 17,243 64,429 96 1,046,389
Current taxation EHBIE 1,718 - 84,281 = 85,999
Insurance protection fund REBREES 7,976 - - = 7,976
Total liabilities N =R 43,124,714 1,616,358 2,262,359 518,436 47,521,867
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R - BIEREXREREE (&)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f BrEEER (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) (i) WEEE ()
2006
Other
foreign
RMB usD HKD  currencies Total
AR e s HMNE i
$000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Frr Frr Frr Frr Frr
Assets BE
Statutory deposits EEFHK 547,443 - - - 547,443
Fixed assets BE&E
- Investment properties —REME 6,000 - 100,077 - 106,077
— Other property, —HibwE -
plant and equipment BmEERRE 977,832 140 56,448 270 1,034,690
Goodwill [ 154,909 - 73,276 - 228,185
Interest in associates REE & DA M ER 297,596 - 53,082 - 350,678
Deferred tax assets REBIEEE 2,697 - - - 2,697
Investments in debt and BEHERBRABLERE
equity securities 22,749,717 1,508,821 1,149,328 150,464 25,553,330
Amounts due from FWEERNRRIRE
group companies 1,554 - 5,482 - 7,036
Insurance debtors RBE P EAERR 8,542 40,267 273,753 130,605 453,167
Reinsurers’ share DIRA B EAS
of insurance R A K ERE
contract provisions 49,451 11,520 318,464 17,472 391,907
Other debtors H Ath JE W AR R 522,857 27,125 8,073 4,285 562,340
Tax recoverable A E A - - 3,581 - 3,581
Pledged deposits at bank BEBRITGER - 89,406 - 4,270 93,676
Deposits at bank with REEABBA=MEAMN
original maturity more RITER
than three months 3,344,376 971,455 306,677 15,342 4,637,850
Cash and cash BekREEED
equivalents 3,592,374 1,131,980 771,540 585,116 6,081,010
Total assets BmEE 32,255,348 3,775,714 3,114,781 907,824 40,053,667
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 1R BIBREAEBERE (&)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f BrEEER (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) () THEEEEE)
2006
Other
foreign
RMB usD HKD  currencies Total
AR e B HMNE B
$000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Frr Frr Frr Frr Frr
Liabilities :é &
Life insurance funds EhETEES 24,406,372 - - - 24,406,372
Unearned premium EJ EEEES
provisions 325,034 - 527,934 - 852,968
Provision for outstanding KRB AR
claims 111,241 362,362 1,250,063 462,500 2,186,166
Investment contract REAEWAE
liabilities 115,681 - - - 115,681
Deferred tax liabilities ELEREEE 648,775 - 17,780 - 666,555
Interest-bearing notes EHEEER 1,493,025 1,351,794 - - 2,844,819
Securities sold under B B i 5
repurchase agreements 2,490,366 - - - 2,490,366
Amounts due to T EBRRRRE
group companies 2 - 411 - 4183
Insurance creditors RBREFEEMERR 184,597 12,258 32,086 11,089 240,030
Accrued charges and EiBRAR
other creditors Hib R BRR 538,499 18,526 44,080 25 601,130
Current taxation B HEBiE 2,304 - 53,793 44 56,141
Insurance protection fund REBRRELS 10,385 - - - 10,385
Total liabilities N =R 30,326,281 1,744,940 1,926,147 473,658 34,471,026

(ii)

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of economic loss resulting from the failure
of one of the obligors to make any payment of principal or

interest when due.

Reinsurance

The group is exposed to credit risks primarily associated with

reinsurance debtors and debt securities. To reduce the credit
risk with reinsurance debtors, the group takes into account,
among other factors, ratings and evaluation by recognised credit
rating agencies, their claims payment and underwriting track
record, as well as the group’s past transaction experience with
them. The group also spreads out the credit risk by reinsuring
with a number of reinsurers who are domiciled in many different
countries. To reduce the credit risk associated with debt
securities, the group restricts investments in debt securities with
credit ratings generally not below the investment grade, i.e. BBB
or higher, except for certain sovereign rated securities.

(i) 1=FEB

EARR B ER AR EAI ATk
S BB KRR -

AR
REEE

EgAZNERRRESRR

REBA

REBESARH - RIEEEBRREHAGR

HERER - AEEK (B ER) 7
BB AR R BB

HAEZEBENA - ﬁt?\\*
DR FUADEUERER - &

FHIBRR AT

REEEIE RS

B AR FoRAR
ML HEARAEEREBANBERHERE
AREE TE B R B

fEEEHEFREARNERRER - A%E
BE%‘J%TE% AR -RERRE S (RIBBB

B WEBESNEE

RS ©

BERD ERESFARE
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 Rk

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

- BB REARERER (B)

170

(f)

Financial risk (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Credit risk (Continued)
Life insurance

The group is exposed to credit risks primarily associated with its
investments in debt securities issued by the PRC enterprises.
To reduce credit risk, the group has established detailed credit
control policy. In addition, the risk level of the various investment
sectors is continuously monitored with investment mix adjusted
accordingly.

In assessing the need for impairment allowances, management
considers factors such as credit quality, portfolio size,
concentrations, and economic factors.

The carrying amount of the financial assets set out in the
consolidated balance sheet after deducting any impairment
allowance represent the maximum exposure to credit risk at the
balance sheet date.

Liquidity risk

The group has to meet daily calls on its cash resources, notably
from claims arising from its reinsurance contracts and life
insurance contracts. There is therefore a risk that cash will not
be available to settle liabilities when due. The maturity analysis
for the contractual maturities of the group’s financial liabilities
and estimated timing of cash flows arising from liabilities under
insurance contracts is set out in note 41.

The group manages this risk by formulating policies and general
strategies of liquidity management to ensure that the group can
meet its financial obligations in normal circumstances and that
an adequate stock of high-quality liquid assets is maintained in
order to contain the possibility of a liquidity crisis.

Apart from liquidity management and regulatory compliance, the
group always strives to maintain a comfortable liquidity cushion
as a safety net for coping with unexpected large funding
requirements and to maintain a contingency plan to be enacted
should there be a company specific crisis.

The following table presents amounts the contractual
undiscounted cash flows of the group’s financial liabilities and
the estimated timing of undiscounted cash flows arising from
liabilities under insurance and investment contracts. A maturity
analysis prepared on the basis of the earliest possible contractual
repayment date (assuming that all surrender and transfer options
are exercised) would result in all insurance and investment
contracts being presented as falling due with one year or less.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 & BIBREARBESIE (&)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) () BIisER (&)
(iii) Liquidity risk (Continued) (iii) BRI (B
5 years Total Carrying
or less un- value
but over discounted at 31
1 year 1 year cashflows December

or less HEEG After KFH KR+ =A
—f ] 5 years Bek =+-H

FUT HBB—F EFHE #wE ZREE
$000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fir Fir Fr Fir Fir

At 31 December 2007 R-ZEELHF

+=ZA=+—8H

Interest-bearing notes H =g 150,464 601,856 3,117,530 3,869,850 2,960,377
Life insurance funds ERETEES (487,430) 1,042,688 91,528,364 92,083,622 38,529,656
Unearned premium provisions RIMEALEES 893,924 - - 893,924 893,924
Provision for outstanding claims RORBE AR 842,621 1,156,138 498,173 2,496,932 2,496,932
Investment contract liabilities REANERE 157,421 - - 157,421 157,421
Insurance protection fund REBREES 7,976 - - 7,976 7,976
1,564,976 2,800,682 95,144,067 99,509,725 45,046,286

At 31 December 2006 RZZTTRF

+=ZA=+—~H
Interest-bearing notes H 8 E& 145,284 581,135 3,142,975 3,869,394 2,844,819
Life insurance funds ERETEES (674,509) 1,571,749 53,681,448 54,678,688 24,406,372
Unearned premium provisions RIMEALEES 852,968 - - 852,968 852,968
Provision for outstanding claims RORBE AR 668,369 1,001,207 516,590 2,186,166 2,186,166
Investment contract liabilities REGHNEE 115,681 - - 115,681 115,681
Securities sold under

repurchase agreements =l EoEs 2,490,366 - - 2,490,366 2,490,366
Insurance protection fund REBREES 10,385 - - 10,385 10,385

3,708,644 3,154,091 57,341,013 64,203,648 32,906,757
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Rig - MBREXARBRER (&)

172

(9)

Capital management

The group’s key business operations are its reinsurance business
and the life insurance business, which are conducted through its
subsidiaries. The group manages its capital to ensure that the entities
conducting the reinsurance and life insurance businesses will be
able to meet statutory solvency requirements in the jurisdictions in
which they operate. The group’s capital management initiatives also
strive to maintain a surplus for future business expansion
opportunities. The group’s overall capital management strategy
remains unchanged from the prior year. The statutory solvency
requirements for reinsurance business and life insurance business
are set out in the Hong Kong Insurance Companies Ordinance and
Solvency Reporting Standards for Insurance Companies issued by
CIRC respectively. The group’s capital includes the components of
total equity and interest-bearing notes. The solvency margins of the
reinsurance and life insurance businesses were as follows:

AEREE

AEHz TEXBRBREEBRASREES

HEBEBMBARET - AREZEAERE - 2
BRUEEBRBEBRASRRER 2 AR
AEBRERRRERER OEEENENRE - &
SEZERERKRENBM) ARKEG ERESE

RANES - AREBREAANETERBELFR
FTE - BREBEBRASREER OEEHENE

TIRFE D RIENE BRI A TR N b B RES
B2 CRBABRENENBERBMRADA - A%

Bz ERBEeERAREn K ERE - BRR
RABRREBZEMNGEHNT

At 31 December At 31 December

(h)

(i)

2007 2006

R-ZBEZLEF RZETERF

+=ZHA=+—H +=ZA=+—H

Reinsurance business BREES 147% 136%
Life insurance business ASREBER 215% 148%

Note: The minimum solvency requirement for both the reinsurance and life
insurance businesses is 100%.

Risks associated with investment contracts without DPF

There is no material difference in risk exposure between life insurance
contracts and investment contracts without DPF, except that the
mortality risk of investment contracts is generally insignificant.

Claims development

Claims development information for the reinsurance business is
disclosed below in order to illustrate the insurance risk inherent in
the group. The tables provide a review of current estimates of the
cumulative claims and demonstrate how the estimated claims have
changed at subsequent reporting or underwriting year-ends. The
estimates increased or decreased as losses are paid and more
information becomes known about the frequency and severity of
unpaid claims.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R - BIEREXREREE (&)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

() Claims development (Continued) (i) BEmEBER@E
Analysis of claims development - gross of reinsurance R BR DN — KA R EEE

Underwriting year

AREE
Total
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 S
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Tz Fr Fr Fr T
Unearned premium provisions REAREE R REH
at the end of underwriting year (note) ETEES () 352,003 348,831 366,916 523,080 560,466
Estimate of cumulative claims fhat Zar it
At the end of underwriting year RERERFER 545,205 601,563 903,974 617,028 813,412
One year later —Flg 674,007 838,792 1,251,632 928,909 -
Two years later ME% 629,880 838,594 1,283,002 - -
Three years later =FH 612,981 823,576 - - -
Four years later mEE 591,425 - - - -
At 31 December 2007 S e
‘I' A=+—-H
Estimate of cumulative claims 1& HERE S 591,425 823,576 1,283,002 928,909 813,412 4,440,324
Cumulative payments to date £ BHAR (451641)  (637.656)  (929,010)  (408512)  (26,626)  (2,453,445)
Liabllities recognised in the BAREEBERD
balance sheet E% 139,784 185,920 353,992 520,397 786,786 1,986,879
Liabilities in respect of underwriting ZETFEREE
years 2002 and earlier Ma MaE 362,733
Total liabilities included in the BRRNEEBERD
balance sheet BeR 139,784 185,920 353,992 520,397 786,786 2,349,612
At 31 December 2006 RZZERE
+ZA=+-AR
Estimate of cumulative claims fhEr 25HER 612,981 838,594 1,251,632 617,028 - 3320235
Cumulative payments to date EARHAR (420,158)  (590568) (666,633  (15223) - (1692589
Liabllities recognised in the BAREEBERD
balance sheet EE‘ 192,823 248,026 584,999 601,805 - 1,627,663
Liabilities in respect of underwriting EECEEREE
years 2002 and earlier Wa MaE 505,619
Total liabilities included in the BRAREERERN
balance sheet Bef 192,823 248,026 584,999 601,805 - 2,133,272
Note: Excluding the unearned premium provisions for the life reinsurance 7 TEREASHBRBREBADHETEES -
business.
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R - BIEREXREREE (&)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(i) Claims development (Continued) (iy BERERE (&)
Analysis of claims development - net of reinsurance BB IR DT — o S AR B FRE

174

Underwriting year

AREE
Total
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 S
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr i Fi Fr
Unearned premium provisions REAREE R REH
at the end of underwriting year (nofe) ERERS () 302,131 308,983 335,296 470,207 497,576
Estimate of cumulative claims CHESN T
At the end of underwriting year RERERFER 447,317 478,807 763,448 568,075 752,167
One year later —Flg 571,361 651,938 1,056,084 849,375 -
Two years later R 534,180 664,027 1,081,483 - -
Three years later =FH 520,703 651,331 - - -
Four years later mEE 502,894 - - - -
At 31 December 2007 RZZELE
+-A=+-81
Estimate of cumulative claims CREHEF 502,894 651,331 1,081,483 849,375 752,167 3,837,250
Cumulative payments to date S RANH (383,644) (499,061) (759,885) (369,879) (29,775)  (2,042,244)
Liabllities recognised in the BAREEBERD
balance sheet B 119,250 152,270 321,598 479,496 722,392 1,795,006
Liabilities in respect of underwriting R_EE_FRREE
years 2002 and earlier RO EE 293,998
Total liabilties included in the BRRNEEBERD
balance sheet BeR 119,250 152,270 321,598 479,496 722,392 2,089,004
At 31 December 2006 RIZTRF
+-A=+-H
Estimate of cumulative claims fhEr 25HER 520,703 664,027 1,056,084 568,075 - 2,808,889
Cumulative payments to date S RHNH (356,783) (460,623) (529,463) (13,532) - (1,360,401)
Liabllities recognised in the BAREEBERD
balance sheet B 163,920 203,404 526,621 554,543 - 1,448,488
Liabilities in respect of underwriting R-BE-FAREE
years 2002 and earlier RO A E 384,195
Total liabilties included in the BRAREERERN
balance sheet Bef 163,920 203,404 526,621 554,543 - 1,832,683
Note: Excluding the unearned premium provisions for the life reinsurance 7 TEEASBREEBZAIHETEES -

business.

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited Annual Report 2007



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

3 SEGMENT REPORTING

2 HEER

Segment information is presented in respect of the group’s businesses
and geographical segments. Business segment information is chosen
as the primary reporting format.

By business segments

The group is comprised of the following main business segments:

— Reinsurance business;

—  Life insurance business; and

—  Corporate and other businesses which is comprised of the asset

management business, insurance intermediary business, pension
business, and financial and corporate assets.

DEARNERRRARENER RRED - K
hEBRRITR B ERE ZMERER -
BEBDE

REERE TINNEREBHE -

- BRERER:

— ABRBRESL R

— EREGER SFEEEEEY - RRT
NEE  BERREBLIBREXEE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

176

(LOBBST)
3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DEERE)
a. Segmental income statement for 2007 a. 20077 #E{Em 7%
Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TtER Total
BRE AERE Hih A
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr F Fr Fr
Revenue ['ON
Gross premiums written ERARRE 1,681,212 16,245,249 - 17,926,461
Policy fees REBIWA - 7,536 - 7,536
1,681,212 16,252,785 - 17,933,997
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers  J&l : REBEZBRMER
and retrocessionaires EAME (211,150) (66,253) - (277,403)
Net premiums written and policy fees FHERRE L REBIA 1,470,062 16,186,532 = 17,656,594
Change in unearned premium RIHMEAEHES S -
provisions, net of reinsurance WERR (28,113) 20,201 - (7,912)
Net earned premiums and ERMRERRES
policy fees WAFE 1,441,949 16,206,733 - 17,648,682
Net investment income (note (i) HEWAFRE (20) 184,621 1,591,925 111,855 1,888,401
Net realised investment gains (note (i) © BB & E W55 (51(i) 357,379 3,758,608 161,799 4,277,786
Net unrealised investment (losses)/ AEREBE (BB W&
gains (note (iii) B (i) (11,869) 452,178 65,269 505,578
Net exchange gain/(loss) E Rz (B18) $8 61,191 (86,609) (5,703) (31,121)
Other income Hadg A (8,449) 31,505 188,292 211,348
Inter-segment transactions PEZERS - (7,998) (138,417) (146,415)
2,024,822 21,946,342 383,095 24,354,259
Benefits, losses and expenses wi BRREHR
Policyholders’ benefits REFHAB AR (995,224) (4,066,931) - (5,062,155)
Net commission expenses Be T HFE (351,659) (1,645,497) - (1,997,156)
Administrative and other expenses THREME R (91,071) (1,901,470) (382,217) (2,374,758)
Change in life insurance funds, ShEdEHELE L
net of reinsurance WERR - (11,849,470) - (11,849,470)
Inter-segment transactions DEZBRS 30,065 108,352 7,998 146,415
(1,407,889)  (19,355,016) (374,219)  (21,137,124)
Profit from operations Fed =y 616,933 2,591,326 8,876 3,217,135
Share of losses of associates JEE B = AR E 1R - 3 (57,763) (57,760)
Finance costs HBEA - (68,449) (80,018) (148,467)
Profit before taxation BB AT R A 616,933 2,522,880 (128,905) 3,010,908
Income tax charge BMELZE (37,241) (488,797) (27,673) (553,711)
Profit after taxation M2 E T 579,692 2,034,083 (156,578) 2,457,197
Minority interests DER R - (1,016,025) 107,900 (908,125)
Profit attributable to equity holders 1§ & FE 4 3% 7 579,692 1,018,058 (48,678) 1,549,072
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DHEERE)
a. Segmental income statement for 2007 (Continued) a. 20077 %EEm%k (1)
Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TtER Total
BRRE AERE Hinx% HEE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr F Fr Fr
Note (i): Net investment income #3() REWAFEE
Interest income from debt securities &7 & % Kl B U A
— Held-to-maturity - BAZEHA 64,850 - 324 65,174
— Available-for-sale - E 24,469 943,886 9,801 978,156
- Designated at fair value through —EBERBRBRIARE
profit or loss NABE 11,379 3,395 6,976 21,750
Dividend income from direct equity BEERAFESFR KA
securities
— Available-for-sale — A& 8,195 11,925 5,430 25,550
- Designated at fair value through - RBERBRBBERARE
profit or loss NAEE 1,906 4,135 440 6,481
Dividend income from equity BAREEESRERA
investment funds
— Available-for-sale — A HE - 256,304 - 256,304
- Designated at fair value through —EERBRBERUARE
profit or loss NAEE - 366,129 16,190 382,319
Dividend income from composite REREEEREKA
investment funds
- Designated at fair value through ERBIBER N R B
profit or loss ’&/’t EE 3,182 - 19,485 22,667
Bank deposits and other interest RITERREMF WA
income 68,214 291,478 53,209 412,901
Rentals receivable from investment BREEMERS
properties 2,426 - - 2,426
Interest expenses on securities sold ~ EHEEEEFEER
under repurchase agreements - (285,327) - (285,327)
184,621 1,591,925 111,855 1,888,401
Note (ii): Net realised investment (i) CERREWRS
gains R
Debt securities BIEE S
- Available-for-sale — At E - (537) - (537)
- Designated at fair value through —EBERBBRBRIARE
profit or loss DNhEE (343) 97,844 2,862 100,363
Direct equity securities BEERAES
— Available-for-sale = 356,758 1,879,751 138,949 2,375,458
- Designated at fair value through —EERBRBEREURE
profit or loss AABE (102) 485,659 7,434 492,991
Equity investment funds BRABEEES
- Available-for-sale —AHEE - 710,944 - 710,944
- Designated at fair value through - BERBRBRIARE
profit or loss NABE - 584,947 7,828 592,775
Composite investment funds FERARS
- Designated at fair value through —EERBBERNURE
profit or loss NABE - - 4,726 4,726
Derivative financial instruments TEEMTA 1,248 - - 1,248
Investment properties REME (182) - - (182)
357,379 3,758,608 161,799 4,277,786
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBST)
3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DEER(E)
a. Segmental income statement for 2007 (Continued) a. 2007735 % (&)
Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TER Total
BRRE ASERE HinxK M
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr
Note (iii): Net unrealised investment ¥ (i) : AEBRKRE (FE)
(losses)/gains =3
Debt securities BHEF
- Designated at fair value through —EBERBBRBERARE
profit or loss DA fEE (15,060) 55,656 661 41,257
Direct equity securities BEERAKE
- Designated at fair value through —EERBRBREURKE
profit or loss AREE (1,733) 56,882 1,200 56,349
Equity investment funds BABEEES
- Designated at fair value through —EERBRERRE
profit or loss NABE - 339,640 39,457 379,097
Composite investment funds FEREES
— Designated at fair value through —EERBBREZNURE
profit or loss AREE (609) - 23,951 23,342
Surplus on revaluation of investment & ¥ ¥ & (4 &8
properties 5,533 - - 5,533
(11,869) 452,178 65,269 505,578
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DHEERE)
b. Segmental balance sheet for 2007 b. 20077 EEEEEX

Corporate

and other

Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TER Total
BRE ASRK HiEH BEE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr
Statutory deposits EEF R 12,475 533,970 106,794 653,239
Investment properties KEWME 78,560 - - 78,560
Other property, plant and equipment ~ H ¥ % « WHEE L& E 3,106 1,231,432 78,609 1,313,147
Debt securities (note (i) BEBES (7)) 1,734,132 25,434,221 322,170 27,490,523
Direct equity securities (note (ii)) E& R E 5 (i) 638,930 5,833,575 527,947 7,000,452
Equity investment funds (note (i) BAEEES (i) - 5,493,209 121,747 5,614,956
Composite investment funds (note (iv) A HREES (Z(v)) 90,841 - 49,107 139,948
Cash and bank deposits BeRBITER 1,795,332 6,942,180 1,129,517 9,867,029
Goodwill BES - 154,909 73,276 228,185
Interest in associates REE DRI ER - 4,262 526,174 530,436

Reinsurers’ share of insurance DIRAFEIERR
contract provisions BHEE 323,498 53,242 - 376,740
Other segment assets th D 5EEE 587,619 1,618,787 117,928 2,324,334
Total assets BmEE 5,264,493 47,299,787 3,053,269 55,617,549
Life insurance funds SETEES - 38,529,656 - 38,529,656
Unearned premium provisions 515 ‘J HETEES 566,064 327,860 = 893,924
Provision for outstanding claims KRB L 2,349,612 147,320 = 2,496,932
Investment contract liabilities REAWAE - 157,421 - 157,421
Interest-bearing notes EHEEE - 1,601,910 1,358,467 2,960,377
Deferred tax liabilities ERETIEAE 2,012 945,584 1,435 949,031
Other segment liabilities HihH A E 175,574 1,158,751 200,201 1,534,526
Total liabilities BaE 3,093,262 42,868,502 1,560,103 47,521,867
Minority interests DEBRRER - 2,348,861 61,195 2,410,056
Net assets attributable to the equity IR RELE EFE

holders of the company 2,171,231 2,082,424 1,431,971 5,685,626
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

180

(LOBBST)
3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DEERE)
b. Segmental balance sheet for 2007 (Continued) b. 20077 BEEGMER (&)
Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TtER Total
BRE AERE Hi % AR
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr F Fr Fr
Note (i): Debt securities i) BBES
- Held-to-maturity -BEEHHA 1,013,616 - 5,458 1,019,074
— Available-for-sale — At 572,333 25,094,065 281,146 25,947,544
- Designated at fair value through - EBERABRBERARE
profit or loss NABE 148,183 340,156 35,566 523,905
1,734,132 25,434,221 322,170 27,490,523
Note (ii): Direct equity securities (i) EERAES
- Available-for-sale - HE 569,548 4,168,794 504,826 5,243,168
- Designated at fair value through —EBERABRBERARE
profit or loss NRLIEN 69,382 1,664,781 23,121 1,757,284
638,930 5,833,575 527,947 7,000,452
Note (iii): Equity investment funds & (iii) : RAREE S
- Available-for-sale - e - 2,220,712 - 2,220,712
- Designated at fair value through - EBERABRBRARE
profit or loss NREE - 3,272,497 121,747 3,394,244
- 5,493,209 121,747 5,614,956
Note (iv): Composite investment H(v) REREES
funds
- Available-for-sale — A E 51,378 - - 51,378
- Designated at fair value through —EBERBBRBRARE
profit or loss AREME 39,463 - 49,107 88,570
90,841 - 49,107 139,948
Other segmental information for 2007 c. 2007Em7EER
Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TER Total
BRRE AERE HEHK R
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr F Fr Fr
Capital expenditure EREX 1,153 252,410 21,472 275,035
Depreciation wE 818 57,634 5,849 64,301
Significant non-cash income (other EAFHEW A
than depreciation and amortisation) (TE¥EFE K #H) 50,570 350,549 59,566 460,685
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) DIEER (&)

d. Segmental income statement for 2006

d. 20067 #E1E =&

Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TER Total
BRR ASRE H A % 7% awm
$000 $000 $000 $000
Fir Fir Fir T
Revenue A
Gross premiums written ERRRE 1,541,568 10,823,201 - 12,364,769
Policy fees REBWA - 8,685 - 8,685
1,541,568 10,831,886 - 12,373,454
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers % : RE Z BREHEL
and retrocessionaires BHME (164,565) (58,355) - (222,920)
Net premiums written and policy fees FERRERREB WA 1,377,003 10,773,531 - 12,150,534
Change in unearned premium REBEAREESZ(L
provisions, net of reinsurance BERR (136,910) (80,051) - (216,961)
Net earned premiums and ERORERREE
policy fees WAEE 1,040,093 10,693,480 ~ 11,933573
Net investment income (note (i) BEWANFE () 160,608 987,901 41,202 1,189,711
Net realised investment gains (note (i) © BB & E W55 (51(i) 133,572 371,170 54,768 559,610
Net unrealised investment gains AERBRERSFE
(note (i) (i) 9,254 611,685 13,934 634,873
Net exchange gain/(loss) X s/ (B1B) 558 66,971 (42,036) (2,099) 22,836
Other income H A 5,614 19,264 68,977 93,855
Inter-segment transactions PEZERS - (12,219) (41,855) (54,074)
1,616,112 12,629,245 134,927 14,380,284
Benefits, losses and expenses wi BRREHR
Policyholders’ benefits 1%&%%‘ R (820,867) (1,544,225) - (2,365,092)
Net commission expenses Be X HFE (326,213) (868,604) - (1,194,817)
Administrative and other expenses ﬁﬂl&ﬁﬂﬁgﬁ (87,992) (1,321,052) (111,561) (1,520,605)
Change in life insurance funds, SmETERGEL
net of reinsurance HERR - (8,229,133) - (8,229,133)
Inter-segment transactions DEZERS 30,521 11,334 12,219 54,074
(1,204,551)  (11,951,680) (99,342)  (13,255,573)
Profit from operations Fed =y 411,561 677,565 35,585 1,124,711
Share of losses of associates [ERE R N BEE - (362) 4,432 4,070
Finance costs MBEER - (65,081) (79,103) (144,184)
Profit before taxation BR & A% F 411,561 612,122 (39,086) 984,597
Income tax charge BMELZE (15,905) (298,836) (11,515) (326,256)
Profit after taxation BB R 395,656 313,286 (50,601) 658,341
Minority interests DEREETS - (156,685) 9,109 (147,576)
Profit attributable to equity holders  f% 3R F& 14 & 7 395,656 156,601 (41,492) 510,765
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DHEERE)

d. Segmental income statement for 2006 (Continued) d. 20067 #EEm*k (1)

182

Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TrER Total
BRE AERE Hin ¥ BEE
$'000 $000 $000 $'000
Fir Fr Fir Fir
Note (i): Net investment income H) REBAEE
Interest income from debt securities & 15 & % 7| 8 It A
— Held-to-maturity -BEEHHA 64,422 - 380 64,802
- Available-for-sale — At E 15,085 691,267 - 706,352
- Designated at fair value through —EERBREBERURE
profit or loss AREE 14,210 2,564 15,911 32,685
Dividend income from direct equity BEERAFEFERBBA
securities
- Available-for-sale —AHEE 5,300 - 1,959 7,259
- Designated at fair value through - RBERABRBRARE
profit or loss AREE 2,300 12,881 1,297 16,478
Dividend income from equity BRAKEESREBA
investment funds
- Available-for-sale — AR E - 148,685 - 148,685
- Designated at fair value through —EBERBBRBRIARY
profit or loss ARfEME - 41,444 - 41,444
Dividend income from composite REREEERERA
investment funds
- Designated at fair value through - RBERBRBERARE
profit or loss AnEE 1,561 - - 1,561
Bank deposits and other interest RITERREMF WA
income 55,636 150,344 21,671 227,651
Rentals receivable from investment FEWEEMENES
properties 2,094 - - 2,094
Interest expenses on securities sold & i [0 & & 5 F 8 B
under repurchase agreements - (59,284) (16) (59,300)
160,608 987,901 41,202 1,189,711
Note (ii): Net realised investment H() EBEBRREKRRFE
gains
Debt securities BIEE 5
- Available-for-sale — A E - 1,233 - 1,233
- Designated at fair value through —EETABRBEURER
profit or loss AABE (1,693) 2,769 5,080 6,156
Direct equity securities ERERAES
- Available-for-sale —AHEE 125,885 - 20,284 146,169
- Designated at fair value through —BERBBERNURE
profit or loss NREE 7,918 171,456 15,452 194,826
Equity investment funds BAKREES
- Designated at fair value through —EEABRBREURE
profit or loss DhEE - 195,712 13,952 209,664
Investment properties REME 1,462 - - 1,462
133,572 371,170 54,768 559,510
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LE#SIR)
3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DEER(E)
d. Segmental income statement for 2006 (Continued) d. 20067 #EiEm7* (&
Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TrER Total
BiRE AERB Hn ¥ wHE
$000 $000 $000 $000
Fir Fir Fir Fir
Note (jii): Net unrealised investment & (iii) : REBRE W FH
gains
Debt securities BHEF
— Designated at fair value through -~ EEABRBEREURER
profit or loss ’&/’ﬂ“@ (558) (7,439) 1,687 (6,310)
Direct equity securities BERARE
- Designated at fair value through —EBERBRBERARE
profit or loss “RfEE 7,066 196,404 1,197 204,667
Equity investment funds BABEEES
- Designated at fair value through —EEARBRBREURE
profit or loss NRfEE - 422,720 11,050 433,770
Composite investment funds FEREES
— Designated at fair value through —EERBREZNURE
profit or loss AREE 393 - - 393
Derivative financial instruments TEe@IA (1,244) - - (1,244)
Surplus on revaluation of investment & MEEHEH
properties 3,597 - - 3,597
9,254 611,685 13,934 634,873
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

184

(LOBBST)
3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DEERE)
e. Segmental balance sheet for 2006 e. 20067 HEEBER
Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TrER Total
BRR ASRE H 2 7% k=
$°000 $°000 $’000 $000
Fir Fr T T
Statutory deposits EEF R - 497,675 49,768 547,443
Investment properties REME 106,077 - - 106,077
Other property, plant and equipment  HAi % - #iREE L& E 2,785 970,025 61,880 1,034,690
Debt securities (note (i) BHES (7F() 1,383,586 18,257,752 186,717 19,828,055
Direct equity securities (note (i) BEEBRAES (51i) 710,972 1,956,041 492,080 3,159,093
Equity investment funds (note (i) BAKEES (7 (i) - 2,485,383 40,589 2,525,972
Composite investment funds (note (iv) A TREES (Z(v)) 40,210 - - 40,210
Cash and bank deposits BERBITER 1,608,704 8,000,884 1,207,948 10,812,536
Goodwill EES - 154,909 73,276 228,185
Interest in associates REE DRI ER - 3,968 346,710 350,678
Reinsurers’ share of insurance DIRAFEIERR
contract provisions B0 353,462 38,445 - 391,907
Other segment assets HMHBEEE 486,701 520,343 21,777 1,028,821
Total assets HEE 4,687,497 32,885,425 2,480,745 40,053,667
Life insurance funds SmETERES - 24,406,372 - 24,406,372
Unearned premium provisions RIHMEAEES 527,934 325,034 - 852,968
Provision for outstanding claims RORBE AR 2,133,272 52,894 - 2,186,166
Investment contract liabilities REGNEE - 115,681 - 115,681
Interest-bearing notes ENERE - 1,493,025 1,351,794 2,844,819
Securities sold under repurchase B I B B B
agreements - 2,490,366 - 2,490,366
Deferred tax liabilities EEBEaRE 11,050 648,775 6,730 666,555
Other segment liabilities HmpEaf 128,056 713,791 66,252 908,099
Total liabilities mes 2,800,312 30,245,938 1,424,776 34,471,026
Minority interests SERRER - 1,326,727 77,595 1,404,322
Net assets attributable to the equity R ERELEEFE
holders of the company 1,887,185 1,312,760 978,374 4,178,319
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DHEERE)

e. Segmental balance sheet for 2006 (Continued) e. 20067 EEEEMEXK (1B
Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TrER Total
BRR AERE H ¥ 7% BEE
$000 $000 $000 $000
Fir Fr Fr Fir
Note (i): Debt securities () BEEES
~ Held-to-maturity —#EZ5EA 834,083 - 9,386 843,469
— Available-for-sale — AR E 414,051 18,160,800 - 18,574,851
- Designated at fair value through —EBERBRBHRARE
profit or loss AREE 135,452 96,952 177,331 409,735
1,383,586 18,257,752 186,717 19,828,055
Note (ii): Direct equity securities (i) EERAES
— Available-for-sale — At 623,057 1,441,683 451,938 2,516,678
- Designated at fair value through - EBERABRBERARE
profit or loss AREE 87,915 514,358 40,142 642,415
710,972 1,956,041 492,080 3,159,093
Note (iii): Equity investment funds & (iii) : RABRERE S
- Available-for-sale — s - 1,568,495 - 1,563,495
- Designated at fair value through - EBERABRBRARE
profit or loss AREE - 921,888 40,589 962,477
- 2,485,383 40,589 2,625,972
Note (iv): Composite investment H(iv) ZEREES
funds
— Available-for-sale — A E 15,826 - - 15,826
- Designated at fair value through -~ EEABRBEURR
profit or loss RrEME 24,384 - - 24,384
40,210 - - 40,210
Other segmental information for 2006 f. 2006Efh7HEH
Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TrER Total
BRR ASRE H 25 ks
$°000 $°000 $°000 $000
Fir Fir Fir T
Capital expenditure BEARX 425 504,753 8,273 513,451
Depreciation e 938 41,773 4,955 47,666
Significant non-cash income (other & AIFE & U A
than depreciation and amortisation) ("~ & 4 & & # 84) 76,225 569,649 11,835 657,709
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBST)

3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3 DEERE)
By geographical segments ZithE D
In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, REZRHSBERERR - DBEREREE ST
segment revenue is based on the geographical location of customers. THERm D 25 c BERERFZ HBAIREERT
Segments assets and capital expenditure are based on the fEHb[@ 251 -

geographical location of the operations.

2007
PRC
(other than
Hong Kong Rest
Hong Kong and Macau) of Asia Rest of
and Macau B (BB Japan =M Europe  the world Total
BEEREM KRR AR HitE Bl HtmE R
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
F Fr Fr Fr Fr F F
Gross premiums written and ~ EERRE K
policy fees REBWA 316,653 16,652,436 113,973 455,988 249,970 144,977 17,933,997
Segment assets DIEE 7,291,563 48,325,986 - - = - 55,617,549
Capital expenditure incurred I &) B £)
during the year BEARZ 1,003 274,032 - - - - 275,035
2006
PRC
(other than
Hong Kong Rest
Hong Kong  and Macau) of Asia Rest of
and Macau  FE (A8 Japan D Europe  the world Total
BERORPT RRFIRN) BR  HikE BN EtnE ok
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fir Fi Fi FT FiT FT FiT
Gross premiums written and ~ E&RRE K
policy fees REBIA 307,420 11,186,815 96,916 417,063 264,014 101226 12,373,454
Segment assets DEEE 6,572,488 33,481,179 - - - - 40,053,667
Capital expenditure incurred A E) R £
during the year VNG 667 512,784 - - - - 513,451
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

4 GROSS PREMIUMS WRITTEN AND POLICY FEES 4 FEHERRERREBRA

Principal activities FEHEK
The principal activity of the company is investment holding. The RATNEEEBEREZER - KARBIREMBA
principal activities of the company and its subsidiaries are the AINEZEBEARESHEERBEBREABRASZSR
underwriting of all classes of reinsurance business and direct life WIS o

insurance business.

Apart from these, the group also carries on asset management, SN REBOREEEESRE - REFNEEER
insurance intermediary and pension businesses and, to support its RER - WARGRERESHEESEEY  BTE
insurance activities, holds money market, fixed income, equity and WAEH  RERMERE -

property investments.

Turnover represents gross premiums written and policy fees from CEBRIERBRBESIASRBESEARRE
the reinsurance business and life insurance business. RIREBIA -
2007
Reinsurance Life insurance Investment
contracts contracts contracts Total
BREEH ASRBEY BREEHN Hz
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr F Fr Fr
Gross premiums written ERRRERA 1,681,212 16,245,249 - 17,926,461
Policy fees REBWA - - 7,536 7,536
1,681,212 16,245,249 7,536 17,933,997
2006
Reinsurance  Life insurance Investment
contracts contracts contracts Total
BREEH ASRREYD BEEN HEE
$000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr T T
Gross premiums written ERRRERA 1,541,568 10,823,201 - 12,364,769
Policy fees REBRA - - 8,685 8,685
1,541,568 10,823,201 8,685 12,373,454
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBST)
5 INVESTMENT INCOME 5 REWRA
2007 2006
$°000 $’000
FoT Fr
Net investment income (note (a)) REWAFEE (iH(a) 1,888,401 1,189,711
Net realised investment gains (note (b)) EBRIBREWZFE (F(b) 4,277,786 559,510
Net unrealised investment gains (note (c)) R BIRIZREW R FEE (7 (c)) 505,578 634,873
6,671,765 2,384,094
(a) Net investment income (a) BREWRAFE
Interest income from debt securities BB HFBUWA () -
(note (i)):
~ Held-to-maturity —BAEHHA 65,174 64,802
— Available-for-sale — A E 978,156 706,352
- Designated at fair value through —lBERBBEBRIRE
profit or loss NAEE 21,750 32,685
Dividend income from direct equity BEEBRAFHFRE WA (i) :
securities (note (ii):
— Available-for-sale — Al E 25,550 7,259
- Designated at fair value through —HEEABBEBERARMR
profit or loss NiREE 6,481 16,478
Dividend income from equity AR B H S I B WA (7)) -
investment funds (note (ii):
- Available-for-sale —AHEE 256,304 148,685
- Designated at fair value through —EERBBERIARR
profit or loss NREE 382,319 41,444
Dividend income from composite REREESKREWA (i) -
investment funds (note (iii)):
- Designated at fair value through —HEEABBBERARMR
profit or loss NiREE 22,667 1,561
Bank deposits and other interest HRATIF AR CE R B A
income 412,901 227,651
Rentals receivable from investment U EMERS
properties 2,426 2,094
Interest expenses on securities sold EHOBEESFEER
under repurchase agreements (285,327) (59,300)
1,888,401 1,189,711
Notes: 7
2007 2006
$°000 $’000
Fr Fr
()  Interest income from debt securities: (i) BEBESF WA -
Listed =) 992,745 750,345
Unlisted JEE™ 72,335 53,494
(i) Dividend income from direct equity (ii) EERAEBFLSLBRAKERES
securities and equity investment & B WA -
funds:
Listed =] 438,695 176,831
Unlisted El i 231,959 37,035
(iiy Dividend income from composite iy HMEREESREEA :
investment funds:
Listed Em 5,336 1,561
Unlisted Ei i) 17,331 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBST)
5 INVESTMENT INCOME (Continued) 5 REWA#E)
2007 2006
$°000 $'000
FoT For
(b) Net realised investment gains (b) EEBRRERZ FHE
Debt securities (note (i)): B FEFH (770) -
~ Available-for-sale — A E (537) 1,233
- Designated at fair value through —EERBAER AR
profit or loss NiRfBE 100,363 6,156
Direct equity securities (note (ii)): BEEBRAES (Z6)
- Available-for-sale — A E 2,375,458 146,169
— Designated at fair value through —BE RBIBEZE AR
profit or loss NREE 492,991 194,826
Equity investment funds (note(ii)): ARG EES (F) :
— Available-for-sale — A s 710,944 -
- Designated at fair value through —HERBBER AR
profit or loss NAEE 592,775 209,664
Composite investment funds (notefiii)): mEREES (i)
- Designated at fair value through —lEERBBEBERIURE
profit or loss N fBE 4,726 -
Derivative financial instruments PEemITA 1,248 -
(Loss)/gain on disposal of investment EEREWE (BB ks
properties (182) 1,462
4,277,786 559,510
Notes: 7
2007 2006
$°000 $’000
Fr For
(i)  Net realised investment gains/(losses) (i) BEREFCEREE R
on debt securities: (E18) 7 -
Listed kW 98,036 7,485
Unlisted JEET 1,790 (96)
(i) Net realised investment gains on direct (ii) E}iﬂ§§$ %&Hﬁ$&§%%
equity securities and equity ERKE W EFE
investment funds:
Listed W 3,487,495 201,629
Unlisted JEE™ 684,673 349,030
(iiiy  Net realised investment gains iy #HAREEHSEERKREKE
on composite investment funds: HER
Listed =il 1,118 -
Unlisted E 3,608 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LE#SIR)
5 INVESTMENT INCOME (Continued) 5 REWA#E)
2007 2006
$°000 $°000
FoT For
(c) Net unrealised investment gains (c) REBRREWR FH
Debt securities (note (i)): BIEBHEZE (7F() -
- Designated at fair value through —lBERBBEBERIURE
profit or loss NAREE 41,257 (6,310)
Direct equity securities (note (ii)): ETiﬂxﬁ % (7)) -
- Designated at fair value through —HBERBBER AR
profit or loss NAEE 56,349 204,667
Equity investment funds (note (ii)): AL EES (i)
- Designated at fair value through —lBERBBEBERIURE
profit or loss NAEE 379,097 433,770
Composite investment funds (notefii)): FEREES (7))
- Designated at fair value through —HBERBBER AR
profit or loss AREE 23,342 393
Derivative financial instruments MTHEERIA - (1,244)
Surplus on revaluation of investment BEAMEXEH AR
properties 5,533 3,597
505,578 634,873
Notes: Ea
2007 2006
$°000 $°000
Fr For
(i)  Net unrealised investment gains/ (i) BHEBHFRERBE WS
(losses) on debt securities: (E518) #58 :
Listed =il 53,510 (7,499)
Unlisted JEET (12,253) 1,189
(i) Net unrealised investment gains (ii) EERAEFLSLBRAKERES
on direct equity securities and equity RERKEWRFE
investment funds:
Listed =) 379,170 610,782
Unlisted FELETH 56,276 27,655
@iy Net unrealised investment gains iy HMEBREBEESKRERERENS
on composite investment funds: FEE
Listed =] 4,404 393
Unlisted JEET 18,938 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBST)
6 OTHER INCOME 6 HbgA
2007 2006
$°000 $’000
FT Fr
Income from asset management business & &= & I ¥ % Ut A 19,647 8,371
Income from insurance intermediary R RN EBHUWA
business 17,027 14,335
Income from pension business BEERBREBRA 11,244 376
Net loss on sale of fixed assets HEEBTEESBTE (136) (213)
Others Hip 17,151 16,912
64,933 39,781
7 POLICYHOLDERS’ BENEFITS AND NET 7 REFBEANBRASIHIFE
COMMISSION EXPENSES
(a) Policyholders’ benefits (a) REFBAFNG
2007
Reinsurance Life insurance
contracts contracts Total
BREEHN AERBED zg
$°000 $°000 $°000
FT FT F T
Claims and claim adjustment expenses ERkERAET T 1,062,525 508,046 1,570,571
Less: Reinsurers’ and retrocessionaires’ B BREES DR
share (67,301) (48,109) (115,410)
995,224 459,937 1,455,161
Surrenders BAR - 3,452,949 3,452,949
Annuity and maturity payments F& RE MR - 83,004 83,004
Policy dividends REDA - 71,041 71,041
995,224 4,066,931 5,062,155
2006
Reinsurance Life insurance
contracts contracts Total
BREAEH ASRBRAL wzm
$°000 $’000 $°000
FT Fr Fr
Claims and claim adjustment expenses EAEERAERT 917,945 309,564 1,227,509
Less: Reinsurers’ and retrocessionaires’ B BREEDME
share (97,078) (37,476) (134,554)
820,867 272,088 1,092,955
Surrenders RAR - 1,159,625 1,159,625
Annuity and maturity payments Fo MBI - 72,959 72,959
Policy dividends REED4T - 39,553 39,553
820,867 1,544,225 2,365,092

FREIBIEAAR AR 2007 F1]

191
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

7 POLICYHOLDERS’ BENEFITS AND NET

COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

7 REFBEARGS

RAE X HFEE (&

(b) Net commission expenses

(b) MEXZHFERE

2007
Reinsurance Life insurance
contracts contracts Total
BREEHN AEREBED PR
$°000 $°000 $’000
For For For
Gross commission expenses EFHEEZH 400,050 1,659,302 2,059,352
Reinsurance commission income BREASBA (48,391) (13,805) (62,196)
Net commission expenses HeX 558 351,659 1,645,497 1,997,156
2006
Reinsurance Life insurance
contracts contracts Total
BRBREXD ASREED Fk]
$°000 $’000 $’000
Fr FT FT
Gross commission expenses EMe L 377,718 881,362 1,259,080
Reinsurance commission income BREASBA (51,505) (12,758) (64,263)
Net commission expenses He&ETHFE 326,213 868,604 1,194,817
8 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 8 KFiADER
Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting): BREEDEN DR (HER) -
2007 2006
$°000 $'000
FoT For
(a) Finance costs: (a) BHER :
Interest on interest-bearing notes ENEEEMNE 148,467 144,184
(b) Staff costs: (b) BEIRA :
Salaries, wages and other benefits Fe IEREMAR 1,041,949 614,195
Employee share-based compensation IR AAZ EERHIE
benefits % 7,852 3,178
Contributions to defined contribution B A E #HFRKETE
retirement plans R 80,830 66,003
1,130,631 683,376
(c) Other items: (c) HfbEE :
Auditors’ remuneration 1% 26N BN &
— audit services — Z AR 3,804 3,261
- tax services — B % AR 7% 170 374
Depreciation of fixed assets EEENE 64,301 47,666
Allowance for doubtful debts RERERE 10,151 665
Operating lease charges in respect BRMENKEHE
of properties & A 95,036 88,908
Share of associates’ taxation HBEQRBEBEISL
charge/(credit) (E%) 22,542 (7,016)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LEREZIR)
9 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 9 ESM=w
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the RIEBEBCRBEDD) FE161E5 RO E B <
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance was as follows: ™
2007
Salaries and Retirement
other Share based scheme
Directors’ emoluments Discretionary payments contributions
fees I bonuses B AR BARGHE Total
EEHs Hit# & MERAL A 3 amE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr r Fr
Executive directors: HOES:
Feng Xiaozeng bl - 2,237 1,886 - 12 4,135
Lin Fan v - - - - - -
Song Shuguang REX - 1,592 1,563 - 96 3,251
Xie Yiqun B8 = 1,592 1,563 - 12 3,167
Ng Yu Lam, Kenneth Ra%k - 1,449 1,480 457 180 3,566
Shen Koping, Michael AT - 803 1,283 4,310 12 6,408
Lau Siu Mun, Sammy 2% - 1,094 1,138 281 158 2,671
Non-executive directors: FHTES
Zheng Changyong g%5 - - - - - -
Wu Jiesi RER 300 - - - - 300
Che Shujian BE 300 - - - - 300
Lau Wai Kit El[E2S 300 - - - - 300
900 8,767 8,913 5,048 470 24,098
2006
Salaries and Retirement
other Share based scheme
Directors’  emoluments  Discretionary payments  contributions
fees ek bonuses ki BA BIRHE Total
EEL0kn EMe BEfa i #"x s
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Executive directors: BiTES:
Feng Xiaozeng i3 - 1,260 180 - 6 1,446
Lin Fan ik - - 340 - - 340
Miao Jianmin BER
(resigned on 4 January 2006) (R2006F1 A48 F%) - 195 300 - 10 505
Song Shuguang REK - 832 320 - 48 1,200
Xie Yigun Filt 2 - 1,510 320 - 12 1,842
Ng Yu Lam, Kenneth Ra - 1,507 400 428 180 2,515
Shen Koping, Michael LA - 650 898 1,660 12 3,220
Lau Siu Mun, Sammy 2% - 1,137 320 257 152 1,866
Non-executive directors: FHTES
Zheng Changyong 475 - - - - - -
Wu Jiesi RER 300 - - - - 300
Che Shujian B3 300 N - N - 300
Lau Wai Kit AEH 300 - - - - 300
900 7,091 3,078 2,345 420 13,834
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IR ERARMEE (4

==

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBST)

9 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued) 9 EEMeE &)
The above emoluments include the value of share options granted Lt B 1E S RIRIE AR A B 802k AT 8 R AR 1D
and shares awarded to certain directors under the company’s share REGTEETHNESNRRERROAETAN
option scheme and share award scheme, respectively, as estimated TERHEE - ARLEEMRENFBHNRESTIR
at the date of grant and award. The details of these benefits in kind SEMRRERTE] - RN EEET ] RMFE40
are disclosed under the paragraph “share option scheme” and “share A o
award scheme” in the directors’ report and note 40.

10 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 10 Hele AL
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, all of them (2006: ERfNMlesEmATH 2B (ZTTRF: 2
all) are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note 9. ) REE - BAENNES BRI -

11 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME 11 #BRE5EZIRAMFE

STATEMENT

194

(a)

Taxation in the consolidated income statement represents:

REBBERIRIBIRS

2007 2006
$°000 $'000
F T Fr
Current tax - Provision for EHRE -BEFNES
Hong Kong Profits Tax &
Tax for the year FEBR 63,815 29,655
Over-provision in respect of prior years ZIRAAEFEEE - (1,330)
63,815 28,325
Current tax - Outside Hong Kong EHRIE - FBUN
Tax for the year FERR 1,019 1,699
Over-provision in respect of prior years ZIRUNEFEEE (1,801) -
(782) 1,699
Deferred tax IEE R 1B
Origination and reversal of temporary ETRMEREZEBREED
differences 490,678 296,232
553,711 326,256

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax represents the group’s
estimated Hong Kong Profits Tax liability calculated at the standard
tax rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) on its assessable profits from
reinsurance, asset management and insurance intermediary
businesses, except for its assessable profits from the business of
reinsurance of offshore risks, which is calculated at 8.75% (2006:
8.75%), one-half of the standard tax rate.

Taxation outside Hong Kong for overseas subsidiaries is calculated
at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions. Under the new
Enterprise Income Tax Law of the PRC, the enterprise income tax
rate for domestic companies in the PRC was reduced from 33% to
25% effective from 1 January 2008.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

11

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME

STATEMENT (Continued)

1M1 GEBERANEHIE (&

(b)

Reconciliation between tax charge and accounting profit at

applicable tax rates:

(b) BB HESTHERNREABRENBIRZEHER

12

2007 2006

$°000 $'000

FT For

Profit before taxation AT & 3,010,908 984,597
Notional tax on profit before taxation, BEBEEE BN MR X

calculated at the rates applicable to AEBRAR O BERIE

profits in the jurisdictions concerned 862,418 251,082

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses T—HD RERANHIEYE 183,975 179,316

Tax effect of non-taxable revenue BERBBANTRIARL 2 (289,307) (58,750)
Tax effect of unused tax losses REERM B AREAORIBEEL

not recognised MEFE 79 1,052
Tax effect of prior years’ tax losses AFEBEEREAFEFEAN

utilised this year MBETE (142,745) (45,114)

Over-provision in prior years ZIRAFEERE (1,801) (1,330)

Tax effect of change in PRC tax rate FEBEZELLHRBETE (58,908) -

Actual tax charge EEREBIEX 553,711 326,256

PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

12 REREMEEF, (B8)

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the company
includes a gain of $18,830,000 (2006: loss of $52,262,000) which
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the company.

BERELGE RN BEE—FEINALR BT ERE
K% M18,830,000 L (=TT XRNF: HE
52,262,0007T) ©

13 DIVIDENDS 13 IRE
(a) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the company (@ AFEENARFRROBEAT :
attributable to the year were as follows:
2007 2006
$°000 $'000
FoT For
Final dividend proposed after the balance 4 & H 1% ik 5 K HAj% &
sheet date of 10 cents per ordinary ijatLHﬂOﬂJJ
share (2006: nil) (ZETRF &) 141,527 -
(b) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the company (o) B E—EMBFEERNAARRE - WHRA
attributable to the previous financial year, approved and paid FERNZERRERRE

during the year:

No interim nor final dividend in respect of the previous financial
year was declared and paid during the year (2006: nil).

BREBR E—EMREE - URNAFERNEIR
RS RS (ZBERE ) -
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

196

14 EARNINGS PER SHARE 14 BREF
(a) Basic earnings per share (a) BREXREF

(b)

(c)

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit
attributable to ordinary shareholders of $1,549,072,000 (2006:
$510,765,000) and the weighted average of ordinary shares in issue
during the year less shares held for the share award scheme of
1,405,858,842 (2006: weighted average of shares in issue during
the year of 1,339,621,259).

Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the profit
attributable to ordinary shareholders of $1,549,072,000 (2006:
$510,765,000) and the weighted average of 1,430,775,029 ordinary
shares (2006: 1,354,881,012 shares) after adjusting for the effects
of all of the potential dilution from ordinary shares issuable under the
company’s share option scheme and share award scheme.

Reconciliations

(c)

BREAZ TR IZR IR G % F1,549,072,0007C

(ZZZ"F : 510,765,0007T) + MIOB: Ak 12E)

HE ﬁﬁ%EZH%ﬁ&a’ﬁWE%ﬁ 3B A% H) e T

t’j%n 405,858,842 (ZZEZ /N ¢ EWE%H Z
B E INEF 19 801,339,621,2500%) 51 &

BR#EERF

iﬁﬁ%&%é&ﬂ%?ﬁﬁ%—iﬂﬁ%ﬁéfa%ﬁ\h ,549,072,0007¢
(ZZZ5R4F © 510,765,0007T) K B whANA B2 RGE
B RAR D RN T I AR AT S 2N %
TEERELAERSEN T ERNEFSE
1,430,775,0290% (ZZZ /X4 : 1,354,881,012%)

n“—ﬁ ©
AR
2007 2006
Number of Number of
shares shares
Ko E A & 1n g 8

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares less shares held for share award
scheme used in calculating basic
earnings per share

Effect of share option scheme

Effect of share award scheme

5 s S 15 BB

RIE BB
BiD B B B

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares used in calculating diluted
earnings per share

5 R S 15 BB
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LBREST)

15 FIXED ASSETS 15 BEEE
(a) The group (a) &&=
Furniture
Land and and
buildings fixtures Computer Motor Investment
TH#HR HER  equipment vehicles Sub total  properties Total
BEM BEHE ELRE "E Nt RENE AR
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $ 000
T Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr T
Cost or valuation: RAREE
At 1 January 2006 —EERE-A-H 563,374 42,910 97,315 33,839 737,438 105,480 842,918
Exchange adjustments [%H% 15,122 994 3,193 1,125 20,434 - 20,434
Additions ®E 470,055 10,160 27,522 5,714 513,451 - 513,451
Disposals e (339) (252) (2,234) (1,256) (4,081) (3,000) (7,081)
Surplus on revaluation EffRH - - - - - 3,597 3,597
At 1 January 2007 S = 1,048,212 53,812 125,796 39,422 1,267,242 106,077 1,373,319
Exchange adjustments EERHE 66,213 2,820 8,472 2,703 80,208 - 80,208
Additions ®E 154,985 31,029 73,814 15,207 275,035 - 275,035
Disposals & - (1,782) (7,104) (1,055) (0,941) (33,050) (42,991)
Surplus on revaluation EfRH - - - - - 5,533 5,533
At 31 December 2007 RZZTLFFZA=+—H 1,269,410 85,879 200,978 56,277 1,612,544 78,560 1,691,104
Representing: I
Cost KA 1,269,410 85,879 200,978 56,277 1,612,544 - 1,612,544
Valuation - 2007 fE-—FT+f - - - - - 78,560 78,560
1,269,410 85,879 200,978 56,277 1,612,544 78,560 1,691,104
Accumulated depreciation: ZitHE:
At 1 January 2006 —EERE-A-H 100,317 23,386 46,741 12,967 183,411 - 183,411
Exchange adjustments [ ERE 663 497 1,946 534 3,640 - 3,640
Charge for the year ~EENE 10,305 7,360 23,132 6,869 47,666 - 47,666
Written back on disposal HERED (14) (169) (1,815) (167) (2,165) - (2,165)
At 1 January 2007 = 111,271 31,074 70,004 20,203 282,552 - 232,552
Exchange adjustments EERFE 2,453 1,619 5,797 1,597 11,466 - 11,466
Charge for the year ~EENE 19,921 9,572 27,993 6,815 64,301 - 64,301
Written back on disposal HERED (1,871) (2,253) (4,293) (505) (8,922) - (8,922)
At 31 December 2007 ZEREEFZAZT-A 181,774 40,012 99,501 28,110 299,397 - 299,397
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2007 ZERLEFZAZT-H 1,137,636 45,867 101,477 28,167 1,313,147 78,560 1,391,707
At 31 December 2006 “EEREF-A=T-HB 936,941 22,738 55,792 19,219 1,034,690 106,077 1,140,767
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

15 FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 15 BEEE (&)
(b) The company (b) Z&AF
Furniture
and fixtures Motor
RAER vehicles Total
BERE RE FE-C)
$°000 $’000 $’000
For For For
Cost: AR
At 1 January 2006 RZZEZERF—HA—H 2,971 1,671 4,642
Additions HE 16 - 16
Disposals o E (29) - (29)
At 1 January 2007 R—_ZEZEEF—A—H 2,958 1,671 4,629
Additions HBE 124 - 124
Disposals & (58) - (58)
At 31 December 2007 WZZEZALF+_A=+—H 3,024 1,671 4,695
Accumulated depreciation: EEHE
At 1 January 2006 R-ZZEZERF—A—H 2,726 1,463 4,189
Charge for the year KEFEFE 130 208 338
Written back on disposal i E B B ol (24) - (24)
At 1 January 2007 R-ZEZE+HF—HF—H 2,832 1,671 4,503
Charge for the year KEEFE 77 - 77
Written back on disposal & R E (57) - (57)
At 31 December 2007 RZBZE+HF+_RA=+—H 2,852 1,671 4,523
Net book value: BREFME
At 31 December 2007 RZZEZ+F+_A=+—H 172 - 172
At 31 December 2006 RZBERFEF+RA=+—H 126 - 126
(c) The analysis of net book value of properties was as follows: (c) VMEREMFEMNDTLT
The group
AEH
2007 2006
$°000 $'000
For For
In Hong Kong BA
- Long leases —RHBHEE 116,147 138,773
- Medium-term leases —HhHEE 8,469 15,189
Outside Hong Kong BB LM [E
— Medium-term leases —HhEEE 1,091,580 889,056
1,216,196 1,043,018
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

15

FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

15 BEEE (&)

(d)

(e)

The investment properties of the group were revalued as of 31
December 2007 by an independent firm of surveyors, Greater China
Appraisal Limited, who has among its staff Associates of the Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors, on an open market value basis calculated
by reference to net rental income and allowing for reversionary income
potential. A revaluation surplus of $5,533,000 (2006: $3,597,000)
has been recognised in the consolidated income statement (see note
5).

The group leases out investment properties under operating leases.
The leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years,
with an option to renew the lease after that date at which time all
terms are renegotiated. Lease payments are usually reviewed every
two to three years to reflect market rentals. None of the leases
includes contingent rentals.

The gross carrying amounts of the investment properties of the group
held for use in operating leases were $71,160,000 (2006:
$65,819,000).

The time periods in which the group’s total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are receivable was
as follows:

(d)

AEENEEMEER_ZT+F+-_A=+—H
CHBEAEMT ZETEERAE GZITEER
BETEBIEMEBEEE) - UBEFRRKAE
NOFHSBARARTMENEEESHEE - A
%5,533,00073(:22/*@ 3,597,0007T) B EfH
BHECAGRREZRA (RS -

AEEAELEHERLREYE - BLEE R
PRE-_E=F YTAAEREAEIHMAKES
ERFEGRTERENEE HENKEREEE
—E=FEE - ARRTSEE - FIBAEEHTE
BRANHEE -

NEERBECEHENREMENFERLEA
71,160,0007C (ZZZ /4 © 65,819,0007T) °

AEERBE ARG LM ER RRBRAHRIE
HEMNREROEFRNT

The group
KEE
2007 2006
$°000 $’000
FoT Fr
Within 1 year —F A 2,971 2,086
After 1 but within 5 years —FRERFRN 1,478 977
4,449 3,063
16 GOODWILL 16 HE
The group
rEE
$'000
For
Cost: A
At 31 December 2007 and 2006 R_EE+FR_EERNF+_A=+—H 478,185
Accumulated amortisation and EfEHEREEESE
impairment loss:
At 31 December 2007 and 2006 RZEELFR_TEERNF+-_A=1+—8 250,000
Carrying amount: IREDFE ¢
At 31 December 2007 and 2006 RIEELFRZEERFT_A=1+—H 228,185
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

16

GOODWILL (Continued)

16

BE (E

Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing goodwill

An impairment loss of $250,000,000 was recognised in 2005 in
respect of goodwill associated with the acquisition of CIGAML in
September 2002. The recoverable amount of cash-generating units
was determined based on the value-in-use calculation. This calculation
uses cash flow projections which represent what management
believes is the best estimate of what CIGAML is able to achieve in its
business life.

The directors reached a conclusion on the cash flow projection based
on past performance and expectations for future market development.
As the cash generating unit has been reduced to its recoverable
amount, any adverse change in the assumptions used in the
calculation of the recoverable amount would cause the carrying value
to be less than the recoverable amount.

The directors again performed the impairment review as at 31
December 2007 and found no further impairment loss on the goodwill

associated with the acquisition of CIGAML.

As of 31 December 2006 and 2007, the carrying amounts of goodwill

BERENREELEENVNRENS

REZBZ_FNAUWBPREEEEMEEANEE
R-TTHFHR T7250,000,0007THEE © BHE
FEBMMAIRECEREFEAEESE - ;TEH
FEREREEERNTREEEREDEEMRLE
BRI & R EAET

ERREBERAARTSERAEER SR
e R BeAESENEREEAMEERE - 10/A

REtEAI K E 2O RRA EA NI - REE
FHER AT = 258 -

EER T F A=+ BERETRESR
B REZRUBHREEETEMELNHERE
#E—HRE -

RIETLFR-FTERF+_A=1+—H " BH
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associated with the acquisition of TPL and CIGAML were WEATASEHREEEENHEREED B A

$154,909,000 and $73,276,000 respectively. 154,909,0007T K 73,276,0007T °
17 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17 NHEB LR RINIRE
The company

FiNYNE|

2007 2006

$°000 $’000

FT Fr

Unlisted shares, at cost SEEMRRG - KA 1,844,859 1,844,859

Less: Impairment loss B REEBE (191,500) (191,500)

1,653,359 1,653,359

The following list contains details of the company’s principal TREARRNEEMER EERAMNFES -

subsidiaries at the balance sheet date. The class of shares held is
ordinary unless otherwise stated.

All of these are controlled subsidiaries as defined under note 1(e)
and have been consolidated into the group’s financial statements.

The nature of the impairment loss is described in note 16.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

17 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 17 RMIBABMIRE (&

Proportion of ownership interest

EEERAD L
Particulars
Place of of issued Group’s
incorporation and paid effective
and up capital interest Held by the Held by
operation BRI rEE company subsidiaries Principal
Name of company AR A 3L RER HER NG| 100 activity
Pk REEE Y RAK B& FrsER AABE TEEH
China International Hong Kong Ordinary 100% - 100% Reinsurance
Reinsurance Company $1,000,000,000 business
Limited Deferred
(Note (i) $600,000,000
mERERBRRERRF () Bk Ei® BRER %%
1,000,000,0007C
R
600,000,0007C
Tai Ping Life Insurance Company, PRC RMB 50.05% 50.05% - Life insurance
Limited (Note (i) 2,330,000,000 business
AFEABRBAERD R (i) hE AR% ABRBER
2,330,000,000
Tai Ping Pension Company Limited PRC RMB 44.03% - 74% Pension
(Note (i) 500,000,000 business
AFEZRBROBR A (i) hE AR BEZRBEDB
500,000,000
Tai Ping Assets PRC RMB 37.08% - 62.1% Asset
Management Company 100,000,000 management
Limited business
(Note (ii)) in the PRC
AFEEERBRRA (i) FE ARE NG
100,000,000 BEEBER
China Insurance Hong Kong $130,000,000 100% 100% - Asset
Group Assets management
Management business
Limited in Hong Kong
HREEEEEEARAA B 130,000,0007% REEZ
BEERER
SINO-RE Hong Kong Ordinary 100% - 100% Insurance
Reinsurance $4,000,000 broking
Brokers Limited Deferred
(Note (i) $1,000,000
ZEBRRERBERLR () Bk £ RipE LR
4,000,0007C
R
1,000,0007T
Quicken Assets Limited BVI/ US$1 100% 100% - Property
Hong Kong holding
RESRBRES/ E BENE
EE

FREIBIEAAR AR 2007 F1]
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LE#SIR)
17 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 17 RMIBABMIRE (&
Proportion of ownership interest
BHEEZEDL
Particulars
Place of of issued Group’s
incorporation and paid effective
and up capital interest Held by the Held by
operation BRI rEE company subsidiaries Principal
Name of company R A 3L RER HER NG| m B activity
NEER ke RAEMFHE B& iR AERE TEER
CIIH (BVI) Limited BVI/ Us$1 100% 100% - Financing
Hong Kong
REUERAHS/ 1ETT BE
N
Share China Assets BVI/ US$1 100% 100% - Investment
Limited Hong Kong holding
ELHEEEFRAA REBARES/ 1ETT BEER
o
Notes: i
(i)  Holders of the non-voting deferred shares in CIRe and SINO-RE are not () RPBEREIEENERIERERGNHE AERES
entitled to share profits, receive notice of or attend or vote at any general ELERFRER] - WEUE LA RIREMBRREAFASH0E
meeting of these companies. On the winding-up of these companies, the M HERFRAFAGREE LRE - EELARFR
holders of the non-voting deferred shares are not entitled to the B ERERECROOBEAEBRESELARE
distribution of the net assets of these companies for the first $100 billion; 100,000,000,0007L ) & (A J#38100,000,000,000
the balance of net assets, if any, over the first $100 billion shall be LB EFESRTE (WA) AIRIR L PR & A% SRR IEAR
distributed among the holders of the ordinary shares and non-voting MEEASBNFRERLLPIETHR -
distributed shares pari passu among themselves in proportion to their
respective shareholdings.
(i)  These companies are PRC limited companies. (i) BLEARBEPEERRDA
18 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 18 REFE R EIRVER
The group The company
rEE VNN
2007 2006 2007 2006
$’000 $'000 $°000 $'000
Fr Fir F Fir
Unlisted shares, at cost FEETRRD  HAR - - 580,474 456,812
Share of net assets FrihEEFE 428,065 248,470 - -
Goodwill SRS 102,192 102,192 - -
Amounts due from associates A€ AN S 179 16 - -
530,436 350,678 580,474 456,812
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LE#SIR)
18 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 18 REFE N EIRVER (2
The following list contains details of the company’s principal TREVNRARNEEBEQARFE  ZEHER
associates, all of which are unlisted corporate entities: AR AIELTEEER -
Proportion of ownership interest
EEERAA L
Particulars
Place of of issued Group’s
Form of incorporation and paid effective Held
business and up capital interest by the Held by Principal
structure operation 28T N | company  subsidiaries activity
Name of associates ES ot By k&R HER NG| 1 Y 8 ES 3
NGRS B REE0H REAHEE i Jiigsg $ ACET) i
The Tai Ping Insurance Company, Incorporated PRC RMB 40.025% 40.025% - Non-life
Limited * 1,300,000,000 insurance
AEREER DA il FE ARE EABRR
1,300,000,0007T
CMT ChinaValue Capital Limited Cayman US$9,586,738 22.18% - 22.18% Investment
Partners, L.P. partnership Islands/ holding
Hong Kong
Bk Heds/ 9,586,738 RERR
CF a4 BB ET
CMT ChinaValue Capital Incorporated Hong Kong $1,000 46% - 46% Advisory
Advisors Limited services
Ak BE 1,0007C R RB
Huatai Insurance Agency & Incorporated PRC RMB 25% 25% - Insurance
Consultant Service 30,000,000 agency and
Limited * consultancy
ERRBRELRERAF" Rl FE ARE RBRIE
30,000,000 R ER
* These companies are PRC limited companies. * LAt R A BB AR A]
Summary of financial information on associates HE R RN E R E
(Loss)/
profit
Assets Liabilities Equity Revenues (1),
EE BE RKRRER Uy & i Fl
$’000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T
2007
100 per cent BHZ—H 4,797,905 3,475,629 1,322,276 3,598,419 (146,830)
Group’s effective interest REENERER 1,786,436 1,358,371 428,065 1,428,002 (57,760)
2006
100 per cent BHoZz—8 2,499,198 1,743,824 755,374 2,057,253 12,596
Group’s effective interest REBH A RER 935,757 687,287 248,470 814,876 4,070

RRBIFFIEACAIR AR 2007 8 | 203



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 19 BEERAFSKRE

(a) The group (a) A&EHE
2007 2006
$°000 $’000
FT Fr
Held-to-maturity (Note (i)): BEZHHA GF) -
— Debt securities —E%E 5 1,019,074 843,469
Available-for-sale (Note (ii)): AT E () -
- Debt securities —EHEH 25,947,544 18,574,851
- Direct equity securities —BEBERAES 5,243,168 2,516,678
- Equity investment funds -BAREEES 2,220,712 1,563,495
— Composite investment funds —REREES 51,378 15,826
33,462,802 22,670,850
Designated at fair value through 8RR E = AR
profit or loss (Note (iii)): A BEE (i) -
— Debt securities —E%E 5 523,905 409,735
- Direct equity securities —EBEEBRARES 1,757,284 642,415
— Equity investment funds - BAREEES 3,394,244 962,477
— Composite investment funds —GEREES 88,570 24,384
5,764,003 2,039,011
Total FER-E] 40,245,879 25,553,330
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 19 BEREBEAESRE (&)

(Continued)
(a) The group (Continued) (a) AR&EB® (#&)
Central Banks
governments and other
and central Public financial
banks sector institutions Corporate
FREFR entities RTREM entities Others Total
P RERAT NEBE cRHE PEER At ag
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
(i) Held-to-maturity () HEEZIHA
At 31 December 2007 R=ZBtF+-p=t-H
Listed outside Hong Kong tH-FRNMEE 52,378 85,298 120,592 394,243 12,349 664,860
Unlisted ¥ 71,180 7,666 252,022 23,346 - 354,214
123,558 92,964 372,614 417,589 12,349 1,019,074
Fair value of securities EENAER 142,385 96,312 381,134 431,633 14,195 1,065,659
Market value of listed securities thREnE 54,699 87,843 123,264 408,167 14,195 688,168
At 31 December 2006 RZZERE+ZA=1—-H
Listed outside Hong Kong ET-BENNME 52,250 119,112 108,769 395,724 9,784 685,639
Unlisted kLT 69,717 7,613 33,932 46,568 - 157,830
121,967 126,725 142,701 442,292 9,784 843,469
Fair value of securities BHLREE 139,825 129,576 147,005 459,188 12,205 887,799
Market value of listed securities THESTE 55,285 121,129 112,004 411,019 12,205 711,642
The held-to-maturity debt securities include an amount of B 2 B R ESE 5 B1EEE300,815,0007T (=
$300,815,000 (2006: $91,843,000) which is maturing within one year TTNF £ 91,843,000) ERES - AR —FRE|
and are neither past due nor impaired. R B @Bt R BRIE
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND

EQUITY SECURITIES

19 EBRRARBHRE (B)

206

(Continued)
(a) The group (Continued) (a) AR&EB® (#&)
Central Banks
governments and other
and central Public financial
banks sector institutions Corporate
PREFR entites  RTREM entities Others Total
PREIT DR cRHRE r¥EE Hith ok
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
(i) Available-for-sale (i) AHEE
At 31 December 2007 R-EEtF+-p=t-H
Listed debt securities rTERES
- in Hong Kong -&% 40,020 - 15,697 - - 55,717
- outside Hong Kong -BFBUNME 13,345,430 7,759 3,129,686 8,662,685 17,637 25,163,197
Listed direct equity securities ITERRAES
- in Hong Kong -&5% 639 5,205 552,682 396,537 - 955,063
- outside Hong Kong -BFEUME - - 17,375 4,252,170 - 4,269,545
Listed equity investment funds outside ~ tHRAREEE
Hong Kong EBUME - - - 627,363 - 627,363
Listed composite investment funds tHGERERS
outside Hong Kong ERUME - - - 51,378 - 51,378
Unlisted debt securities FIMERES - - 466,522 262,108 - 728,630
Unlisted direct equity securities FEHEBRARES - - - 18,560 - 18,560
Unlisted equity investment funds FITRARERS - - - 1,593,349 - 1,593,349
13,386,089 12,964 4,181,962 15,864,150 17,637 33,462,802
Fair value of securities EENAEE 13,386,089 12,964 4,181,962 15,864,150 17,637 33,462,802
Market value of listed securities rhRsnE 13,386,089 12,964 3,715,440 13,990,133 17,637 31,122,263
Current 25 13,386,089 12,964 4,181,962 15,864,150 17,637 33,462,802
Non-current *EH - - - - - -
13,386,089 12,964 4,181,962 15,864,150 17,637 33,462,802
At 31 December 2006 RZZEAETZA=1-H
Listed debt securities LHEBES
- in Hong Kong -&% - - 15,356 - - 15,356
- outside Hong Kong —BEMMNEE 8,867,426 7,632 2254178 6,908,382 15,554 18,053,172
Listed direct equity securities ITERRERE
- in Hong Kong -5% - 12,225 698,612 345,290 - 1,056,127
- outside Hong Kong -EB MR - - 1457224 - - 1,457,204
Listed equity investment funds outside TTRARERS
Hong Kong AN E - - 1,157 - - 1,157
Listed composite investment funds IGeRELESe
outside Hong Kong BRNIMNLE - - - 15,826 - 15,826
Unlisted debt securities FLIMEBE - - 247,808 258,515 - 506,323
Unlisted direct equity securities FEMERRAES - - - 3,327 - 3,327
Unlisted equity investment funds FLTRAREES - - 1,562,338 - - 1562,338
8,867,426 19,857 6,236,673 7,531,340 15,554 22,670,850
Fair value of securities EHLNEE 8,867,426 19,857 6,236,673 7,531,340 15,554 22,670,850
Market value of listed securities THESTE 8,867,426 19,857 4,426,527 7,269,498 15,554 20,598,862
Current 2 8,867,426 19,857 6,236,673 7,531,340 15,664 22,670,850
Non-current FEH - - - - - -
8,867,426 19,857 6,236,673 7,531,340 15,564 22,670,850
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 19 BEREBEAESRE (&)

(Continued)
(@) The group (Continued) (a) &M@ &)
Central Banks
governments and other
and central Public financial
banks sector institutions Corporate
FREFR entities RTREM entities Others Total
FREIT DR cRHE tE¥EE Hith aE
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
(i) Designated at fair value through (i) HEEABBEZURB
profit or loss AREE
At 31 December 2007 RZBEtE+-A=+-8
Listed debt securities outside tTEHES
Hong Kong FEMUMEE 207,730 - 105,958 105,148 - 418,836
Listed direct equity securities LHEERAES
- in Hong Kong -5 - - 17,862 31,547 - 49,409
- outside Hong Kong -BBUME - - 33503 1,674,352 - 1,707,875
Listed equity investment funds tTRERERS
outside Hong Kong EBUME - - 53,457 2,430,847 - 2,484,304
Listed composite investment funds tHRERERS
outside Hong Kong ERUME - - 14,677 39,463 - 54,140
Unlisted debt securities FImERES - - 84,488 20,581 - 105,069
Unlisted equity investment funds FITRAREES - - 43,964 865,976 - 909,940
Unlisted composite investment funds FLEHRAREES - - 34,430 = = 34,430
207,730 - 388,359 5,167,914 - 5,764,003
Fair value of securities EENAEE 207,730 - 388,359 5,167,914 - 5,764,003
Market value of listed securities tHEsTE 207,730 - 205477 4,281,357 - 4,714,564
Current 25 207,730 - 388,359 5,167,914 - 5,764,003
Non-current FEH - - - - - -
207,730 - 388,359 5,167,914 - 5,764,003

RREIFZICAIR AT 2007 £ | 207



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 19 BEREBEAESRE (&)

(Continued)
(@) The group (Continued) (a) AR&EB® (#&)
Central Banks
governments and other
and central Public financial
banks sector institutions Corporate
PREFR entites  RTREM entities Others Total
FREIT NEBE cRHE tE¥EE Hith ag
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
(i) Designated at fair value through (i) HEEABBEZURB
profit or loss (Continued) DABE(B)
At 31 December 2006 RZZEAETZA=1-H
Listed debt securities outside TTEBES
Hong Kong ERNIMIE 38,133 - 64,476 83,792 - 186,401
Listed direct equity securities TTERRRES
- in Hong Kong -5% - 471 21,082 38,249 193 59,995
- outside Hong Kong -BANMER - - 577,212 5,208 - 582,420
Listed equity investment funds ITkARELES
outside Hong Kong AN E - - 942,836 - - 942,836
Listed composite investment funds rthGeREES
in Hong Kong 3 - - - 24,384 - 24,384
Unlisted debt securities FEMEBES - - 223,334 - - 223,334
Unlisted equity investment funds FETRAREES - - 19,641 - - 19,641
38,133 471 1,848,581 151,633 193 2,039,011
Fair value of securities EFHFDNEE 38,133 471 1,848,581 151,633 193 2,039,011
Market value of listed securities thESTE 38,133 471 1,605,606 151,633 193 1,796,036
Current 24 38,133 471 1,848,581 151,633 193 2,039,011
Non-current FEH - - - - - -
38,133 471 1,848,581 151,633 193 2,039,011
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 19 B RIEAESIRE (&Z

(Continued)
(b) The company (b) ZRAF
2007 2006
$°000 $'000
FT Fr
Available-for-sale (note(i)): A E () -
- Debt securities —EBEF 174,330 -
- Direct equity securities —HEERAES 116,515 126,796
290,845 126,796
Designated at fair value through 8 R miAE = AR
profit or loss (note (ii)): A EE (i) -
- Debt securities — B EF - 138,650
- Direct equity securities —HBEERTES - 18,463
- 157,113
290,845 283,909
(i) Available-for-sale (i) AIHEE
Listed debt securities outside LTHEBES
Hong Kong BB UM E 39,004 -
Listed direct equity securities T EERAEES
in Hong Kong a5 116,515 126,796
Unlisted debt securities FLTEBZES 135,326 -
290,845 126,796
Fair value of securities BHERAAEBE 290,845 126,796
Market value of listed securities EmEHEME 155,519 126,796
Current & 8 290,845 126,796
Non-current EEH = -
290,845 126,796
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 19 B RIEAESIRE (&Z

(Continued)
(b) The company (Continued) (b) A&7 &)
2007 2006
$°000 $’000
For Fr
(i) Designated at fair value through (i) EEABBERZURK
profit or loss AREE
Listed debt securities outside LEHEBES
Hong Kong BB UM E - 8,716
Listed direct equity securities T EEREAES
- in Hong Kong — &% - -
- outside Hong Kong — BB M @ - 18,463
Unlisted debt securities FEMEBES - 129,934
= 157,113
Fair value of securities BHANEE - 157,113
Market value of listed securities EhmESME - 27,179
Current = - 157,113
Non-current IEE - -
- 157,113
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

20 AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO) GROUP COMPANIES 20 FEU (FEf) EE AR BIFUE

(a) Due from group companies (a) FEWREBARQRRIE
The group The company
rEE b /N|
2007 2006 2007 2006
$°000 $000 $°000 $000
Fr Fr Fir Fr
Amount due from the ultimate holding JRE U A 4 R A
company 993 1,537 11 -
Amount due from the immediate holding JEUWE B R A R B
company 9 20 - -
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries e (R ?I‘ﬁ% ARIE 16,486 5,479 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries NGRS - - 443,640 416,498
17,488 7,036 443,651 416,498
The amounts due from group companies are neither past due nor FEREBRRARFIEE S a R AREERREE
impaired. B
(b) Due to group companies (b) EFEBERQRFIE
The group The company
rEE PN
2007 2006 2007 2006
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fir Fr Fir
Amount due to the ultimate holding R SREERD BN
company 26 362 - 176
Amount due to the immediate holding JEW B H# R A BRIE
company 20 47 - 23
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries ENRRWEARKE - 4 - -
Amount due to a subsidiary PRI B R RIKIE - - 1,363,388 1,355,939
46 413 1,363,388 1,356,138
The amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured, repayable after more B AR RBEAEER RBA—FRER
than one year and bears interest at a fixed rate of 6.03%. 0 LA TE M) E6.03%5 8.
Other amounts due from/(to) group companies are unsecured, interest ’rﬁlfﬂﬁl/(fgﬁ) SEARRREHLEER &
free and repayable on demand. WA B KEHERE o
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBST)
21 INSURANCE DEBTORS 21 RIBEFEWERR
The group
rEE
2007 2006
$°000 $’000
For Fr
Amounts due from insurance customers ERRERER R
and suppliers e 7 FRIB 552,844 363,385
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts W RIBERER (M7E21(0b)
(Note 21(b)) (20,583) (10,432)
532,261 352,953
Deposits retained by cedants DIRAREIEZS 84,279 100,214
616,540 453,167
All of the insurance debtors are expected to be recovered within one Fr B R 2 P W AR SR TB B — 5 2 A A LA [E] -
year.
Amounts due from insurance customers and suppliers include FEWRBREF REERFIERERERERNNE R
amounts due from fellow subsidiaries of $15,904,000 (2006: FXIE15,904,0007T (ZZTZ /R4 : 8,219,0007T) * B
$8,219,000) which are trade related in nature. FAEBEEMNE -
(a) Ageing analysis (a) BRERDMT
The following is an ageing analysis of the amounts due from insurance REFHRERRENEBRRE P R AERRIE
customers and suppliers that are not individually considered to be EERERHOITIAT :
impaired:
The group
rEE
2007 2006
$°000 $'000
F T Fr
Neither past due nor impaired i HA S R R E 270,056 275,942
Current HEF 233,831 60,186
More than 3 months but less than BB=@MAEIAR+=A
12 months 25,144 14,612
More than 12 months HHim+ — {8 A 3,230 2,213
532,261 352,953
Amounts due from insurance customers and suppliers that were FEWRR % P R AR FE 7 2 KR8 BR sk R R B 2 ;RIE T
neither past due nor impaired relate to a wide range of customers BRI ENLE s —RINEFPERM -

for whom there was no recent history of default.
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBST)
21 INSURANCE DEBTORS (Continued) 21 REEEFEWERR (&
(b) Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts (b) R E
The group
K&
2007 2006
$°000 $’000
FoT Fr
At 1 January n—HA—H 10,432 9,767
Impairment losses recognised BERAEER 10,151 665
At 31 December Wn+=ZA=+—H 20,583 10,432
Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually impaired REREFANBIECERRENEKREEE &
amounts due from insurance customers and suppliers with a balance BRI FNIB 2 #5842 573,689,545 L (ZEZ/NF ¢
of $73,689,545 (2006: $65,460,103). We have taken various actions 65,460,10370) ° HMIE RSB S ENTEIREE
to recover the debts, but these debts have not yet been recovered. % - BZEEBHIIRKE o
22 REINSURERS’ SHARE OF INSURANCE CONTRACT PRAFEIEREENER
PROVISIONS
The reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions represents the %1%@57%451%5»’%%%@2’%{%6%? - REBREAE]
reinsurers’ share of life insurance funds, unearned premium provisions RERETEEHESHNE - RIBETEES KA
and provision for outstanding claims arising from the life insurance }\—7—4% 5 K R IR 2 TS EE AL ) AR BE SRS -
and reinsurance businesses.
The group
AEH
2007 2006
$°000 $°000
For For
Life insurance funds (Note 27) ShETEES (WWE27) 3,386 462
Unearned premium provisions (Note 28) ﬂiﬁ‘l HE E EEw (K:28) 101,350 88,571
Provision for outstanding claims (Note 29) R RESZEWE (Hf:F29) 272,004 302,874
376,740 391,907
23 OTHER DEBTORS 23 HAbEWERI
The group The company
rEE PN
2007 2006 2007 2006
$°000 $000 $°000 $000
Fr Fir F Fir
Other debtors, deposits and prepayments  H b YRR Z € KRB 1,155,133 446,367 51,167 3,049
Loans and advances (Note (a)) BER KRBT (E(a)) 532,525 115,973 - -
1,687,658 562,340 51,167 3,049
The other debtors are neither past due nor impaired. HAb U IR E R BB B R R G IR EEE -
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

23 OTHER DEBTORS (Continued)

23 HAibBWER (2

Notes:

(@) Loans and advances are repayable with the following terms:

i

(@) ERRBFHEFTHMOT

2007 2006 Interest Repayment
$°000 $°000 rate term
Fi Fr = B

Secured loans: FHEMERBER
- to policyholders —BTREFAEA 276,219 115,973 45-4.7% Less than
6 months
~ME AR

Guaranteed loans: BREX :
— to third parties -KRTE=H 256,306 - 4.0-6.1% 3to 10
years
532,525 115,973

There was no amount due but unpaid, nor any provision made against
the principal amount of or interest on these loans as of 31 December
2006 and 2007.

24 PLEDGED DEPOSITS AT BANKS

RoBEXER-FELF+-A=+—H RELE
BAREN - RA EAHELEROS SR BIEY
I -

24 BIRHIRITER

Included in pledged deposits at banks is an amount of $97,417,000
(2006: $83,536,000) which is pledged to banks to secure letters of
credit issued on behalf of the group.

All of the pledged deposits at banks are expected to be settled
within one year.

25 STATUTORY DEPOSITS

BREEE MR TIFRR —EA297,417,0007T (=
TTRF : 83,536,0007T) HERTTF AR EHEA TR
17 fERAEEELEAMK -

P BEMIRITERIBRE—FAN -

25 SEEFHK

Certain subsidiaries of the group have placed $640,764,000 (2006:
$547,443,000) with banks as capital guarantee funds, pursuant to
the relevant PRC insurance rules and regulations. The funds can
only be used with the prior approval of the relevant authorities in the
event that the PRC subsidiaries cannot meet the statutory solvency
requirements or go into liquidation.

26 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

REEETHERQRRERBEE BRBEROEE
#5 £80640,764,0007T (ZZZ/XF © 547,443,000
J) HIFRIBIFRRTT - (EAEANREBES - 2EFE
RAlEZM B R R TR AT BN ESkTF
B WSEIEMEFErIE - FaEA -

26 BERBEEZEY

214

The group The company
rEE KAF
2007 2006 2007 2006
$°000 $000 $°000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr Fir
Deposits with banks and other financial REBBALR=EAM
institutions with original maturity less RITRE M B EE
than three months xS 2,623,848 5,031,088 609,722 852,058
Money market funds E¥mGES 393,259 7,184 - -
Cash at bank and in hand RITRFHERE 2,120,528 1,042,738 12,437 1,641
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance HEEEBBERLESRER
sheet and the cash flow statement MR RECEED 5,137,635 6,081,010 622,159 853,699
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBST)
27 LIFE INSURANCE FUNDS 27 SBETERES
2007 2006
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
B NARE B BE NARE 38
$°000 $°000 $°000 $000 $000 $000
r r r Fr Fr T
Balance as at 1 January R—A-A&H% 24,406,372 (462) 24,405,910 15,453,533 (853) 15,452,680
Premiums written during the year ENERRE 16,245,249 (66,253) 16,178,996 10,823,201 (58,355) 10,764,846
Surrenders BR (3,452,949) - (3452,049) (1,150,625) - (1,159,625)
Annuity and maturity payments EeRIERFT (83,004) - (83,004) (72,959) - (72,959)
Policy dividends REH (71,041) - M,04) (39,559 . (39,553)
Other movements Hip (786,010) 63478 (122,532  (1,322,344) 58768 (1,263,576)
Exchange alignment EHAE 2,271,039 (149) 2,270,890 724,119 22) 724,097
Balance as at 31 December WH-A=T—H&#% 38,529,656 (3,386) 38,526,270 24,406,372 (462) 24,405,910
Key assumptions used in estimating the life insurance funds FESRECEESRMNEIERR
The insurance contract provisions have been established based upon AHNBEEDERUA T EBBZMmMES
the following key assumptions:
e Interest rates which vary by the life of contract; o FIKPESHHARMED)
e Mortality/morbidity rates based on the China Life table (2000- o TR HRREREPEASRBES LD
2003); and FAE(CTETZFETT=F) K

e Lapse rates based on 100% of pricing assumptions. o {FEERIRIEEBMBBRI00%TE
Sensitivities of changes in key assumptions: FTERREBENBRE

Impact on profit after
tax and total equity

HBRBZRR
F2l *‘Eﬁﬁ E’J:?/ =
HK$’ million
BEXET
2007
1% increase in interest rate H E 3 01 % (149.74)
10% decrease in mortality/morbidity rate TR BERERADL10% (12.42)
2006
1% increase in interest rate F I 1% (82.24)
10% decrease in mortality/morbidity rate TR ERERL10% (6.38)
During the year, there were no significant changes in the key RARFA - FHESRETEESRMNEEMR -
assumptions used in estimating the life insurance funds. A fEE REEE o
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28 UNEARNED PREMIUM PROVISIONS 28 RIHEEEES
2007 2006
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
am AARE L ek RANE RH
$°000 $°000 $°000 $000 $000 $000
fr fr fr Fr Fr T
Reinsurance (Note (i) BRR® GH) 566,064 (62,890) 503,174 527,934 (52,873) 475,061
Life insurance (Note (i) AERRE GEi) 327,860 (38,460) 289,400 325,034 (35,698) 289,336
Balance as at 31 December RTZA=T—HB&# 893,924 (101,350) 792,574 852,968 (88,571) 764,397
Notes: b2
(i)  Analysis of movement in the unearned premium provisions for the () BEREEBOARINMETEESEON
reinsurance business:
2007 2006
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
8 AARE ] £ RANE RE
$'000 $000 $°000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January R-A-B&# 527,934 (52,873) 475,061 369,327 (31,176) 338,151
Premiums written during the year ERARRE 1,681,212 (211,150) 1,470,062 1,541,568 (164565) 1,377,008
Premiums eamed during the year EREHRORE (1,643,082) 201,133 (1,441,949) (1,382,961) 142,868 (1,240,093)
Balance as at 31 December RT-A=+-R&H 566,064 (62,890) 503,174 527,934 (52,873) 475,061
(i) Analysis of movement in the unearned premium provisions for the life iy AFRBEBORIBETEES BN -
insurance business:
2007 2006
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRRE Net
ag AARE B8 £ RANE RE
$'000 $°000 $°000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January W—R—B&# 325,034 (35,698) 289,336 221,940 (21,491) 200,449
Premiums written during the year ERARRE 16,245,249 (66,253 16,178,996 10,823,201 (58,355) 10,764,846
Premiums earned during the year ENERIRE (16,265,298) 66,101  (16,199,197)  (10,729,986) 45191 (10,684,795)
Exchange alignment EXAR 22,875 (2,610) 20,265 9,879 (1,043 8,836
Balance as at 31 December NTZB=t—B&# 327,860 (38,460) 289,400 325,034 (35,698) 289,336
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29 PROVISION FOR OUTSTANDING CLAIMS

29 RRBEFER

2007 2006
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
am AARE L ek RANE RH
$°000 $°000 $°000 $000 $000 $000
fr fr fr Fr Fr T
Reinsurance (Note (i) BRR® GH) 2,349,612 (260,608) 2,089,004 2,133,272 (300,589) 1,832,683
Life insurance (Note (i) AERRE GE) 147,320 (11,396) 135,924 52,894 (2,285) 50,609
Balance as at 31 December RTZA=T—BEH 2,496,932 (272,004) 2,224,928 2,186,166 (302,874) 1,883,292
Notes: it
(i)  Analysis of movement in the provision for outstanding claims for the ) BERBEBHRREFTERZ(CD
reinsurance business:
2007 2006
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
8 AARE ] £ RANE 38
$'000 $°000 $°000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January W—R—B&# 2,133,272 (300,589) 1,832,683 2,106,450 (413,575) 1,692,875
Claims paid during the year EREABR (846,185) 107,282 (738,903) (891,123) 210,064 (681,059)
Claims incurred during the year FRERE 1,062,525 (67,301) 995,224 917,945 (97,078) 820,867
Balance as at 31 December RE-A=t-B4# 2,349,612 (260,608) 2,089,004 2,133,272 (300,589) 1,832,683
(i)~ Analysis of movement in the provision for outstanding claims for the life iy AFRREBHORREREES DT
insurance business:
2007 2006
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
b DEARE B8 EE] RARNE FE
$'000 $°000 $°000 $000 $000 $000
r r Fr Fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January R-A-B&# 52,894 (2,285) 50,609 43,528 (5,081) 38,447
Olaims paid during the year ERERER (421,081) 39,520 (381,561) (301,914) 40,393 (261,521)
Claims incurred during the year ERzE 508,046 48,109) 459,937 309,564 (37,476) 272,088
Exchange alignment ERAE 7,461 (522) 6,939 1,716 (121) 1,595
Balance as at 31 December W+ZA=t-BE&H 147,320 (11,396) 135,924 52,894 (2,285) 50,609
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30 INVESTMENT CONTRACT LIABILITIES 30 REGHNER
The group
AEH
2007 2006
$°000 $'000
FT Fr
Balance as at 1 January W—A—B#&&% 115,681 75,857
Premiums written during the year FRNERRE 58,584 106,807
Surrenders and withdrawals RRRER (16,844) (66,983)
Balance as at 31 December R+—A=+—B#&#% 157,421 115,681
31 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET 31 EERBERNAEH
(a) Current taxation in the balance sheet represents: (a) EEEBEXRATHNESRRES
The group The company
rEE ¥ /N
2007 2006 2007 2006
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
F Fir F Fir
Provision for Hong Kong KEEREBFNEHER
Profits Tax for the year 64,091 29,655 10,893 -
Provisional Profits Tax paid BEEHFER (33,223) (14,357) - -
30,868 15,298 10,893 -
Balance of Profits Tax provision BROEFEAEN
relating to prior years BB A B 54,069 34,321 - (3,581)
Taxation outside Hong Kong BB TIR 1,062 2,941 = -
85,999 52,560 10,893 (8,581)
Amount of taxation payable expected to be 78 HJfE — 4 LA 18 7 78 3 f+f
settled after more than 1 year MRS - - - -
Net tax recoverable recognised in the ERRREERBERD
balance sheet AT Y B 7 1B 5 RE - (3,581) - (3,581)
Net current taxation recognised in the EHRANEEBBRD
balance sheet EHHIEFER 85,999 56,141 10,893 -
85,999 52,560 10,893 (3,581)
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31 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (Continued) 31 EEABRNIEH B)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised: (b) ERRAEEHRBEERERS
The group KEEFH
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (prior to the Eﬁfﬁ\%;é;%%%Fﬁ@%miﬁ;ﬁﬁlﬁég/(E%)
offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) recognised fjﬁm;{ﬂmtm_gzmﬁ%ﬁ%H‘D oA AR R A
in the consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the 2EERMT -

year were as follows:

Securities
designated
Fair value at fair value
Difference in adjustment through
depreciation of available- profit Provision
allowances for-sale or loss Unused Life for
and related Revaluation  securities EEA tax  insurance outstanding
depreciation of TWHHE BAEH losses funds claims
Deferred tax EL EIAENE  properties  EELA RBAR REBA RERET RRRER Others Total
arising from: BERA : WER  WXER  BERE  BERF HESE ERe Ef Hiy B
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000

T T T T T T T T T

At 1 January 2007 RZZ5+LE
—f-A 14,983 (322) (517453  (190,971) 268728  (237,165) 12305 (2963  (663,856)

(Charged)/credited to ~ A BER
consolidated income (X ) /#%

statement (4,640) 62) - (62835 (75645  (152,344) 134 4714 (490,678)
Charged to reserves MBI - - 275,584 - - - - - 275,584
Exchange alignment B % 740 - (3623)  (16,531) 8128 (23611) 100 (18 (67,431)
At 31 December 2007 R-ZTt#E
+=B=+-8 11,083 (384)  (278,108)  (270,337) 1211 (413,120) 1,539 1733 (946,389)
At 1 January 2006 RZZEXE
—R-8 3,753 (404) (227,343) - 300,815 (155,646) 4,246 (2,677) (77,256)
Credited/(charged) to ~ REABER
consolidated income %,/ ()
statement 10979 8 S (87066)  (42,607) (14403  (3,030) (187)  (296,232)
Charged to reserves ~ MEBEAER - - (281,984 - - - - - (281,984
Exchange alignment (B X EE 251 - (8,126) (3,905) 10,520 (7,116) 89 (99) (8,386)
At 31 December 2006 R-EEE
+-AZ+-8 14983 (322) (517453  (190.071) 268,728  (237,166) 1,30 (2,963)  (663,858)
2007 2006
$°000 $’000
FoT For
Net deferred tax asset recognised ERRARGEEEABRNEL
in the consolidated balance sheet MIBEEFR 2,648 2,697
Net deferred tax liability recognised ERRARGEEEABRNEL
in the consolidated balance sheet MIBAEFHE (949,031) (666,555)
(946,383) (663,858)
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31 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (Continued)

31 EEEERNVAENR (&

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised: (Continued)

The company

The components of deferred tax liabilities recognised in the balance

sheet and the movements during the year were as follows:

(b) EERELREEERES : (B)
EAAYST)

RAESEREROBTHER BOES RATE
BB

Fair value

adjustment

of available-

for-sale

securities
AHEHERS Total
Deferred tax arising from: EERIERE ARBEAR HEE
$°000 $°000
For For
At 1 January 2007 RZZEZE+F—A—H 4,406 4,406
Charged to reserves REE AR (4,249) (4,249)
At 31 December 2007 R_ZZ2LF+-A=+—H 157 157
At 1 January 2006 RZZEZERF—HA—H - -
Charged to reserves NG =N 4,406 4,406
At 31 December 2006 RZZEZERF+_A=+—H 4,406 4,406

(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised (c) RERNELHIBEE

At 31 December 2007, the group did not recognise deferred tax REZZZEFT-A=1T—08  KEBEREGRERHM

AR TE B 18 1 E AR IR E R TR B E 59,261,0007T
(ZEETNHF : 270,416,0007T) - R-TZNF -
247,068,000 Fi B A5 1B B RE A] LATE B £ S IR e
i BZETERATF - AERERERZEFHF
0 MR RIE ST RETE B AT AR 16 B B 3 # HA
R R=ZTTLF BRI AHBEEGIE -

assets in respect of certain tax losses of $9,261,000 (2006:
$270,416,000). In 2006, the total tax loss of $247,068,000 can be
carried forward up to five years after the year in which the loss was
originated to offset future taxable profits, while the remaining tax
losses do not expire under current tax legislation. In 2007, no tax
loss was recognised.
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32 INTEREST-BEARING NOTES 32 ENEREE
The group
AEH
2007 2006
$°000 $°000
For Fr
USD notes due 2013 (Note (a)) RZZE-—=FRHBNETEE (@) 1,358,467 1,351,794
RMB subordinated notes due 2013 R-Z-=FIHPHARERRRIE
(Note (b)) (7t (b)) 1,601,910 1,493,025
2,960,377 2,844,819
Fair value of interest-bearing notes ENEEBAREBE 2,962,015 2,852,720
Notes: it
(@) On 12 November 2003, a subsidiary of the group issued 5.8% notes at a (a) RZZTZ=F+—A+=H AEEELF—KHEIFI
discount in the principal amount of US$175,000,000. The notes are listed rig(E317 7 A& (818175,000,00057T5.8% M=K © 2
on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited and will be BEEINEBFLHZSHEN » AR T —=F+—A4
redeemed on 12 November 2013 at their principal amount. Interest on FTZBEE - BEFSBYFERERZ -
the notes is payable semi-annually in arrears.
The notes may be redeemed by the subsidiary, at its option, at any time M-_EF=F+—AZHBTRE[RBNEE-—BER
at par plus accrued interest, in the event of certain tax changes as fEE ] TR R R AR E S R 2 0 - B AR
described under “Conditions of the Notes — Redemption and Purchase” BREEAREAREE N L ER A SIERIREE -
in the offering circular dated 3 November 2003.
The notes issued are unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by the RIRRAR AR R R AR TR -
company.
(b)  On 23 October 2005, a subsidiary of the group issued 4.45% subordinated b)) RZZTAF+A=+=H AEEHEF—KKHEAFI

notes at par in the principal amount of RMB1,500,000,000. The notes
are fully subscribed by the Agricultural Bank of China. The notes will be
redeemed on 30 November 2013 and cannot be repaid on demand
during the term. Interest on the notes is payable annually in arrears.

The notes issued are free of any collateral and guarantee.

ZE{EZTT T AS{EE1,500,000,000 A REE4.45%K))%
{MERE - FERHEPBERERITEERE - TREN =T —
=F+— A=+ HEEREESBA TR RN EER - 2
BRHEEFRFERIZM -

SRR AT G SR IEAR o

FREIBIEAAR AR 2007 F1]
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33 INSURANCE CREDITORS 33 REa%E P TR
The group
E
2007 2006
$°000 $’000
Fr For
Amounts due to insurance ERRRERP R
customers and suppliers & 7 KB 53,312 33,706
Amounts due to insurance FE R B
intermediaries 1 RIE 101,732 24,157
Deposits retained from HoRBRARES
retrocessionaires b 22,820 23,855
Prepaid premiums received T8 W iR & 216,252 158,312
394,116 240,030

All of the amounts due to the insurance creditors are expected to be
settled within one year.

The amounts due to insurance customers and suppliers include
amounts due to fellow subsidiaries of $16,620,000 (2006: $752,000)
which are trade related in nature.

The following is an ageing analysis of the amounts due to insurance
customers and suppliers:

FrERBRE P ENERFIASHER —FREE -

EMRBRES MMEERZEREEN R ZWHB AR
FIEA16,620,0007T (ZFE/N4E 1 752,0007T)
BHEFEBLEEME -

EftR TP RE AR Z RO T -

34

The group
rEE

2007 2006

$°000 $'000

F Fr

Current HE 18,890 13,528
More than 3 months but less wmB=EAED

than 12 months B+=Z@EA 27,363 12,681

More than 12 months BB+ —@A 7,059 7,497

53,312 33,706

ACCRUED CHARGES AND OTHER CREDITORS

34

RGPS S

35

All of the accrued charges and other creditors are expected to be
settled within one year. In 2006, a loss of $1,244,000 was included
in the balance of the group, representing unrealised losses on dealing
in off-balance sheet financial instruments at the balance sheet date.
In 2007, no such amount was recognised.

INSURANCE PROTECTION FUND

35

eI EBRREMEMNEREHBER—FANE
B NR-ITEENF EAEEEBES BT
1,244,000t EAE HEEBBERUINEBTAMRK
BIREE RIS F  REHAZESHE -

REBREES

The insurance protection fund is provided for at 1.0% of the related
premium income for the personal accident and short term health
policies in accordance with Article 97 of the Insurance Law of the
PRC and the relevant regulations issued by the CIRC.
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36 SECURITIES SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE
AGREEMENTS

36

BHEEES

All of the securities sold under repurchase agreements are

PEELRMBEFUAARBREMNIRPE—FA

denominated in RMB and expected to be settled within one year. Sffe
37 SHARE CAPITAL 37 B
2007 2006
No. of No. of
shares $°000 shares $'000
B8 B Fr M0 & B Fir
Authorised: EEBRAE
Ordinary shares of HFREE0.057T
$0.05 each L 2,000,000,000 100,000 2,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRAERE :
At 1 January wn—H—H 1,406,251,592 70,313 1,336,463,592 66,824
Shares issued (note (a)) B#TRM (i) - - 63,750,000 3,187
Shares issued under share RIRR IR 2
option scheme (note (b)) BITRRG (31(b) 9,021,000 451 6,038,000 302
At 31 December R+ZA=+—4 1,415,272,592 70,764 1,406,251,592 70,313
All of the shares issued by the company rank pari passu and do not RARIFTBITHABE RO Z B REER - WRE
carry pre-emptive rights. A B S o
(a) 63,750,000 ordinary shares of $0.05 each at the price of $8.25 (@) *Eb*iiﬂl (RFRIEZEBRZ ZEMBAR) « PRIZ
per share were issued on 15 December 2006 to Golden Win, a C ARARKREHENERAR (BRESFMAT
wholly owned subsidiary of CIHC after completion of the %ﬁ275 000,000 f& 7 2 M —BR B A A K
subscription for the shares of the company pursuant to the EBEEHRAN)R-ZZENF+-ANABRILZ
Placing and Subscription Agreement entered into on 4 December EERREHBETKESERRFRMDE -
2006 between Golden Win, CIHC, the company and Cazenove 63,750,000F% & AR E BB HE0.057T < FimARE
Asia Limited, the sole bookrunner and lead manager of the R-ZERF+_ATHBRER825TTZ(E
placing of 75,000,000 shares owned by Golden Win. The net T&?‘ﬁ?ﬁfﬂ o AR RIFTUEZ FT 5 SR IEF 58
proceeds of $515 million received by the company were intended #5158 - EEREE — SR B R EIRE
for further expansion of insurance businesses in the PRC. Ev X
(b) During the year ended 31 December 2007, options were (o) E’Zi—? 'tﬁ‘f' A=+—HItFE - 817
exercised to subscribe for 9,021,000 ordinary shares (see note R RIS A B @A A7 9,021,000%
40(a)) in the company at a consideration of $22,346,000 of which (i[fﬁnﬂo a) © #A{EFA22,346,0007T ° H

$451,000 was credited to the share capital and the balance of
$21,895,000 was credited to the share premium account.

During the year ended 31 December 2006, options were
exercised to subscribe for 6,038,000 ordinary shares (see note
40(a)) in the company at a consideration of $14,860,000 of which
$302,000 was credited to share capital and the balance of
$14,558,000 was credited to the share premium account.

451,0007CE AT AR - #28021,895,0007TE,

AR R EER o

E!zi "ﬁ¢+*)ﬂ*+ BIEFE - 81T
RAEHE RIS A ) 3 AR A% 19 6,038,0000%

(Erfﬁ.ﬂo )) ,%@\f;";w%m,sao,ooo;z Erh

302,0007CE AT ARRZ » #2%4014,558,000 T,

AR R ERR -

FREIBIEAAR AR 2007 F1]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBST)
38 RESERVES 38 f#fE
(a) The group (a) &£
Shares held
Employee for Share
share-based Award
compensation Scheme
Fair value reserve Ak
Capital Share  Exchange reserve IR #B:tE  Retained
reserve  premium reserve  AREE  BRZEE &g profits Total
EXEE  ROEE B BE  BEEE R REE7 BE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
fr r r fr r r fr Fr
At 1 January 2007 “TELE-FA-H 567,458 2,174,123 46,986 841,088 20,530 - 457,821 4,108,006
Shares issued BERTRN - 26,941 - - - - - 26,941
Exchange differences on BEFEIMIE
translation of the financial HERAEEN
statements of subsidiaries ERER
outside Hong Kong - - 153,371 - - - - 153,371
Available-for-sale securities MRER
(note(i): E()) - - - (114,187) - - - (114,187)
- changes in fair value - DAEBE( - - - 1,479,070 - - - 1,479,070
- deferred tax recognised - BRELHE - - - 145,934 - - - 145,934
- transferred to profit or - RUERER
loss on disposal BaR - - - (1,789,191 - - - (1,789,191)
Profit for the year RERET - - - - - - 1549072 1,549,072
Shares purchased for Share AR REHE
Award Scheme BAZRR - - - - - (111,147) - (111,147)
Equity settled share-based RAEHzRG
transactions BERS - - - - 2,806 - - 2,806
At 31 December 2007 —ERtE
ﬂ' ﬂ,‘l' A 567,458 2,201,064 200,357 726,901 23,336 (111,147) 2,006,893 5,614,862
Employee
share-based Retained
compensation profits/
Fair value reserve  (accumulated
Capital Share Exchange reserve B 7 \osses)
reserve premium reserve NhBE  AKZESR REEFH/ Total
ENE k&R | B BERE ( ZitEE) e
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
i T T i i Fi T
At 1 January 2006 RZEERE-A-H 567,458 1,644,418 6,125 254,648 20,629 (52,944) 2,440,334
Shares issued BEITRN - 529,705 - - - - 529,705
Exchange differences on BEEEIIME
translation of the financial HERABEN
statements of subsidiaries ERzE
outside Hong Kong - - 40,861 - - - 40,861
Available-for-sale securities TELERS
(note(i): &) : - - - 586,440 - - 586,440
- changes in fair value - Qﬁfﬁfﬁ@t - - - 750,368 - - 750,368
- deferred tax recognised - RREERE - - - (151,392) - - (151,392)
- transferred to profit or - REEREZR
loss on disposal BRE - - - (12,536) - - (12,536)
Profit for the year REERT - - - - - 510,765 510,765
Equity settled share-based RAER 2R
transactions BERS - - - - (99) - (99)
At 31 December 2006 RZEERE
“A=1-H 567,458 2,174,123 46,986 841,088 20,530 457,821 4,108,006
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LE#SIR)
38 RESERVES (Continued) 38 fifl (&
(a) The group (Continued) (a) XR&EE (8
Notes: it
2007
Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TtER Total
BRE AERE Ht R
$’000 $°000 $°000 $’000
Fr F Fr Fr
Note (i) = (i)
Debt securities B ES 9,489 (2,386,703) 3,861 (2,373,353)
Direct equity securities EEREAESR (99,922) 1,414,304 7,365 1,321,747
Equity investment funds BAREEES - 451,170 - 451,170
Composite investment funds BAKEES 4,271 - - 4,271
(86,162) (521,229) 11,226 (596,165)
Deferred tax charged to reserves REEBARZBELEHE 10,615 259,556 5,413 275,584
Share of associates R NGIE AR} - - 75,689 75,689
Shared by minority interests DHRFEIGER - 130,705 - 130,705
(75,547) (130,968) 92,328 (114,187)
2006
Corporate
and other
Life businesses
Reinsurance insurance TrER Total
BiRE AERRE Hip 7% M
$'000 $'000 $000 $'000
Fir Fr Fr Fir
Note (i) & (i)
Debt securities EHESH (93) (322,246) - (322,339)
Direct equity securities BEERAEAES 149,542 682,581 199,056 1,031,179
Equity investment funds BRAKERES (226) 431,921 - 431,695
149,223 792,256 199,056 1,140,535
Deferred tax charged to reserves REBARZELERIE (13,764) (261,445) (6,775) (281,984)
Share of associates RN L - - (6,970) (6,970)
Shared by minority interests DR R EGE R - (265,141) - (265,141)
135,459 265,670 185,311 586,440

Included in the retained profits is an amount of $229,634,000 (2006:
$160,993,000), being the retained losses attributable to associates.

Included in the fair value reserve is an amount of $80,880,000 (2006:
$5,191,000), being the fair value reserves attributable to associates.

REBEHNETFRERERERFNRAER - BH
229,634,0007T (= FZ7X4F : 160,993,0007T)

AR BEREBETREREREQNRNAAEER
1;% » A880,880,0007T (ZEE /N : 5,191,000

JL) ©
PIRBIFFIZARER AR 2007 F 3R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBST)
38 RESERVES (Continued) 38 fifl (&
(b) The company (b) ZRAF
Employee Shares
share-based held for
Fair compensation Share Award
value reserve Scheme
Share reserve WUk A Ak Retained
premium MABE  ARZES REitE profits Total
R EE fkf HERE mEEZRH REEF By
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr Fr r Fr
At 1 January 2007 “2%+%-A-H 2,174,123 20,772 20,530 - 9,592 2,225,017
Shares issued E?é‘ﬂﬂxf“ 21,895 - - - - 21,895
Available-for-sale securities: i & &
— Changes in fair value (note (i) - DRABERL () - (21,569) - - - (21,569)
- Deferred tax recognised - BRELRE - 4,249 = = = 4,249
Profit for the year $$E i - - - - 210,730 210,730
Shares purchased for Share Award Scheme B3 2B it 218 A 2 & - - - (99,687) (99,687)
Share options exercised Eﬂ B AR 5,046 - (5,046) - - -
Share options granted and vested BEREREGBRRE - - 7,149 - - 7,149
Shares awarded BERERH - - 60 - - 60
At 31 December 2007 “E2E+F+-A=t-H 2,201,064 3,452 22,693 (99,687) 220,322 2,347,844
At 1 January 2006 RZZE E-F—-H 1,644,418 - 20,629 - 22,709 1,687,756
Shares issued Eﬁ‘ﬁﬂxf’\ 526,428 - - - - 526,428
Available-for-sale securities: AELERES
- Changes in fair value (note (i) - AR BEEERL () - 25,178 - - - 25,178
- Deferred tax recognised - BIEERE - (4,406) - - - (4,406)
Loss for the year rEEER - - - - (13,117) (13,117)
Share options exercised BT Hﬂé 3,217 - (3,277) - - -
Share options granted and vested BERLREBBARE - - 3,178 - - 3,178
At 31 December 2006 RZZERF+-A=1-H 2,174,123 20,772 20,530 - 9592 2,205,017
2007 2006
$°000 $’000
FT Fr
Note (i): Changes in fair value (i) : R ABEZ
Debt securities B EFH 2,710 -
Direct equity securities BEERAES (24,279) 25,178
(21,569) 25,178
(c) Nature or purpose of reserves (c) FEEMRME
(i) Capital reserve () BEXGEHE
The capital reserve represents the differences between the BEARREBRIEMEENE ARG EERRA
nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries acquired and the AERKIERBMEITROEEMNZEE -
nominal value of the shares issued by the company as
consideration for the acquisition.
(ii) Share premium (i) REE
The application of the share premium account is governed by RIDHEBEREBEMNER  SEB(ATIENNE
Sections 48B and 49H of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. 48BN BB AQHIGFT & 5 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBST)
38 RESERVES (Continued) 38 f#iE (&
(c) Nature or purpose of reserves (Continued) (c) REEMRHEE (&)

39

(iii) Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve is comprised of all of the foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial statements
of the foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policy set out in note 1(w).
(iv) Fair value reserve
The fair value reserve is comprised of the cumulative net change
in the fair value of available-for-sale securities held at the balance
sheet date and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policy set out in note 1(h)(iii).
(v) Employee share-based compensation reserve
The employee share-based compensation reserve is comprised
of the fair value of the actual or estimated number of unexercised
share options and unvested awarded shares granted to
employees of the group recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share based payments set out in
note 1(r)(ii).
(vi) Shares held for Share Award Scheme
The Shares held for Share Award Scheme is the consideration
paid, including any directly attributable incremental costs for

purchase of Shares under the Share Award Scheme, in
accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 1(aa).

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

39

(iii) (B 1

FE 34 54 ISP A 0 TS R A
ERLER o bR BN Wi g
SRS -

(iv) AREERE

AR BEEBEREREA B ()T
SHRREENEE B A REEESFNRTR
ﬁ%fﬁx@/ﬁ%ﬁ °

(v) BRGBAZESHERRE

Aty BAZ R EERE RIS RIEERANE
AR 1 () (i) PR B B S A AT IR R R T
AEEES 2 BRI REEITRRBREHRE
MRS EE -

(vi) BERGEBTEHIFEZRG
REMHEBAIMFERE 2EOREE XN ZR
(B - WAREHE ca)NM B RTHEER - BREER
RS THERONMEERAENILE
FRAS o

SRIKER

The group operates a MPF scheme under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under
the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme is a defined
contribution retirement scheme administered by independent trustees.
Under the MPF scheme, the employers and its employees are each
required to make contributions to the MPF scheme at 5.0% of the
employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of a monthly relevant
income of $20,000. Contributions to the scheme vest immediately.

As stipulated by the labour regulations of the PRC, certain subsidiaries
of the group participate in various defined contribution retirement
plans authorised by municipal and provincial governments for its
staff. These subsidiaries are required to make contributions to the
retirement plans at 19.0% (2006: 21.2%) of the salaries, bonuses
and certain allowances of its staff. A member of the plans is entitled
to a pension equal to a fixed proportion of the salary prevailing at his
or her retirement date.

RIBEBEBRGER F@ﬁﬂ%ﬁi%#ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ
BOEAMNBT - AEEMBET AR

T El([REeETEl) - %ﬁﬁ@ﬁ%ELﬂﬁiE
FEAEE  BEEEFGEARE - RiBaES
a8 BEREEEFYAREE ZBBKRASL.0%
fm%%%ﬂ MERERE 2 WA £ R A20,0007T © 4
FERRAE AGTE] -

BIEPBIS TR - AEBETHBARAREES
%MTEﬁﬁ_&‘é\ﬁﬁiﬂ%mfﬁiﬁ*”EETIE@\?J’\L
REHEl - BENBARBRESENH & - TARE
LEEREAY19.0% (ZTZRF 1 21.2%) A B L
RURET & - 285 BN B AT AEEUES AT ER
Rz B Hn—EREE L P ERRS

FREIBIEAAR AR 2007 F1]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

228

39 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 39 EERKER (&)
The group has no other material obligations for the payment of its REEREL LB ETE ORI - BAZRK
staff’s retirement and other post-employment benefits other than the SREMEMBRIERE—FEE -
contributions described above.

40 EQUITY COMPENSATION BENEFITS 40 BRAMHERT

(a) Share Options Scheme (a) RIFETE
The group has two share option schemes. Under the Old Scheme, $%l%‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁ*’ ARRERH & - RIRERTE - AR
the directors of the company were authorised, at their discretion, to EEARNEEEAKREES (@%ﬁﬁlﬂqﬁﬂ
invite employees of the group, including directors of any company in AMESR) Tﬁ%’q—J REARN TR BRI - £

the group, to take up options to subscribe for shares of the company.
Options granted between 24 May 2000 and 31 December 2002 were
granted under the Old Scheme and in accordance with the
requirements of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules which came under
effect on 1 September 2001.

A new share option scheme which is in line with the prevailing
requirements of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules was adopted on 7
January 2003.

All of the share options are settled in equity.

(i) Movements in share options

ZEFRA-FNHE ST _F+_-_A=1+— EI
I RBR I RIRETEI RN _ET—F LA
—HRAERMN ETRAIE T EENREMEL -

RBEETHEREN ST =F A tHEEX
E!’Jim FEOIFE+EERREMKE -

P SRR R AR AE S AT -

(i) FRIRERZE

2007 2006

Number Number

A B

At 1 January m—H—H 28,590,000 34,678,000
Granted B i 1,150,000 350,000
Exercised (note 37) 217 (M #£37) (9,021,000) (6,038,000)
Lapsed KK (18,000) (400,000)
At 31 December Wn+ZA=+—H 20,701,000 28,590,000

Options vested at R+ZA=+—H

31 December 25 B R AR E 20,167,000 27,206,666

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited Annual Report 2007




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BAREERARMIRE (

==
(===]
mE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

40 EQUITY COMPENSATION BENEFITS (Continued) 40 BRAMERF (&)
(a) Share Options Scheme (Continued) (a) RRAEEE (B

(i)  FAEE H s K JE i R 5 R AT Y53 R A A F B

(ii) Terms of unexpired and unexercised share options at the

balance sheet date

Exercise Exercise 2007 2006

Date granted period price Number Number

=t 1TfEER TEE L g=| E =

$
T

25 September 2000 25 September 2000 1.1100 2,350,000 4,660,000
to 9 October 2000 to 8 October 2010
200099 A25H 200099 A 25H
Z20009F10A9H Z2010910A8H

9 February 2001 9 February 2001 0.9500 1,000,000 1,213,000
to 17 February 2001 to 16 February 2011
200142 A9H 200142 A9H
20014241780 £201142H16H

12 September 2002 12 September 2002 3.2250 2,700,000 5,265,000
to 23 September 2002 to 22 September 2012
20029 A12H 20029 H12H
Z200249723H 2012997221

7 January 2003 7 January 2003 3.9750 156,000 156,000
to 6 January 2013
20031 H7H 20031 H7H
F2013F1H6H

5 January 2004 5 January 2004 3.9800 350,000 350,000
to 4 January 2014
20044F1 A5H 20044F1 A5H
£2014%F1H4H

31 December 2004 27 January 2005 3.2000 350,000 350,000
to 26 January 2015
2004F12A31H 200591 527H
£2015%1H26H

2 November 2005 (note(i) 23 November 2005 2.8750 11,945,000 15,896,000
to 27 November 2015
200511 A28 (7)) 2005411 23R
£2015%F11 A27H

30 December 2005 3 January 2006 3.3000 350,000 350,000
to 2 January 2016
2005912 A30H 200641 A3H
%2016 1H2H

30 June 2006 30 June 2006 5.0000 175,000 175,000
to 29 June 2016
20066 A 30H 200646 A 30H
£2016%F6729H

29 December 2006 29 December 2006 9.8000 175,000 175,000
to 28 December 2016
200612 A29H 2006412 429H
£2016F 128 28H

26 February 2007 (note(ii) 26 February 2007 9.4900 800,000 -
) to 25 February 2017
200742 A26 8 (#(i) 200742 A26H
Z2017%2H25H

29 June 2007 29 June 2007 14.2200 175,000 -
to 28 June 2017
20076 A29H 200746 529H
£2017%6728H

31 December 2007 31 December 2007 21.4000 175,000 -
to 30 December 2017
200712 A31H 20074128318
F2017%12A30H

20,701,000 28,590,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

40 EQUITY COMPENSATION BENEFITS (Continued)

40 BAHERR (B

230

(a) Share Options Scheme (Continued)

(i) Terms of unexpired and unexercised share options at the

(iii)

balance sheet date (Continued)

Notes:

(i) 18,000 options lapsed during the year (2006: 400,000).

(i) 534,000 options were unvested, and have vesting periods up to 26 February

2009.

Details of share options (lapsed)/granted during the year, all

(a) PRRRAEST B (40)

(i) FAEE H s R IE R 5 R AT A58 IR AE R F R
(#)

b
() 18,000FRBKHERAF AR (Z T TN + 400,000) °

(i)  EA534,000BR A BBEORBREL R —FTEN
FZRAZF+RAMBE °

(i) FERAB (K3%)  BHWRBRIEFE  ZERR

China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited Annual Report 2007

of which were granted for $1 in consideration 2B 5 LB 1T IS
2007 2006
Exercise period Exercise price Number Number
1T1EER T8 #A #A
$
T
12 September 2002 to 20026 9H12A &
11 September 2012 20124 9H11H 3.2250 - (400,000)
23 November 2005 to 2005F 11 H23H =
27 November 2015 2015911 A27H 2.8750 (18,000) -
3 January 2006 to 2006F1A3HE
2 January 2016 20164 1H2H 3.3000 - -
30 June 2006 to 200696 A 30R =
29 June 2016 20164 6 A 29H 5.0000 - 175,000
29 December 2006 to 2006F 124298 &
28 December 2016 201612 4 28H 9.8000 - 175,000
26 February 2007 to 20079 2H 260 &
25 February 2017 20174 2H25H 9.4900 800,000 -
29 June 2007 to 2007 6H29H8 =
28 June 2017 20174 6H28H 14.2200 175,000 -
31 December 2007 to 2007F12A31H =
30 December 2017 2017912 A30H 21.4000 175,000 -
1,132,000 (50,000)




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LE#SIR)
40 EQUITY COMPENSATION BENEFITS (Continued) 40 RAFHERF (&)
(a) Share Options Scheme (Continued) (a) RRAEE B
(iv) Details of share options exercised during the year (iv) FRAEITERZRREFIE
Weighted
average
market value
per share at
Exercise exercise date Proceeds
Exercise date price 1T A m#E received Number
TR TRE FHERME Fri8 s 1E #E
$ $ $'000
T T Fr
2 January —HZH 2.875 10.4279 862 300,000
4 January —AMA 0.950 9.9222 10 10,000
19 January —A+hH 3.225 9.3523 2,257 700,000
13 February —A+=H 2.875 9.1656 1,150 400,000
13 April MA+=H 1.110 10.4675 44 40,000
23 May AA=-+=H 1.110 11.1931 555 500,000
23 May AA=-+=H 2.875 11.1931 1,438 500,000
29 May FAZ+ANHE 3.225 11.9602 16 5,000
30 May AA=1+H 3.225 11.7649 484 150,000
4 June SNAEH 0.950 12.0394 190 200,000
4 June SNHAEA 3.225 12.0394 323 100,000
5 June SNHEAEH 2.875 11.9500 719 250,000
8 June NANA 3.225 11.5589 2,580 800,000
8 June ~NANH 2.875 11.5589 2,013 700,000
25 June NAZ+EH 3.225 14.6482 968 300,000
26 June NAZ+RH 2.875 14.3066 431 150,000
28 June NAZ+NB 1.110 13.7392 855 770,000
28 June NAZ+NH 2.875 13.7392 1,437 500,000
19 July +A+NHB 1.110 19.6344 1,110 1,000,000
19 July +A+NHB 3.225 19.6344 1,612 500,000
26 July +tA=+7xH 0.950 19.5523 3 3,000
27 July tA=-++H 2.875 18.6738 382 133,000
31 August NA=+—H 2.875 19.3977 2,875 1,000,000
8 October +ANB 3.225 23.3709 32 10,000
22,346 9,021,000
2006 —ETERF 14,860 6,038,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

40 EQUITY COMPENSATION BENEFITS (Continued) 40 BAFHERF (&)
(a) Share Options Scheme (Continued) (a) RBFETE (&

(v) Fair value of share options and assumptions

(v) RBRERRAEERBR

BEBPBREERE2RHATE - EAEEM
EERLRIE - AEBERRLRREOL
REENMGEERRABAR/IE - MAERE
R AMIAR D BAZ R B #EREFREE
e

HKFRS 2 requires that, when the group grants employees options
to acquire shares of the company, the group recognises the fair
value of the options granted as an expense in the consolidated
income statement with a corresponding increase in the employee
share-based compensation reserve within equity.

SRS AR IR EN A A BERE R
BN RAEENE - BRHRBEZGEARAE
{EBlack-ScholessR i iE B © FBAIER
BRFHRABAZER -

The fair value of services received in return for share options
granted are measured by reference to the fair value of share
options granted. The estimate of the fair value of the share
options granted is measured based on the Black-Scholes pricing
model. The contractual life of the option is used as an input into

this model.

Fair value of share options and assumptions:

RREO RS BERBR

Date of grant

=t
26 February 29 June 31 December
2007 2R26H 6H29H 12A31H
Fair value at measurement REEHNLAR
date ($) B1E (t) 5.095299 8.648458 14.44992
Share price ($) & & (7t) 9.07 14.22 21.40
Exercise price ($) 171EE (o) 9.49 14.22 21.40
Expected volatility (note i) T8 HR K B = (i) 42.97% 46.23% 59.18%
Option life (Year) REFH (F) 10 10 10
Expected dividends (note i) TEEARR B (aFii) 0.38% 0.38% 0.38%
Risk-free interest rate (note iii) &R B T & (i) 4.206% 4.775% 3.441%
Date of grant
®HA

30 June 29 December
2006 6H30H 12 H29H
Fair value at measurement date ($) RETEAMNAAEE D) 2.706453 5.310443
Share price ($) %8 (JT) 5 9.8
Exercise price ($) 1T1EE () 5 9.8
Expected volatility (note i) TEER B X (#Fi) 37.11% 40.51%
Option life (Year) R IEFH (F) 10 10
Expected dividends (note ii) TEEARR B (aFii) 0.38% 0.38%
Risk-free interest rate (note iij) fm R b A R (aEi) 4.826% 3.73%

Notes: Fza0

(i)  The expected volatility is based on the historical volatility of the
share price one year immediately preceding the grant date.

(i)  Expected dividends are based on historical dividends since the listing

of the company.

(i)  Risk-free interest rate is based on the yield of the 10-year Hong

Kong Exchange Fund Note.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

40 EQUITY COMPENSATION BENEFITS (Continued)

40

BRAMERF (&)

(a) Share Options Scheme (Continued)
(v) Fair value of share options and assumptions (Continued)

Share options were granted under a service condition. This
condition has not been taken into account in the fair value
measurement of the services received on the grant date. There
were no market conditions associated with the share option
grants.
(b) Share Award Scheme
The purpose of the Share Award Scheme is to recognise and reward
certain employees (including without limitation an employee who is
also a director) of the group and CIHC and its subsidiaries for their
contributions to the group and to give long-term incentives for
retaining them for the continued operations and development of the
group.

The Share Award Scheme of the company was adopted by the Board
on 10 September 2007. A summary of the principal terms of the
Share Award Scheme is set out in the Share Award Scheme Section
of the Report of the Directors.

(i) Movements in the number of awarded shares and their
related average fair value were as follows:

RRAEE (B

(v) RBREHRAEEREBRE)

R TAN G RGN o FZIRITILAR
ASHERE T HERRBOAAEE - WESH
SR EE T RIRERR -

B 82 Bt &

IR S2E) 8§ A TE M RIGA S B R PRI R
HINBARMEES (BEGAEZENRE) HAEE
TEH BB R IRH R AU B R PIEE ARSI
BEERBREN -

BEZeR T LFAATBRARDARMRD R
BiEtd o RO BB SN I ERSBZENESTS
WEE Bt 2R B RE T AN -

() BEROGEEZLERABEFEILAEEN
= -

Number of shares
held for Share

Average fair value
per share (Note)

FR¥EHAA Award Scheme

BE (F) BRDER

$ fFEmiEEz

JT BHEE

At 1 January 2007 RZEEELF—A—H - -
Awarded B 1% 20.50 3,286,000
Unallocated ROER 22.23 1,968,000
At 31 December 2007 RZEE+LF+_A=+—H 21.15 5,254,000

Note: The average fair value of the awarded shares is based on the

average purchase cost per share acquired from the market.

i BEBRONSRFHLABELRELTS
BAR T BRI

(i) The remaining vesting periods of the awarded shares as (i) R-ZBELFE+ZF=1—HERRGVEGT
of 31 December 2007 were as follows: BEBRAT :

Remaining vesting Number of

period awarded shares

BTHRES RERMHE

Fair value $20.50 A EE $20.50 2 years to 3 years 3,286,000

—FE=F
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

41 MATURITY PROFILE 41 FEAER

234

(a) The group (a) A&EHE
1 year 5 years
or less or less
Repayable but over but over
on demand 3 months 3 months 1 year
ZE orless —FUT EHEUT After
ERE =f@A BEE BB 5years  Undated Total
Bz HUT =EA —& 1% KREHR BE
$000 $°000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $°000
Fir Fi Fi FiT FiT Fir Fir
At 31 December 2007 R-ZEELE
tZB=t+-A8
Assets B
Deposits at banks and RITREM
other financial institutions MBHET R
(including statutory deposits)  (BIEEEE ) 505,734 2,253,553 418,681 4,731,096 - - 7,900,064
Money market funds EB&MEES 393,259 - - - - - 393,259
Pledged deposits at bank EERTRINER - - 97,417 - - - 97,417
Certificates of deposit BHE
(under held-to-maturity) (BEZHHER) - - - 243,910 - - 243,910
Certificates of deposit BHE
(under available-fo-sale) (AT E) - - - 135,326 - - 135,326
Debt securities BBESR
(under held-to-maturity) (BFEZHHA) - 10,276 290,539 243,689 230,660 = 775,164
Debt securities BIsES
(under available-for-sale) (&) - - 147,178 6,270,405 19,394,635 - 25,812,218
Debt securities BEE S
(under designated (BBBEENR
at fair value) BMRAEE) 26,627 20,776 62,287 192,000 158,519 63,696 523,905
Loans and advances EHRRBH - - 276,219 106,794 149,512 = 532,525
925,620 2,284,605 1,292,321 11,923,220 19,933,326 63,696 36,422,788
Liabilities 8f&
Interest-bearing notes ENEEE - - - - 2,960,377 - 2,960,377
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUBEZT)
41 MATURITY PROFILE (Continued) 41 RIEAER (B)
(a) The group (Continued) (a) &M@ (&
1 year 5 years
or less or less
Repayable but over but over
on demand 3 months 3 months 1 year
BE orless —FLUT  AEUT After
Ekiy =fEA BB 2 5years  Undated Total
BE AT =& A —F TF% KEHEB ek
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fir Fi Fi FiT FiT FiT FiT
At 31 December 2006 RZZERE
+-A=+-H
Assets BE
Deposits at banks and other BRIT R EA B
financial institutions (including BEER
statutory deposits) (BEEEFR) 193,810 4,927,332 670,203 4,424,946 - - 10,216,381
Money market funds EBMIEES 7,184 - - - - - 7,184
Pledged deposits at bank BEATRITINER - - 93,676 - - - 93,676
Certificates of deposit FHE
(under held-to-maturity) (BFEZEHAE) - - - 10,000 - - 10,000
Debt securities EHES
(under held-to-maturity) (FEZHHA) - 31,068 60,775 523,155 218,471 - 833,469
Debt securities BBER
(under available-for-sale) (&) - 5117 120,793 3,823,787 14,625,154 - 18,574,851
Debt securities EBESF(RBBR
(under designated at fair valug) AR 4 B1E) 96,950 - 148,603 30,497 91,633 42,052 409,735
Loans and advances EXRBR - - 115,973 - - - 115,973
297,944 4,963,517 1,210,113 8,812,385 14,935,258 42,062 30,261,269
Liabilities 8f
Interest-bearing notes ENERE - - - - 2,844,819 - 2844819
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOBBST)
41 MATURITY PROFILE (Continued) 41 ZHER (8)
(b) The company (b) ZRAF
1 year 5 years
or less or less
Repayable but over but over
ondemand 3 months 3 months 1 year
2E orless —&UT EEUNT After
ZRE =f@A 18838 BB 5years  Undated Total
EiE HUT =f8A —f 1% KREEHR am
$°000 $°000 $000 $°000 $°000 $000 $°000
FT Fir Fir Fir Fir Fir F
At 31 December 2007 RZEZtHE
+=A=+-1
Assets &E
Deposits at banks and BITREMA B
other financial institutions BELTR 86,517 551,121 132,615 - - - 770,253
Debt securities BE % - - - 135,326 39,004 - 174,330
86,517 551,121 132,615 135,326 39,004 - 944,583
At 31 December 2006 WZZEARF
+-A=+—-H
Assets &E
Deposits at banks and BT RHEME B
other financial institutions BRER 49,458 802,600 - - - - 852,058
Debt securities EBES - - 138,650 - - - 138,650
49,458 802,600 138,650 - - - 990,708
42 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 42 EMIAENAAREBE
(a) Fair value (a) AREE
All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at amounts BRHIEE19(0)() ek B BAFE B 2 2IEIIR & RN FE32F
not materially different from their fair values as of 31 December 2006 HEBETNEREI TESRTAEURARE
and 2007, except for held-to-maturity investments as set out in note BEEER T F+_A=+T—HNZ=ZEZt
19(a)(i) and interest-bearing notes as set out in note 32. FREHAREEEENSEANR -
(b) Estimation of fair values (b) AREEMET
Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are made AaBEEGEFERESR TANSEINEETNISE
as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics of the BRE—HEREED  B—REX8HH - B8
financial instruments and relevant market information. Where available, MERE  MHERELSFELABEREANS
the most suitable measure for fair value is the quoted market price. VA e
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

43 COMMITMENTS 43 FEIE
(a) Capital commitments outstanding as of 31 December 2007 which (@) R-ZZLF+_A=+—H ' HEREAHBHE
have not provided for in the financial statements were as follows: REREYVE AR MG
2007 2006
$°000 $'000
Fr Fir
Contracted for [SAAS) 25,788 46,717
(b) As of 31 December 2007, the total future minimum lease payments (b)) R-ZZ+F+-F=+—H ' RETAHRBHLE
under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows: EHETARENNRERSMREDT
2007 2006
$°000 $'000
Fr Fir
Within 1 year —F A 101,101 61,820
After 1 year but within 5 years —FHERATFR 99,059 56,104
After 5 years hF& 111 1,281
200,271 119,205
The group leases a number of properties under operating leases. REBLAEEHERABOYE - SLHAE—RY)
The leases typically run for an initial period of 1 to 6 years, with an HRE—ZERF  UHERETEHARER &
option to renew the leases when all terms are renegotiated. Lease R EGRFIRAIEEE - BENTREEERER
payments are usually reviewed annually to reflect market rentals. oURBMERE  SEHREWTEERAH
None of the leases includes contingent rentals. & o
44 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 44 HAREE

The group has received a query issued by the Inland Revenue
Department of Hong Kong in relation to the taxability of certain
investment income from its offshore investments for the years of
assessment from 1999 to 2006. The directors consider that the group
has a strong legal base to support its tax position. As such, no
provision for a potential tax exposure of approximately $31,600,000
(2006: $26,000,000) was made as of 31 December 2007.

Save as herein disclosed and other than those incurred in the normal
course of the group’s insurance businesses, there was no outstanding
litigation nor any other contingent liabilities as of 31 December 2007.

REEWREBRB RO -

LR AR FIRE

WAR—NAANFE-ZE wxiuﬁﬂirlﬁﬁ’]ﬁ%
MBEEL - EFERRTEERBEREFTREYN

BREWSFR

NEBMBFHAS31,600,000T (ZFF

Bt R-EEEFE+ A=+ El

NEF

26,000,0007T) KBRS & (EAH R AR

BAREMRBEREASERERBEBDELD

SRS -
AR R AR

RZBELE+-A=+—8  K&EEH
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BTSRRI (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

45 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

238

The following is a summary of significant transactions entered into
between the group and its related parties during the year:

AT RAEEEREEA TRFERETHERR S

2007 2006
Note $°000 $’000
Fai F For
Recurring transactions REXS
Business ceded by related BiEQE Do
companies: SOESCE (i)
— Gross premiums written —ERRREBE 241,541 173,647
— Commission expenses paid —HBE&£EH 72,946 61,119
Investment management fee and I EEEE N
redemption income S EE-JI PN (ii) 18,989 7,237

Notes:

(i)  Certain fellow subsidiaries of the group ceded business to and received
commission from a subsidiary of the company.

(i) A subsidiary of the company provided investment consultancy services
to and received investment management fees and redemption income
from certain fellow subsidiaries of the group.

Apart from the above, the group has entered into the following non-
recurring transactions with related parties:

(@) On 9 July 2007, the company entered into a conditional capital
contribution agreement with CIHC, ICBC (Asia) and TPI pursuant
to which CIHC and the company will contribute, in cash, an
aggregate amount of RMB300,000,000 as additional registered
capital into TPI. Of the aggregate amount, RMB179,925,000 will
be contributed by CIHC and RMB120,075,000 will be contributed
by the company. ICBC (Asia) has decided not to participate in
the capital contribution. Upon completion, each of CIHC, the
company and ICBC (Asia) will be directly interested in 50.398%,
40.025% and 9.577%, respectively, of the equity interests in
TPI. The percentage of equity interests held by the company in
TPI will remain unchanged after completion. In addition, CIHC,
the company and ICBC (Asia) also entered into the conditional
option deed pursuant to which CIHC has agreed, conditional
upon completion, to grant the right to ICBC (Asia) at nil
consideration to acquire from CIHC an equity interest of
approximately 2.873% in TPl as enlarged by the capital
contribution for a consideration of RMB37,350,000 within twelve
months from the date of the option deed, or such later date as
the parties may extend pursuant to the terms of the Option
Deed. The company has waived its right to purchase this Option
Interest if the Option is exercised by ICBC (Asia).
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() AEEETRRMBARMADE-FHHELRNEN XS
R EWEREE o

(i)  ARB-FAMHERBEMAREESTRRMEAFRMEE
BRER - YAEEEREEEERERBKA

Britb 2 51 - REEERBEA THEITIA T IERER
5

(@ —ZZEZEFEANE  ARFEPRER
B (Ta) RATFRBE R B S E e -
U P RIERR R AR R B AR FARBR IS E IR
S 4% A R¥300,000,0007T - {EAZEINET
B o LA B HEER - PRIZBGEEARE
179,925,000 T * AR A A HIEEARE
120,075,0007T » T4R (EE*;J‘H) Ei)&iT%&ﬁii
& o REME - PIRIZRR - AR A RIIR (3
m) & a H¢’\%JE?§T§’E%K${%|§ 2z
50.398% - 40.025% K9.577 % MHE 2 #E2s » 52
g - ARRIRAFRBHFEZRES S ttHﬂ
HEFENE o JEAN - RRIEAR - AR RIE TR
(EE/)I)JTEETjﬁ TR AR - R - PR
ZRRFEIEREEREEET TR N - B
FEmi% - BAH;W@@FEI,HJHWWHE%%
TERIRIEFR A BEil 18 2 801 B ER A+ — (@
A AR Hx%zﬂ%ﬁﬂ?ﬁ% M,«%‘ﬁ%méi@
2.873% 2 fki#E - REAARM37,350,000
T o HBAMEAS AT R AR (SRIN) 3BIB1TE - AR A
BREEN TR (FN) 1T HAERs iR B B
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

45 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 45 BERBEEALIREG (B)

(Continued)

(b) On 30 June 2006, the company entered into an agreement with
CIHK to acquire a 4.9% equity interest in a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CIHK for a consideration of $102,578,000. The
company also entered into certain letters of confirmation with
CIHC, CIHK and other various parties in regard to the waiver of
certain rights and the relaxation of certain non-competition
restrictions. The details of this transaction are set out in a Circular
dated 1 August 2006.

The group operates in an economic environment predominated by
enterprises directly or indirectly owned or controlled by the PRC
government through its numerous authorities, affiliates or other
organisations (collectively “State-Owned Entities”). During the year,
the group had transactions with State-Owned Entities including but
not limited to the sales of insurance policies and banking related
services. These transactions are conducted in the ordinary course of
the group’s insurance business on terms similar to those that would
have been entered into with non-state-owned entities. The group
has also established its pricing strategy and approval processes for
its major insurance products. Such pricing strategy and approval
processes do not depend on whether the customers are State-Owned
Entities or not. Having due regard to the substance of the
relationships, the directors believe that none of these transactions
are material related party transactions that require separate disclosure.

The group considers that the key management personnel of the
group include the directors of the company only. Their remuneration
is disclosed in note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.

b) RZEZEXRFEXA=1H  KAATEAFEBEHEF
ER I o AR(E102,578,339 T EEE B
Rz —E2EWBRRIHL.9%IHE  LEIh - R
N AIJRER A RIERY ~ BEFRMREMA LR
— R MES TEMMEES T TEFRS
MR - PR SEFERE A LTRE
ZIRIGH B AR o RS ZFBEEHR =
TERNFENA—BHETHBHA -

AR B ISR A — A B S 1) 2 B84 T S T MY 48
BHIE TNEE - LB E R m T ERTA
BEBTEE  RIEEE  HBERBEREOEEE
EREREAN (BERIREER])  REERF
EREEEERETREETRMREHE RIRTT
HEARB 2R S - ZERX S FIAITRIRRRANEE
AERREFBETHEIFEAERETI ST
R EFAREL - REBE TR HE B E E 2 RBERD
FEERM MEMEFF - ZEEERB LELEFE
BEFREHGERERN - KEBEBERNMEER
EXMERERFGAFEABEALRS - HHBA
B -

AEER/AEENTEEREABRBREARAN
EE - A FBRNMGA M B RRMEEN -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUBEESITR)
46 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES 46 EESBRUIMNAZHER
As of 31 December 2007, the notional amounts of significant derivative IR F A=+ —BERKEREITHEKST
transactions entered into by the group were as follows: ATEXZHZEEBBEDAT ¢
2007 2006
$°000 $000
Fr For
Exchange rate forward and M HE FE 23R B |2
option contracts HESHD - 68,490
Off-balance sheet exposures arise from forward and option contracts BEBBERIINEZNERZ BN AEBEINET
transactions undertaken by the group in foreign exchange markets. HGETTRARAESAORS - WESRTANES
The contractual and notional amounts of these financial instruments HEFERELESTERRMZFIELEEAWREEDN
indicate the value of transactions outstanding as of the balance BE - WhKERRIE -
sheet date; they do not express amounts at risk.
47 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS 47 ST R H
The preparation of financial statements under HKFRSs requires RIEE S BRELE BRI GHEE  TEEA
management to make significant estimates and assumptions that VEREE (G RRE - B2 phme SE -
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and 8E  WAKRY  UEHEEHEEZS5E - iR
expenses as well as the related disclosures. Changes in assumptions HREHENBR 2B 2T ERRERERNF
may have a significant impact on the financial statements in the Z QIR TVEAVBRFENEENBEZREES
periods where the assumptions are changed. The estimates and BEARARTFEE M 2 G REEwmm T
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below:
(@) Impairment of goodwill (a) EERE
The group assesses annually if the goodwill associated with the REBBFIRBH T (0)Frill 2 & 5T B T E Uk g
acquisition of subsidiaries and associates have suffered any WEARRBEARABB BEREEEMRE
impairment losses in accordance with the accounting policy stated BB mE kb eEMFEFRCITRRESRES
in note 1(0). The recoverable amount of the goodwill is determined T EWRBESREBFRAKEERMETRA - &
using discounted cash flows which require the use of estimated B LiEe 7R RETHE o
revenue from business operations, investment returns and an
appropriate discount rate.
(b) Held-to-maturity investments (b) BEZREHZRE
The group classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or TR (B 45 [ E ok AT RE E 5 R a8 2 B E HAPR AN
determinable payments and fixed maturity and where the group has EBNEREERRERNEREBE ZIETET
a positive intention and ability to hold the assets to maturity as BeREE  DHEAEERINEIEE - NfERILH
held-to-maturity investments. In making this judgment, the group s AREEFMLEEAEXSKETREEZEN
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments until IR
maturity.
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

47 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

(Continued)

47

SRHEET R AE (&

(b)

(c)

(d)

Held-to-maturity investments (Continued)

If the group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than for
certain specific circumstances, the group would have to reclassify
the entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-
sale investments, as such portfolio of investments would be deemed
to have been tainted. This would result in the held-to-maturity
investments being measured at fair value instead of at amortised
cost.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

The group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 when determining
whether an investment in available-for-sale financial assets is other-
than-temporarily impaired. This determination requires significant
judgment. In making this judgment, the group evaluates, among other
factors, the duration and extent to which the fair value of an
investment is less than its cost, and the expected time span the
group will hold the investment.

Determination of insurance liabilities

The group’s insurance liabilities are mainly comprised of unearned
premium provisions, provision for outstanding claims and life insurance
funds and estimates for premiums and claims data not received from
ceding companies at the date of the financial statements. The group
determines these estimates on the basis of historical information,
actuarial analyses, financing modeling and other analytical techniques.
The directors continually review the estimates and make adjustments
as necessary, but actual results could differ significantly from what is
envisioned when these estimates are made.

(b)

FEERIHzRE (B

BEETHEBRTIN  MARERERAZFR
B AREBLABBEERIMIRE R
ERERE  ENOBRAAIHEERE  FZRE
HECHERETE - ERERRAEIHZRE
BAR BEMIFRBEHER AT F -

AfHESREERE

AEERREAIHEESHEERRERTIFLR
BIERS - TYRIREE G HERIFEI9 2 SIEHIR
JE o IRERBERRFE - PFL I HEE - A
SEFGH (BEAMEAR) REZ DA BEIVERK
RZFHRIRE - URAEBERHEZIRE 2185t
FH o

EERBAE

FEEZRBABIEEERIBRELES K
REEFEERBRETERS - UREARFBRE
BHNARERI D RABMREZREREREER
RMIEL 2 Eat - ARBRESLER - BEOWH -
SR R E MO R MEE L FEat - BEET
e Bz et WEARERELRE  BF
PR AR B B R AR TRAT OB R ERIR K -
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IR ERARMEE (4

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

48 PARENT AND ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANIES

48

FREREEERAF

The directors consider the immediate holding company and the
ultimate holding company as of 31 December 2007 to be China
Insurance H.K. (Holdings) Company, Limited (incorporated in Hong
Kong) and China Insurance (Holdings) Company, Limited (established
in the PRC), respectively. Neither of them produces financial
statements available for public use.
49 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATION ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2007

49

BEEMRA RN_EZEF+-_A=t—HNER
R R B MR R R D R RN BRI EE
R R (R E) AR AR R B B R
(2B AR AT - P EELER R ARER 2 B
TRk o

EHEEE-ZEZELF+-A=+t—HIL
FEANQMERRERAET - HRE
KRR EE N E

242

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued the following new standards and interpretations which
are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2007 and
which have not been adopted in these financial statements.

FEUSH RN BEHE - BESHMAGAMN
TEIBIERT - FRENITRE - EUEER] - R
ENFREBRNEE - TTLF+ - A=+—HILF
[ HEARAERR - FUC TR AR R BRI E MR -

Effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after
HE AR

UEREN

HK (IFRIC)-Int 11,
HKFRS 2 - Group and
treasury share transactions

SEMEERNRS

The group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these new standards and interpretations is expected to be
in the period of initial application.
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A FHBHRE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LE#SIR)
Results S
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
$°000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fir Fir Fir Fir
Revenue ' ON
Gross premiums written and EERRREBRREE
policy fees WA 17,933,997 12,373,454 8,611,673 7,307,809 4,259,125
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers B RBZBRMDE (277,408)  (222,920) (267,726)  (217,028)  (215,747)
Net premiums written and FERRRERREE
policy fees A 17,656,594 12,150,534 8,343,947 7,090,781 4,043,378
Change in unearned premium provisions, REBETEES
net of reinsurance i - BBRR (7,912) (216,961)  (125,913) (49,288) 1,528
Net earned premiums and ERIRE RRE
policy fees BREE 17,648,682 11,933,573 8,218,034 7,041,493 4,044,906
Investment income BE WA 6,671,765 2,384,094 814,573 459,648 391,347
Net exchange (loss)/gain EH (8B W58 (31,121) 22,836 (94,892) 32,917 27,789
Other income E b g A 64,933 39,781 15,056 37,615 75,999
Total revenue LN X 24,354,259 14,380,284 8,952,771 7,571,673 4,540,041
Benefits, losses and expenses ald  BRREAR
Policyholders’ benefits REHHAFZ (5,062,155) (2,365,002) (1,422,941) (1,006,929) (813,455)
Net commission expenses HeZHFRE (1,997,156) (1,194,817)  (809,157)  (652,230)  (448,740)
Administrative and other expenses ﬁ Bz N EH b & A (2,228,343) (1,466,531) (1,179,857) (678,911)  (416,615)
Change in life insurance funds, EhETEESE (L
net of reinsurance B IR B (11,849,470) (8,229,133) (5,785,225) (5,326,361) (2,670,972)
Goodwill impairment and amortisation EESNCREDSE: #icl - - (250,000) (27,767) (27,767)
Total benefits, losses and expenses BN BRREBRAE  (21,137,124) (13,255,573) (9,447,180) (7,692,198) (4,377,549)
Profit/(loss) from operations wERF S (FBE) 3,217,135 1,124,711 (494,409)  (120,525) 162,492
Share of (losses)/profits i3 1:5 iR ol/NG
of associates (E518) /5% 7 (57,760) 4,070 (48,728) (35,546) (60,374)
Finance costs B 75 % F (148,467) (144,184)  (88,299)  (85,434)  (19,838)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BB ADREFR (FE) 3,010,908 984,597  (631,436)  (241,505) 82,280
Income tax (charge)/credit BIE(ZH) / He (553,711)  (326,256) 36,083 52,251 (23,319)
Profit/(loss) after taxation BRBEEERN, (BB 2,457,197 658,341 (595,353)  (189,254) 58,961
Attributable to: FEAL
Equity holders of the company B% R = 1,549,072 510,765  (433,763) (22,935) 140,753
Minority interests b SRR SR A 2% 908,125 147,576  (161,590) (166,319)  (81,792)

2,457,197 658,341  (595,353) (189,254) 58,961
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AFNBRE (&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LE#SIR)

244

Results (Continued) ES - 4C=))
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
$°000 $000 $'000 $000 $000
Fr Fir Fir Fir T
Assets and liabilities EEREE
Statutory deposits ETEGFR 653,239 547,443 487,806 437,947 197,007
Fixed assets EEE 1,391,707 1,140,767 659,507 500,599 306,872
Goodwill S 228,185 228,185 228,185 478,185 505,952
Interest in associates AL EA/NEI = OF 530,436 350,678 315,298 351,595 127,736
Deferred tax assets RAERIEE E 2,648 2,697 3,298 72,624 3,524
Investments in debt and equity securities B RRABRRE 40,245,879 25,553,330 18,122,506 11,249,681 6,638,675
Securities purchased under resale agreements & A iR & 75 3 - - - - 148,277
Amounts due from group companies FE U & B A A R FRIB 17,488 7,036 314 555 3,435
Insurance debtors R B P AR K 616,540 453,167 342,060 298,811 386,790
Reinsurers’ share of insurance DRA B EERRE
contract provisions AR ERE 376,740 391,907 472,176 485,517 469,249
Other debtors H th U BR K 1,687,658 562,340 608,778 389,972 169,766
Tax recoverable AJ Uy (=] 7 18 - 3,581 5,585 6,378 -
Pledged deposits at bank SHEME TR 97,417 93,676 97,980 76,533 70,603
Cash and cash equivalents and deposits ReRASEEYR
at bank with original maturity more than REHABRB=MEA
three months KIRITE R 9,769,612 10,718,860 5,990,288 2,990,980 2,125,606
Total assets BEE 55,617,549 40,053,667 27,333,781 17,339,377 11,153,492
Less: Total liabilities o A (47,521,867) (34,471,026) (23,910,536) (13,916,070) (8,152,119)
Minority interests DER R AE S (2,410,056) (1,404,322)  (916,087)  (780,847)  (322,773)
5,685,626 4,178,319 2,507,158 2,642,460 2,678,600
Share capital % A< 70,764 70,3183 66,824 66,585 66,407
Reserves G 5,614,862 4,108,006 2,440,334 2,575,875 2,612,193
5,685,626 4,178,319 2,507,158 2,642,460 2,678,600
cents cents cents cents cents
il il il il i
Earnings/(loss) per share BRER (i)
Basic AR 110.2 38.1 (32.5) (1.7) 10.6
Diluted i 108.3 37.7 (32.4) (1.7) 10.5
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DEFINITIONS

In the annual report, the following expressions shall have the following meanings unless the context requires

otherwise:

“BV/|”

“CIGAML”

“CIHC”

“CIHK”

“CIRC”

;;CIRev

“Directors”

“Fortis”

“Grantee”

“HK GAAP”

“HKAS”

“‘HKFRS”

“HKICPA”

“HK(FRIC)-Int”

“1CBC”

“ICBC (Asia)”

“Independent shareholders”

“Last Year”

“Listing Rules”

“MPF scheme”

“PRC GAAP”

British Virgin Islands

China Insurance Group Assets Management Limited
China Insurance (Holdings) Company, Limited
China Insurance H.K. (Holdings) Company Limited
China Insurance Regulatory Commission

China International Reinsurance Company Limited

The directors of the Company, including the independent non-executive
directors

Fortis International N.V.

A person who has been granted the right to accept the Company’s offer
of share options

Accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
Hong Kong Accounting Standard

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong (International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee) —
Interpretation

The Industrial and Commercial Bank of China

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

Shareholder(s) other than CIHC, ICBC (Asia) and their respective associates
The year ended 31 December 2006

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme

Accounting principles generally accepted in the PRC
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DEFINITIONS

“SFO” Securities and Futures Ordinance

“Share(s)” Share(s) of HK$0.05 each in the capital of the Company
“Share Award Scheme” ClIH Employees’ Share Award Scheme adopted on 10 September 2007
“SINO-RE” SINO-RE Reinsurance Brokers Limited

“the Stock Exchange” The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“the Company” or “ClIH” China Insurance International Holdings Company Limited

“the Group” CIlIH and its subsidiaries

“the PRC” The People’s Republic of China

“the Year” The year ended 31 December 2007

“TPAM” Tai Ping Asset Management Company Limited
“TPI” The Tai Ping Insurance Company, Limited
“TPL” Tai Ping Life Insurance Company, Limited
“TPP” Tai Ping Pension Company Limited

“the Old Scheme”

“the New Scheme”

Share option scheme of the Company adopted on 24 May 2000 and
terminated on 7 January 2003

Share option scheme of the Company adopted on 7 January 2003

“RMB” Renminbi
“HKD” Hong Kong dollars
“UsbD” United States dollars
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China Insurance International Holdings Com
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EE © (852) 2864 1999

fEH : (852) 2866 2262
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Tel: (852) 2864 1999
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